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Òes<eCe He$e
GlkeÀue ûeeceerCe yeQkeÀ

ÒeOeeve keÀe³ee&ue³e : yeueebieerj
efoveebkeÀ : 30.04.2025

mesJee ceW,
meef®eJe,
Yeejle mejkeÀej, efJeÊe ceb$eeue³e,
efJeÊeer³e mesJeeSb efJeYeeie,yeQefkebÀie ÒeYeeie,
peerJeve oerHe YeJeve, mebmeo ceeie&,
veF& efouueer - 110001

efÒe³e ceneso³e,

#es$eer³e ûeeceerCe yeQkeÀ DeefOeefve³ece, 1976 keÀer Oeeje 20 kesÀ ÒeeJeOeeveeW kesÀ DevegmejCe ceW ceQ Fme He$e kesÀ meeLe efvecveefueefKele ÒeuesKe Òesef<ele keÀj 
jne ntB :

1.1	  DeÒewue, 2024 mes 31 cee®e&, 2025 lekeÀ keÀer DeJeefOe kesÀ oewjeve yeQkeÀ kesÀ keÀe³e&-keÀueeHeeW SJeb ieefleefJeefOe³eeW kesÀ mebyebOe ceW 
efveosMekeÀ ceb[ue keÀer efjHeesì& e

2.3	 1 cee®e&, 2025 keÀes meceeHle Je<e& kesÀ efueS uesKee Hejeref#ele legueve-He$e SJeb ueeYe SJeb neefve uesKeeW keÀer Òeefle e

3.1	  DeÒewue, 2024 mes 31 cee®e&, 2025 lekeÀ keÀer DeJeefOe kesÀ efueS yeQkeÀ kesÀ uesKeeW kesÀ mebyebOe ceW uesKee Hejer#ekeÀ keÀer efjHeesì& keÀer Òeefle e

YeJeoer³e,

(met³e& keÀevle oeMe)
DeO³e#e
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yeQkeÀ keÀe efveosMekeÀ ceb[ue
Þeer met³e& keÀevle oeMe

DeO³e#e

Yeejleer³e efjpeJe& yeQkeÀ Âeje ceveesveerle
    1)Þ	 eer jengue keÀevle
	 mene³ekeÀ cene ÒeyevOekeÀ,
	 Yeejleer³e efjpeJe& yeQkeÀ,
	 Yegyeveséej

Yeejleer³e mìsì yeQkeÀ Âeje ceveesveerle
    3)Þ	 eer Mewues<e ®evê YedÆ
	 GHe-cene ÒeyevOekeÀ,
	 Yeejleer³e mìsì yeQkeÀ, 
	 mLeeveer³e ÒeOeeve keÀe³ee&ue³e, Yegyeveséej

    4)Þ	 eer efÒe³eoMe&ve
	 GHe-ceneÒeyevOekeÀ ,
	 S SC[ Sme efJeYeeie
	 Yeejleer³e mìsì yeQkeÀ,  keÀeHeexjsì kesÀvê, cegcyeF&

jeä^er³e ke=Àef<e SJeb ûeeceerCe efJekeÀeme yeQkeÀ Âeje ceveesveerle
    2)Þ	 eer keÀceuekeÀevle HeÆvee³ekeÀ
	 GHe-cene ÒeyevOekeÀ
	 jeä^er³e ke=Àef<e SJeb ûeeceerCe efJekeÀeme yeQkeÀ,
	 #es$eer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e, Deesef[Mee, Yegyeveséej

Deesef[Mee mejkeÀej Âeje ceveesveerle

    5) Þeer. leejekeÀevle YekeÌle
	 GHe  meef®eJe, efJeÊe efJeYeeie
	 Deesef[Mee mejkeÀej, Yegyeveséej

efveosMekeÀes keÀer meefceefle
uesKee Hejer#ee meefceefle
   1. Þeer Mewues<e ®evê YedÆ, DGM,SBI,LHO,BBSR

    2. Þeer keÀceuekeÀevle HeÆvee³ekeÀ, DGM,NABARD,BBSR

    3. Þeer jengue keÀevle, AGM,RBI,BBSR

    4. Þeer leejekeÀevle YekeÌle, Deputy Sec.,GoO,BBSR

ûeenkeÀ mesJee meefceefle
    1. Þeer jengue keÀevle, AGM,RBI,BBSR

     2. Þeer keÀceuekeÀevle HeÆvee³ekeÀ, DGM,NABARD,BBSR

     3. Þeer Mewues<e ®evê YedÆ, DGM,SBI,LHO,BBSR

met®evee ÒeewÐeesefiekeÀer Ghemeefceefle
   1. Þeer Mewues<e ®evê YedÆ, DGM,SBI,LHO,BBSR

   2. Þeer keÀceuekeÀevle HeÆvee³ekeÀ, DGM, NABARD, BBSR

     3. Þeer jengue keÀevle, AGM,RBI,BBSR

    4. Þeer Mewues<e ®evê YedÆ, DGM,SBI,LHO,BBSR

OeesKeeOeæ[er efveiejeveer meefceefle
   1. Þeer met³e& keÀevle oeMe, CHAIRMAN,UGB 

     2. Þeer Mewues<e ®evê YedÆ, DGM,SBI,LHO,BBSR

    3. Þeer jengue keÀevle, AGM,SBI,CC,MUMBAI

     4. Þeer leejekeÀevle YekeÌle, Deputy Sec.,GoO,BBSR

peesefKece ÒeyebOeve meefceefle
  1. Þeer jengue keÀevle, AGM,RBI,BBSR 

    2. Þeer keÀceuekeÀevle HeÆvee³ekeÀ, DGM,NABARD,BBSR

    3. Þeer Mewues<e ®evê YedÆ, DGM,SBI,LHO,BBSR

   1. Þeer jengue keÀevle, AGM,SBI,CC,MUMBAI

     2. Þeer Mewues<e ®evê YedÆ, DGM,SBI,LHO,BBSR

     3. Þeer leejekeÀevle YekeÌle, Deputy Sec.,GoO,BBSR

55 Je<e& mes DeefOekeÀ kesÀ keÀce&®eeefj³eeW keÀer efJeMes<e meceer#ee meefceefle



GlkeÀue ûeeceerCe yeQkeÀ 13Jeeb Jeeef<e&keÀ ÒeefleJesove :2024-25

3

yewOeeefvekeÀ uesKee Hejer#ekeÀ

MeeKee Heefj#ekeÀ
1. Sced/Smed DecejkeÀevle SC[ SmeesefmeSìdme
2. Sced/Smed Sced.kesÀ. Lesyeeefj³ee SC[ SmeesefmeSìdme
3. Sced/Smed  Deej. kesÀ.pesvee SC[ keÀes.
4. Sced/Smed  heer S Sced Sme SC[ keÀes.
5. Sced/Smed  efye.Sve. efceÞee SC[ SmeesefmeSìdme
6. Sced/Smed  Sme.Sme. ìskeÀjerJeeue SC[ SmeesefmeSìmed
7.Sced/Smed  S®e kesÀ ®evokeÀ SC[ keÀes. 
8. Sced/Smed  ef[.efYe.Deejd cegefle& SC[ keÀes
9. Sced/Smed  efoefueHe meceerj SC[ SmeesefmeSìdme

10. Sced/Smed  Sve. ÒeOeeve SC[ SmeesefmeSìdme
11.Sced/Smed  Deej. Deej. fece<je SC[ keÀes.
12.Sced/Smed  Sced. Deej. ieghlee SC[ keÀes.
13. Sced/Smed  jepesMe efyeMJeveeLe SC[ SmeesefmeSìdme
14. Sced/Smed  kesÀ.efpe.DeûeJeeue SC[ keÀes.
15. Sced/Smed   Sced. kesÀ SC[  Sced. kesÀ
16. Sced/Smed  Sced.³eg.SmeesefmeSìdme
17. Sced/Smed  yencevevoe SC[ keÀe 

18. Sced/Smed veeueced SmeesefmeSìdme
19. Sced/Smed æHeer Deej keÀs Sme SC[ SmeesefmeSìmed  
20. Sced/Smed Smed efHe efHe SC[ SmeesefmeSìmed
21. Sced/Smed meleHeLeer SC[ SmeesefmeSìdme

.

ye´ïeHegj
n<e& DeekexÀ[, megyyeejeJe mkeÌJee³ej
ye´ïeHegj, iebpece-767001

ro.berhampur@ukgb.in

pe³eHegj
Sved.kesÀ.ìer jes[, nesìsue G[med, ÒeLece cebefpeue
PO- pe³eHegj - 764003, efpeuee - keÀesjeHegì
ro.jeypore@ukgb.in

yejie[
KepetjefìkeÀerje efMeJe cebefoj kesÀ Heeme
At/Po/Dist.- yejie[
ro.bargarh@ukgb.in

yeueebieerj
ogjmeb®eej YeJeve, efÂefle³e cebefpeue
ve³ee yeme mìbw[ kesÀ Heeme, 
At/Po/Dist. yeueebieerj 767001

ro.bolangir@ukgb.in

#es$eer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e

je³eie[e
keÀveJeWì jesæ[, mes¬esÀæ[ neì& mketÀue kesÀ Heeme
At/Po/Dist. je³eie[e - 765001

ro.rayagada@ukgb.in

mebyeueHegj
HeesÎej Hesì^esue HebHe kesÀ meeceves keÀìkeÀ jes[, OevegHeeueer
OevegHeeefue, efpeuee- mebyeueHegj
ro.sambalpur@ukgb.in

HetÀueyeveer
Hesvepeer meener, SHeÀmeerDeeF& jes[
At/Po HetÀueyeveer efpeuee - kebÀOeceeue 766801

ro.phulbani@ukgb.in

YeJeeveerHeìvee
yeneogj yeeieer®ee Hee[e kesÀ Heeme
YeJeeveerHeìvee
efpeuee - keÀueeneb[er
ro.bhawanipatna@ukgb.in

97, - 9, ³ettefveìd YeesF&veiej,
-751022 YegJeveséej

e-mail- Agas�_associates@yahoo.com

Deiemleer Sb[ DeemeesmeerSì
UCN No. - 0260360



GlkeÀue ûeeceerCe yeQkeÀ13Jeeb Jeeef<e&keÀ ÒeefleJesove :2024-25

4

                               cegK³e efve<HeeokeÀ mebkesÀlekeÀ              (ª. npeejes cebs)     
keÀ) cegK³e efve<Heeove mebkesÀlekeÀ 
 1   #es$eiele efpeues
 2   MeeKeeDeeW keÀer mebK³ee
  keÀ)  ûeeceerCe
  Ke)  De×& Menjer
  ie)  Menjer
 3   kegÀue mìeHeÀ (Òee³eespekeÀ yeQkeÀ kesÀ mìeHeÀ keÀes íes[keÀj)
  FveceW mes DeefOekeÀejer
 4   pecee
   Je=ef× %
 5   yekeÀe³ee GOeeefj³eeb,
 6   kegÀue yekeÀe³ee,  $eÝCe Deewj Deefûece
  Je=ef× %
  GHejeskeÌle 6 ceW mes, ÒeeLeefcekeÀlee #es$e keÀes $eÝCe
  THej kesÀ 6 ceW mes, iewj ueef#ele Jeie& keÀes $eÝCe
  THejeskeÌle 6 ceW mes Devegmetef®ele peeefle/Devegmetef®ele pevepeeefle keÀes $eÝCe
  THejeks elÌ e 6 ce W me s íeìs  s ekf eÀmeeve/meecr eelb e ekf eÀmeeve /keÀ= e<f e peeJr ee r keÀe s $eÝCe
  THejeskeÌle 6 ceW mes mebK³ee ueIeg keÀes $eÝCe
7  ¬esÀef[ì pecee DevegHeele
8  efveJesMe
  SmedSuedDeejd efveJesMe 
  iewj SmedSuedDeejd efveJesMe 
Ke)   Deewmele 
9  Deewmele pecee
  Je=ef× %
10   Deewmele GOeej
  Je=ef× %
11   Deewmele $eÝCe Deewj Deefûece
  Je=ef× %
12   Deewmele efveJesMe
  Je=ef× %
  Deewmele SmedSuedDeej efveJesMe
  Je=ef× %
  Deewmele iewj Sme.Sue. Deej. efveJesMe
  Je=ef× %
13  Deewmele keÀe³e&keÀejer efveefOe

2022-23

17

433

364

54

15

1396

773

80453695

5.26

5784736

37572285

21.16

30531327

7040958

10288374

16170599

561563

46.70

54146711

43389849

10756862

75987635

1.94

2986529

-35.04

34827088

17.18

49972658

2.13

45930861

2.10

4041797

2.57

91282602

2023-24

17

433

364

54

15

1426

                750

91295200

13.48

5673181

47607688

26.71

36321079

11286609

10494166

19419108

586571

52.15

54396588

38446586

15950002

83522236

9.92

4145735

38.81

43720119

25.53

49030695

-1.88

39390727

-14.24

9639968

138.51

99890927

2024-25

17

433

364

54

15

1481

818

102111105

11.85

5196828

 60329960 

26.72 

45390446 

14939515 

10285561 

24714311 

562194 

59.08

51657379

33814877

17842502

91795767

9.91

5441285

31.25

53093810

21.44

49597196

1.16

36372819

-7.66

13224377

37.18

109892139
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2022-23

28937826

43.09

19982700

8955126

4223821

272577

84546

30001243

17450040

12551203

58.16

18062765

10967885

7394880

60.72

11938478

6482155

5456323

54.29

 32589852

246848

4468823

266762

37572285

86.74

2991957

147643

2023-24

39780362

37.47

26239387

13540975

2875731

320792

97407

33550034

20713291

12836743

61.74

19555079

12331433

7223646

63.06

13994955

8381858

5613097

59.89

44046742

185879

3151174

223893

47607688

92.52

3497899

245815

2024-25

375153

109683

        57298890

279397

2567495

184178

60329960

94.98

3972711

309094

ie)  Je<e& kesÀ oewjeve efJeleefjle $eÝCe 
14  Je<e& kesÀ oewjeve efJeleefjle $eÝCe 
   % Je=eqOo
  THej 14 mes ÒeeLeefcekeÀlee #es$e kesÀ efueS $eÝCe
  THej 14 mes iewj ueef#ele Jeie& keÀes $eÝCe
  THej 14 mes Devegmetef®ele peeefle /Devegmetef®ele pevepeeefle keÀes $eÝCe
Ie)  GlHeeokeÀlee  
15  Òeefle MeeKee 
  Òeefle keÀce&®eejer
*)  Jemetueer Òeo&Meve  
16  mebHetCe&
  ceebie  
  Jemetueer  
  Deefleos³e  
  Jemetueer % (petve keÀer efmLeefle) 
17  ke=Àef<e #es$e 
  ceebie
  Jemetueer
  Deefleos³e
  Jemetueer % (petve keÀer efmLeefle)
18 iewj ke=Àef<e #es$e 
 ceebie
 Jemetueer
 Deefleos³e
 Jemetueer % ( petve keÀer efmLeefle)
®e) Deeefmle³eeW keÀe JeieeakeÀjCe  
19 keÀ)  ceevekeÀ
 Ke)  DeJeceevekeÀ
 ie)   mebefoiOe
 Ie)   neefve
 keÀgue
 ceevekeÀ Deeefmle³eeb kegÀue DeefûeceesW Je $eÝCeesW kesÀ ÒeefleMele keÀs ©He cesW
  
í) ueeYe ÒeoÊee keÀe efJeMues<eCe 
20 ÒeeHle y³eepe
 keÀ)  pecee Hej
 Ke) GOeeefj³eeW Hej

(©He³es npeejes ceW)

42399202 

33573523 

8825679 

79.18

 

26329243 

18509222 

7820021 

70.30

 16069959 

15064301 

1005658 

93.74 

53536259

34.58

40745978

12790280

2872634
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2022-23

1339340

541004

2086593

305000

1781593

0

3156254

3377526

0

986073

643110

16536883

348972

0

0

4177194

97663

0

183448

10790

677151

13084425

0

805239

83.84

13.26

2.41

10.83

2023-24

1736245

777914

551772

208338

343434

0

3706581

3656206

0

814482

1367624

16830873

348972

0

0

3560946

135224

0

77794

9406

824162

11716801

0

0

100.00

7.48

0

12.37

2024-25

2594154

686848

-58727

-114875

57049

0

4542892

3740466

0

911651

1690028

16830873

348972

0

0

3017101

178112

0

85638

6531

428818

10026773

0

13969

99.54

5.02

0.02

12.58

21.Jesleve (DeJekeÀeMe vekeÀoer meefnle)
22.Dev³e Heefj®eeueve J³e³e
23.Je<e& kesÀ oewjeve efkeÀS ieS ÒeeJeOeeve

keÀ) DeveglHeefokeÀ Deeefmle³eeW Hej
Ke) Dev³e ÒeeJeOeeve
ie)HeefjMeesOeve

24.ÒeeHle y³eepe
keÀ) $eÝCe SJeb Deefûece Hej
Ke) efveJesMe Hej
ie) Dev³e

25.Dev³e Dee³e
26.ueeYe/neefve 
27.Mes³ej HetBpeer pecee ÒeefHle
28.[er.DeeF&. SJeb meerefpemeer

keÀ) oeJeeW keÀe efveHeìeve 
Ke) efceuee ngDee oeJee pees Deye lekeÀ mecesìe veneR
ie) efveiece mes mLeefiele oeJes

29.meb®ee³eer ÒeeJeOeeve
keÀ) DeveglHeefokeÀ Deeefmle³eeW Hej
Ke) ceevekeÀ Deeefmle³eeW Hej
ie) ce=le Deeefmle³eeW Hej

30.DemJeerke=Àle y³eepe Je<e& kesÀ oewjeve
31.Je<e& kesÀ oewjeve yeædÆs Keeles cesW [eues ie³es $eÝCe

keÀ) KeeleesW keÀer mebK³ee
Ke) jeefMe

32.mebef®ele neefve
33.mebjef#ele

efveJeue DeveglHeeefokeÀ Deeefmle³eeb 
% mekeÀue DeveglHeeefokeÀ Deeefmle³eeb kesÀ efueS ÒeeJeOeeve 
% mekeÀue DeveglHeeefokeÀ Deeefmle³eeb DeefûeceeW keÀer
% Meg× DeveglHeeefokeÀ Deeefmle³eeb DeefûeceeW keÀer

 Hetbpeer He³ee&Hlelee DevegHeele

(©He³es npeejes ceW)
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7382.02

7643.07

8045.37

9129.52

10211.11

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Deposit (Cr)

-411.63

2.34

64.31

136.76

169.00

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Profit/ Loss (Cr)

2884.26

3100.98

3757.23

4760.77

6033.00

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Advances (Cr)

10371.51

10744.06

11802.60

13890.29

16244.11

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Business (Cr)

7.75

7.78

8.45

9.74

10.97

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Business Per Employee (Cr)

-0.31

0.17

4.61

9.59

11.41

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Profit/ Loss Per Employee (Lakh)

-0.95

0.54

14.85

31.58

39.03

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Profit/ Loss Per Branch (Lakh)

 

23.84

24.81

27.26

32.08

37.52

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Business Per Branch (Cr)
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efveosMekeÀ ceb[ue keÀer efjHeesì& 2024-25
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` 1,214.34
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GlkeÀue ûeeceerCe yeQkeÀ kesÀ efveoxMekeÀ ceb[ue keÀer Deesj mes 
(met³e& keÀevle oeMe)  

DeO³e#e
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 efJeÊeer³e efJeJejCees Hej uesKee Hejer#ee keÀer efjHeesì&
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mLeeve   :  Yegyeveséej
efoveebkeÀ :  29.04.2025 

(efyeéeveeLe  Deiemleer)
(Heeì&vej)

meom³elee mebK³ee. 051026

UDIN - 25051026BMOSE01643

mJee/-



GlkeÀue ûeeceerCe yeQkeÀ 13Jeeb Jeeef<e&keÀ ÒeefleJesove :2024-25

37

( ©. npeejeW ceW )

GlkeÀue ûeeceerCe yeQkeÀ
cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³e, yeueebieerj (Deesef[Mee)

legueve He$e - 31 cee®e& 2025

efJeJejCe                                             Devegmeg®eer                 31.03.2025 lekeÀ                              31.03.2024 lekeÀ
FeqkeÌJeìer Deewj os³elee³eWr         

Mes³ej Hegbpeer  1 1,68,30,873 1,68,30,873

yesefce³eeoer yebe[ 1(A) 81,383 81,383

Mes³ej Hegbpeer pecee 1(B) 0 0

Deejef#ele Deewj DeefOeMes<e 2 (-)1,00,26,773 (-)1,17,16,801

pecee 3 10,21,11,105 9,12,95,200

GOeejer 4 51,15,445 55,91,798

Dev³e os³e Deewj ÒeeJeOeeve 5 32,37,638 31,23,841

kegÀue FkeÀdefJeefì Deewj os³elee³eWr  11,73,49,671 10,52,06,294

Deeefmle³eeb   

vekeÀoer Je Yeejleer³e efjpeJe&   

yeQkeÀ ceW DeJeMes<e 6 44,99,378 45,11,976

yeQkeÀes ceW DeJeMes<e    

Je ceebie leLee mJeuHeyeefOe meg®evee Hej ceebie 7 1,81,72,462 1,59,84,327

efveJesMe 8 3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586

Deefûece 9 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

efmLej Deeefmle³eeb 10 1,11,658 54,660

Dev³e Deeefmle³eeb 11 34,08,437 21,32,003

bkegÀue Deeefmle³eeb  11,73,49,671 10,52,06,294

ÒemebefiekeÀ os³eleeS@ 12 14,85,287 11,22,002

mebûenCe efyeue NIL NIL NIL

cegK³e uesKee efJeOes³ekeÀ 17 & 18   
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( ©. npeejeW ceW )

31 cee®e& 2025 kesÀ Devle lekeÀ kesÀ
ueeYe-neefve Keelee keÀe ÒeHeVe

I.Dee³e   
Deefpe&le y³eepe 13 82,83,358 73,62,787

Dev³e Dee³e 14 9,11,651 8,14,482

³eesie   91,95,009 81,77,269

II.J³e³e   
y³e³e efkeÀ³eeie³ee y³eepe 15 42,81,805 37,43,714

Heefj®eeueve J³e³e 16(A) 32,81,002 25,14,159

ÒeeJeOeeve Deewj DeekeÀeqmcekeÀ J³e³e 16(B) (-)57,826 5,51,772

³eesie   75,04,981 68,09,645

III.ueeYe/neefve  16,90,028 13,67,624

keÀj osves kesÀ HetJe& ueeYe  16,90,028 13,67,624

keÀce : keÀj ÒeeJeOeeve 0 0

efJeÊe Je<e& kesÀ efueS Dee³ekeÀj ÒeeJeOeeve  0 0

efJeÊe Je<e& kesÀ efueS ìwkeÌme ¬esÀef[ì Hee$elee kesÀ efueS ÒeeJeOeeve 0 - -

keÀj Deoe³eieer kesÀ yeeo ueeYe  16,90,028 13,67,624

Deûeveerle neefve  -1,17,16,801 -1,30,84,425

³eesie   -1,00,26,773 -1,17,16,801

Deeies uee³ee ie³ee Mes<e               - -

kegÀue ³eesie  -1,00,26,773 -1,17,16,801

efJeJejCe                                                       Devegmeg®eer                   31.03.2025 lekeÀ              31.03.2024 lekeÀ
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Devegmet®eer-1 : Mes³ej HetBpeer

Devegmet®eer - 1A : yesefce³eeoer /mLee³eer yeeb[

Devegmet®eer-1B: Mes³ej HetBpeerpecee

Devegmet®eer - 2 Deejef#ele Deewj DeefleefjkeÌle

I. mebefyeefOekeÀ Deejef#ele 0 0

II. Hegbpeer Deejef#ele 0 0

III. meceskeÀve Hej Deejef#ele Hegbpeer 0 0

IV. DebMe efkeÀmle 0 0

 Dev³e Deejef#ele 0 0

V. jepemJe leLee Dev³e Deejef#ele (-)1,00,26,773 (-)1,17,16,801

VI. ueeYe leLee neefve KeeleeDeesb cesb Mes<e 0 0

 ³eesie (-)1,00,26,773 (-)1,00,26,773

I. ÒeeefOeke=Àle Hegbefpe  

 (200,00,00,000 DebMeOeve, Òel³eskeÀ `10/-) 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000

II. efveieefce&le, DeefYeoÊe Deengle Hegbefpe  

 (DebMeOeve, Òel³eskeÀ `10/-) 1,68,30,873 1,65,36,883

   

 Yeejle mejkeÀej (50%) 84,15,436 84,15,436

 Yeejleer³e mìsì yeQkeÀ (35%) 58,90,805 58,90,805

 Deesef[Mee mejkeÀej (15%) 25,24,631 25,24,631

 ³eesie 1,68,30,873 1,68,30,873

 kegÀue ³eesie 1,68,30,873 1,68,30,873

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

I. yesefce³eeoer /mLee³eer yeeb[

 Yeejleer³e mìsì yeQkeÀ 81,383 81,383

 ³eesie 81,383 81,383

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2025 lekeÀ

 Mes³ej HetBpeerpecee  

I. Yeejle mejkeÀej 0 0

II. Yeejleer³e mìsì yewQkeÀ 0 0

III. Deesef[Mee mejkeÀej 0 0

 ³eesie 0 0

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2025 lekeÀ

31.03.2025 lekeÀ              31.03.2025 lekeÀ

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)
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Devegmet®eer-3 : pecee

Devegmet®eer-5 : Dev³e oeef³elJe SJeb ÒeeJeOeeve
  

 I. os³e efyeue 26,620 30,001

II. Devle : keÀe³ee&ue³e mecee³eespeve (efveJeue) 4,658 327

III. GHeef®ele y³eepe 26,11,930 26,49,040

IV. Dev³e 5,94,430 7,44,473

 ³eesie 32,37,638 31,23,841

  

A. Yeejle keÀer MeeKeeDeesb ces pecee   

I. ceebie pecee  

 i)  yeQkeÀ mes 0 0

 ii)  Dev³e mes 12,13,541 10,74,114

II. ye®ele yeQkeÀ mes pecee 6,28,04,131 5,57,53,654

III. efce³eeoer pecee  

 i)   yeQkeÀ mes 0 0

 ii)  Dev³e mes 3,80,93,433 3,44,67,432

 ³eesie  ( I + II + III  ) 10,21,11,105 9,12,95,200

B. I. Yeejle kesÀ yeenj MeeKeeDeesb ces pecee  0 0

 ³eesie (  A + B  ) 10,21,11,105 9,12,95,200

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

Devegmet®eer-4 : GOeej

  I. Yeejle ceW Goeej  

 I)    efjpeJe& yeQkeÀ Dee@HeÀ FefC[Dee 0 0

 ii) Dev³e yeQkeÀ 0 0

      (Òee³eespekeÀ yeQkeÀ - mìsì yeQkeÀ Dee@HeÀ FefC[Dee) 0 88,246

 iii) Dev³e mebmLee Deewj Speseqvme³eeW mes (veeJee[&) 51,10,000 55,00,000

 iv) Sve.Smed.efì.SHedÀ.ef[.meer 5,445 3,552

II. Yeejle kesÀ yeenj GOeej 0 0

 ³eesie    ( I + II ) 51,15,445 55,91,798

 megjef#ele GOeej   

 (I Deewj II ceW meeqcceefuele) 51,15,445 55,91,798

31.03.2025 lekeÀ              31.03.2024 lekeÀ

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)
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Devegmet®eer-5 (IV) : Dev³e os³eleeDeeW keÀe efJeJejCe
  

meefyme[er Deej#eefle efveefOe 25,774 27,830

efJeefJeOe peceeSB 0 0

efJeefJeOe peceeSB TDS -SYS -Credit 98,341 73,023

ûeeceerCe Hes Dee[&j (GPO) 0 0

HeÀmeue yeercee jeefMe 0 0

ñeesle Hej keÀeìe ie³ee keÀj 2,150 3,091

efJeefJeOe uesveoej 0 6

®eeueg Keelee 276 HO UGB Bolangir  0 0

ÒeefleYegefle pecee - pevelee 4,035 3,834

efJeefJeOe ÒeeJeOeeve 20,104 7,543

ceevekeÀ Deeefmle³eeb ÒeeJeOeeve 1,78,112 1,35,224

HeWMeve, GHeoeve, Jesleve leLee ígÆer vekeÀoerkeÀjCe Hej ÒeeJeOeeve 0 3,22,000

Dee³ekeÀj kesÀ efueS ÒeeJeOeeve 0 0

SD-De%eele vekeÀo 0 0

SYS memHesvme cetue ¬esÀef[ì 0 0

Dev³e efmemìce memHesvme 0 60

Dev³e  2,65,914 1,71,862

kegÀue ³eesie 5,94,430 7,44,473

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ
(©. npeejeW ceW)

Devegmet®eer-6 : Yeejleer³e efjpeJe& yeQkeÀ ceW veieoer SJeb pecee

  

I. nmlemLe veieoer (Fme ceW efJeosMeer  3,90,443 3,69,141

 keÀjsvmeer veesì meeqcceefuele nw (Megv³e)  

II. Yeejleer³e efjpeJe& yeQkeÀ ceW pecee  

 i)    ®eeueg Keeles ceW 41,08,935 41,42,835

 ii)   Dev³e KeeleeW ceW 0 0

 ³eesie ( I + II ) 44,99,378 45,11,976

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ
(©. npeejeW ceW)

Devegmet®eer - 7 yeQkeÀ ceW pecee Deewj ceebie Hej
leLee DeuHe meg®evee Hej ÒeeHle Oeve

  

I. Yeejle ceW   

 i)  yeQkeÀeW ceW pecee  

 a) ®eeueg KeeleeW ceW 3,59,960 64,325

 b) Dev³e pecee KeeleeW ceW 1,78,12,502 1,59,20,002

 ii)  ceeBie Hej leLee DeuHe meg®evee Hej ÒeeHle Oeve / mJeuHe ceer³eeoer pecee  

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ
(©. npeejeW ceW)
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 0 0   

b) Dev³e mebmLeeDeeW ceW 0 0 

 ³eesie  ( i + ii ) 1,81,72,462 1,59,84,327

II. Yeejle kesÀ yeenj   

i)    ®eeueg KeeleeW ceW 0 0 

 ii)   Dev³e pecee KeeleeW ceW 0 0

 iii)  ceebie Hej leLee DeuHe meg®evee Hej ÒeeHle Oeve 0 0

 ³eesie ( i + ii + iii ) 0 0

 kegÀue ³eesie ( I + II ) 1,81,72,462 1,59,84,327

a) yeQkeÀeW ceW 

Devegmet®eer-8 : efveJesMe

  

I. Yeejle ceW efveJesMe  

 i)   mejkeÀejer ÒeefleYegefle³eeB 3,38,14,877 3,84,45,107

 ii)   Dev³e Devegceesefole ÒeefleYegefle³eeB 0 1,479

 iii)  Mes³ej  0 0

 iv)  [erJeQ®ej Deewj yeeb[ ceW 0 0

 v)  SmeesefmeSìdme ceW efveJesMe 0 0

 vi) Dev³e (efJeefveefÎä keÀjeW) Smed.efye.DeeF&. Sced.SHedÀ 30,000 30,000

 ³eesie (I+II) 3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586

II. Yeejle kesÀ yeenj efveJesMe  

 i)    mejkeÀejer ÒeefleYegefle³eeB 0 0

      (mLeeveer³e mebmLeeDeeW keÀes efceuee kesÀ)  

 ii)  SmeesefmeSìdme ceW efveJesMe 0 0

 iii) Dev³e efveJesMe 0 0

 ³eesie  0 0

 kegÀue ³eesie  ( I + II ) 3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586

 III. Yeejle ceW efveJesMe  

 i)   efveJesMe keÀe mekeÀue cetu³e 3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586

 ii)   Ieìesefle³eeW keÀe kegÀue ÒeeJeOeeve 0 0

 iii)  kegÀue efveJesMe 3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586 

IV. Yeejle kesÀ yeenj efveJesMe 0 0

 i)  efveJesMe keÀe mekeÀue cetu³e 0 0

 ii) Ieìesefle³eeW keÀe kegÀue ÒeeJeOeeve 0 0

 iii) Dev³e efveJesMe (efJeefveefÎä keÀjeW) 0 0

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

(©. npeejeW ceW)
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Devegmet®eer - 9 Deefûece

   

A. i) ¬eÀ³e efkeÀS ieS Deewj YegveeF& ieF& efyeue 0 0

 ii) vekeÀo GOeej, DeesJej[^eHeÌì vekeÀo GOeej, DeesJej[^eHeÌì 3,34,43,034 2,67,73,699

 iii) efce³eeefo $eÝCe 2,38,69,825 1,72,73,043

 ³eesie 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

   

B. i) cegle& Deeefmle³eeW Üeje megjef#ele (yener $eÝCe kesÀ efJe©×
  DeefûeceeW keÀes efceuee keÀj) 5,69,18,130 4,39,91,861

 ii) S.ef[.[yueg.ef[ Deejd ³eespevee kesÀ Devleie&le Yeejle mejkeÀej mes Heeves ³eesi³e 3,32,307 0

 iii) Demegjef#ele 62,422 54,881

 ³eesie  5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

C. I. Yeejle ceW Deefûece  

       i) ÒeeLeefcekeÀlee #es$e 4,25,07,329 3,36,03,259

 ii) meeJe&peefvekeÀ #es$e  0 0

 iii) yeQkeÀ 0 0

 iv) Dev³e 1,48,05,530 1,04,43,483

 ³eesie 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

    II. Yeejle kesÀ yeenj Deefûece  

 i) yeQkeÀes mes os³e 0 0

 ii) Dev³e mes os³e 0 0

 a) Kejeroer ieF& Deewj YegveeF& ieF& efyeue 0 0

 b) efmeefC[kesÀìs[ Deefûece 0 0

  c) Dev³e 0 0

 ³eesie  0 0

 kegÀue ³eesie   ( C. I + II ) 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

 kegÀue Deefûece 6,03,29,960 4,76,07,688

 Deveepe&keÀ Deefmle³eeW Hej ÒeeJeOeeve 30,17,101 35,60,946

 Meg× Deefûece 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

(©. npeejeW ceW)
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Devegmet®eer - 10 efmLej Deeefmle³eeb
  

I. Heefjmej 0 0

 HegJe&Jeleea Je<e& 31 cee®e& lekeÀ keÀer ueeiele Hej    0 8

 Je<e& kesÀ oewjeve HeefjJeOe&ve                    0 0

 Je<e& kesÀ oewjeve keÀìewefle³ee@                  0 8

 DeÐeleve ces cetu³eÛeme                             0 0

IA. efvece&eCeeOeerve Heefjmej 0 0

 ³eesie 0 0

II. Dev³e efmLej Deeefmle³eeb (HeÀveea®ej Deewj efHeÀkeÌme®ej meefnle)  

 HegJe&Jeleea Je<e& 31 cee®e& lekeÀ keÀer ueeiele Hej 3,71,657 3,51,251

 SBI & NABARD mes mene³elee 0 0

 Je<e& kesÀ oewjeve HeefjJeOe&ve 83,911 20,408

 ³eesie  4,55,568 3,71,659

 kegÀue ³eesie  (I+II) 4,55,568 3,71,659

 Je<e& kesÀ oewjeve keÀìewefle³ee@ 0 2

   

 DeÐeleve ces cetu³eÛeme 3,43,910 3,16,997

   

 Mes<e (W.D.V) 1,11,658 54,660

   

 kegÀue ³eesie 1,11,658 54,660

Devegmet®eer-11 : Dev³e Deeefmle³eeb

  

I. Devle: keÀe³ee&ue³e mecee³eespeve 0 0

II. GHeef®ele y³eepe 17,14,840 15,52,829

III. ÒeoÊe Deefûece keÀj  5,299 5,299

IV. uesKeve meeceûeer Deewj mìecHe 2,615 4,450

V. oeJes kesÀ MeesOeve Hej DeefOeie=nerle iewj-yeQefkebÀie Deeefmle³eeb 0 0

VI. Dev³e 16,85,683 5,69,425

 ³eesie  34,08,437 21,32,003

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)
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Devegmet®eer-11(VI) : Dev³e Deefmle³eeW kesÀ efJeJejCe

  

 G®eble Deefûece 87 109

 mebef®ele neefve 

 keÀ. mebef®ele neefve 
 Ke. megjef#ele Deewj DeefOeMes<e mecee³eesefpele efkeÀ³ee ie³ee
 ie. ìwkeÌme mes Henues neefve
 Ie.  ueeYe Hej ìwkeÌme (pees[bs)            .       6,60,434 0

 ÒeCeeueeriele G®eble 0 0

 NEFT  0 0

 Dee³ekeÀj ÒeeJeOeeve /efo³ee ie³ee Deefûece keÀj 0 0

 ìwkeÌme ¬esÀef[ì Hee$elee 0 0

 Dev³e 10,25,162 5,69,316

 ³eesie 16,85,683 5,69,425

Devegmet®eer-12 : DeekeÀeqmcekeÀ os³eleeS@b

Devegmet®eer - 13 : Defpe&le y³eepe

  

I. mebIeìkeÀeW keÀer Deesj mes oer ieF& ieejbìer  

 a)  Yeejle ceW 9,48,707 11,13,049

 b)   Yeejle keÀs yeenj 0 0

II. DEAF Keeles ceW DeeoeJeer pecee   5,36,580 8,953

 ³eesie  14,85,287 11,22,002

  

I. (A) Deefûecees Hej y³eepe 45,42,892 37,06,581

   (B) efj³ee³eleer efyeue Hej ítì  0

II. efveJesMe mes Dee³e 26,80,786 29,05,464

III. Yeejleer³e efjpeJe& yeQkeÀ efveefOe ces y³eepe
 leLee Dev³e yeQkeÀ efveefOe ceW y³eepe  10,59,680 7,50,742

IV. Dev³e : IBPC 0 0  

 ³eesie 82,83,358 73,62,787

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

31.03.2025 lekeÀ                   31.03.2024 lekeÀ

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)
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Devegmet®eer-14 : Dev³e Dee³e
     

I. keÀceerMeve / efJeefvece³e / oueeueer 37,189 52,064

II. efveJesMe kesÀ efye¬eÀer mes ueeYe  

 IeìeSB : efveJesMe mes efye¬eÀer mes neefve 0 0

III. efveJesMeeW kesÀ Hegvece&tu³ee³eve mes ueeYe  

 IeìeSB : efveJesMe mes Hegvece&tu³eeJeve mes neefve (HeefjMeesOeve) 0 0

IV. peceerve, cekeÀeve SJeb Dev³e Deeefmle³eeb efye¬eÀer Hej ueeYe 0 0

 IeìeSB : peceerve, cekeÀeve SJeb Dev³e efye¬eÀer Hej neefve 0 0

V. efJeefvece³e keÀejesyeej mes ueeYe  

 IeìeSB : efJeefvece³e keÀejesyeej mes neefve 0 0

VI. a) HeÆe efJeÊe Dee³e 0 0

 b) HeÆe ÒeyebOeve MetukeÀ 0 0

 c) Deefleos³e ÒeYeej 0 0

 d) HeÆe efkeÀje³ee efkeÀ ÒeeeqHle³eeW Hej y³eepe 0 0

VII. Dev³e Dee³e 8,72,462 7,62,418 

 ³eesie  9,11,651 8,14,482

Devegmet®eer-15 : J³e³e efkeÀ³ee ie³ee y³eepe
  

I. pecee Hej J³eepe 39,72,711 34,97,899

II. Yeejleer³e efjpeJe& yeQkeÀ / Devle: yeQkeÀ GOeejeW Hej J³eepe 3,09,094 2,45,815

 ³eesie  42,81,805 37,43,714

Devegmet®eer - 16 (A) Heefj®eeueve J³e³e
  

I. keÀce&®eeefj³eeW kesÀ Yegieleeve 25,94,154 17,36,245

II. efkeÀje³ee, keÀj, efyepeueer    68,753 71,194

III. cegêCe Deewj uesKeve meceeûeer 14,584 11,688

IV. efJe%eeHeve Deewj Òe®eej 237 153

V. yeQkeÀ mebHeefÊe Hej DeJe#eCe³e 29,913 14,565

VI. efveÎs&MekeÀ keÀer HeÀerme, YeÊes Deewj J³e³e 0 0

VII. uesKeeHeefj#ekeÀeW keÀer HeÀerme (MeeKee uesKeeHeefj#ekeÀeW keÀes efceueekeÀj) 3,500 3,263

VIII. efJeefOe ÒeOeej 3,730 2,461

IX. [ekeÀ leej ìsueerHeÀesve Deeefo 6,999 7,034

X. cejccele Deewj Devegj#eCe 1,83,240 1,18,000

XI. yeercee 1,07,008 87,794

XII. Dev³e J³e³e 2,71,884 4,61,762

 ³eesie                                 32,81,002 25,14,159

31.03.2025 lekeÀ               31.03.2024 lekeÀ

31.03.2025 lekeÀ               31.03.2024 lekeÀ

31.03.2025 lekeÀ               31.03.2024 lekeÀ

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)
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Devegmet®eer - 16 XIII : Dev³e Ke®eeX keÀe efJeJejCe 

 31.03.2025 lekeÀ   31.03.2024 lekeÀ 

efkeÀleeyesb SJeb Heef$ekeÀeSB 3,171 3,364

ceveesjbpeve J³e³e 5 223

ÒeefMe#eCe / yewþkeÀ / mesefceveej 1,884 2,520

³ee$ee YeÊee 9,227 10,357

He[eJe YeÊee 17,592 12,561

Jeenve efkeÀje³ee / F¥Oeve Ke®e& 18,116 18,411

meceeMeesOeve ie=n 0 0

[eìe ÒeefJeefä Ke®e& 0 0

efJeefJeOe Ke®e& 2,21,889 4,14,326

³eesie   2,71,884 4,61,762

Devegmet®eer - 16 (B) : ÒeeJeOeeve
ÒeeJeOeevees keÀe efJeJejCe 31.03.2025 lekeÀ 31.03.2024 lekeÀ
ceevekeÀ Deeefmle³eesB Hej ÒeeJeOeeve 42,887 37,562

DeMeewO³e keÀpe& Hej ÒeeJeOeeve (-)1,14,875 2,08,338

efyeefyeOe ÒeeJeOeeve 14,858 (-)4,952

DeJekeÀeMe keÀer os³elee Hej ÒeeJeOeeve (-)696 1,262

Jesleve Hej ÒeeJeOeeve 0 (-)12,438

GHeoeve Hej ÒeeJeOeeve 0 2,72,000

HesvMeve Hej ÒeeJeOeeve 0 50,000

³eesie   (-)57,826 5,51,772

(©. npeejeW ceW)

(©. npeejeW ceW)
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GlkeÀue ûeeceerCe yeQkeÀ
  cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³e, yeueebieerj (Deesef[Mee)

       Devegmet®eer - 17 - cenlJeHegCe& uesKee veerefle³eeb

2.
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Devegmet®eer - 18 uesKee mecyeefvOe efìHHeefCe³eeb

2000,00,00,000

841,54,36,390

589,08,05,470

251,46,30,920

1683,08,72,780

2000,00,00,000

841,54,36,390

589,08,05,470

251,46,30,920

1683,08,72,780
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ंघटाऍ : वष� के दैरान पूव� म� तकनीकी /

िववेपूण� ब�े खाते खात� की गई वसूली 
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BLock Level FDL Camp at Kusumi under Kusumi Branch attended by LDM, 
Sambalpur, DDM, Nabard Sir and FLC Coordinator Sri Jadumani Pradhan Sir

Credit Outreach Program Golamunda Credit Outreach Program Lanjigarh Road, CGM Nabard

FDL Camp at Salangabahal Branch through Nukkad Natak Dt.07.10.2024 Financial literacy programme by Aska Branch

FLC at Jimidipeta Rayagada RO Mega Outreach Credit Camp by Nabard
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Nukad Natak & FLC Boudh 24.10. 2024 Nukad Natak & FLC Phulbani 10.10.2024

Nukkad Natak conducted by Chhatamakhana Branch Padua Nageswari Farmers Producer Co (FPC) 
CC - 84068930589 Sanctioned Amt. ` 10 lakhs

PMJJBY claim settlement of Tulsi Karna Sarfaesi Possession Taken by our Binka Branch On Dtd. 18.12.2024

Vigilance Awarness Programme by Udepali Branch BargarhSemiliguda The Hotel Emerald TL 84065027455 Sanctioned Amt. ` 3 crore
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Message from the ChairmanMessage from the ChairmanMessage from the Chairman

Dear Stakeholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to place before you the 

13th Annual Report and Financial Statement of Utkal 

Grameen Bank for the financial year 2024-25. 

The Bank is providing banking services to the residents of 17 

Southern and Western districts of Odisha comprising mostly of 

difficult terrain, hilly, LWE and aspira�onal districts, through its 433 Branches, 8 

Regional Offices, 1 Service Branch, 8 AMHs and 1221 CSPs with a mission to upli� the 

economic condi�ons of the underprivileged and hitherto financially excluded 

popula�on.

The visionary guidance received from the Hon'ble Board & Sponsor bank; suitable 

strategies adopted by the Management, consistent efforts made by our Branches and 

ROs and most importantly the sustained patronage received from our valued 

customers could help us achieve improvement in many parameters some of which are 

as under: 

Profitability:

Ø Net Profit increased to Rs. 169.00 Cr. as on 31.03.2025 from Rs. 136.76 Cr last year 

@ 23.57%.

Ø Return on Assets increased to 1.54% as on 31.03.2025 from 1.37% last year.

Ø Return on Equity increased to 10.04% as on 31.03.2025 from 8.19% last year.

Ø Net Interest Income (NII) increased by 10.57% to Rs. 400.15 Cr. during FY 2024-25 

from Rs. 361.91 Cr. during FY 2023-24.

Ø Net Interest Margin (NIM) is maintained at 3.90% as on 31.3.2025.

Business:

Ø Total Business of the Bank reached a level of Rs.16244.11 Cr. with a growth of 

Rs.2353.82 Cr. @ 16.95%.

Ø Total Deposit registered a growth of Rs.1081.59 Cr at 11.85% and stood at 

Rs.10211.11 Cr. as on 31.03.25.

Ø CASA ra�o improved to 62.69% as on 31.03.25 from 62.25% as on 31.03.24.

Ø Total Advances registered an impressive growth of Rs.1272.23 Cr at 26.72% and 

stood at Rs.6033.00 Cr. 



Ø Housing Loans grew by Rs.177.55 Cr @33.92% YoY to Rs.701.01 Cr.

Ø Gold Loans grew by Rs.381.97 Cr @41.34% YoY to Rs.1306.00 Cr. 

Ø Credit to Agriculture stood at Rs. 3046.26 Cr as on 31.03.2025 with 27.27% 

growth.

Ø SHG Loans outstanding increased to Rs.1375.47 Cr as on 31.03.2025 with 83.32% 

growth. 

Ø Net worth increased to Rs.680.41 Cr as on 31.03.2025 from Rs.511.41 Cr as on 

31.03.2024.

Ø Business per Branch improved to Rs.37.52 Cr. as on 31.03.2025.

Ø Business per Employee improved to Rs.10.97 Cr. as on 31.03.2025.

Asset Quality:

Ø Gross NPA reduced to Rs.303.11 Cr. as on 31.03.2025 from   Rs.356.09 Cr. last year.

Ø Net NPA is Rs.1.40 Cr as on 31.03.2025.

Ø Gross NPA and Net NPA is 5.02% and 0.02% respec�vely as on 31.03.2025.

Ø Provision Coverage Ra�o is 99.54%. 

Capital Adequacy:

Ø Capital Adequacy Ra�o increased to 12.58% as on 31.03.2025 from 12.37% last 

year.

Further, we have given equal emphasis on promo�ng Financial Inclusion and ensuring 

coverage of every one under Social Security Schemes. During the FY, 208751 PMJDY 

new accounts have been opened, 159218 no. of PMJJBY, 298298 no. of PMSBY & 48647 

no. of APY enrolments have been done ensuring 100% achievement of budget. 

Furthermore, in order to increase our digital transac�on penetra�on, we have 

implemented many new Technology ini�a�ves such as contact less debit cards, Bharat 

Aadhar Seeding Enabler (BASE), Mobile Banking, Bharat Bill Payment Service (BBPS), 

LOS etc. which will not only help us improve our digital presence in our area of 

opera�on but also a�ract new customers by adding value to our customer experience.

I acknowledge the support and contribu�on of our large number of loyal customers 

and extend my sincere gra�tude to all the stakeholders for their persistent support and 

guidance for the overall development of the Bank.

            Yours sincerely, 

 Surya Kanta Dash

                                                                                                               Chairman
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Letter of Transmittal

UTKAL GRAMEEN BANK
Head Office : Bolangir

The Secretary,
Ministry of Finance, Dept. of Financial Services, 
Banking Division, Government of India,
Jeevan Deep Building, Parliament Street, New Delhi - 110001

Dear Sir,

In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 20 of the Regional Rural Bank Act 1976, 
I forward herewith the following documents.

1. A Report of Board of Directors as to the Bank's working and its ac�vi�es during 
the period 1st  April 2024 to 31st  March 2025.

2. A copy of the audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the year 
ended  31st March 2025.

3. A copy of the Auditor's report in rela�on to the Bank's accounts for the period 
1st April 2024 to 31st March 2025.

Yours faithfully,

(Surya Kanta Dash)
ChairmanDate : 30.04.2025

73
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS

  
CHAIRMAN  

Nominee Directors of RBI  

 
 

 

 

1. Shri Rahul Kanta 
 Asst.  General Manager, RBI, 
 Bhubaneswar 

Nominee Directors of NABARD

Nominee Directors of Govt. of Odisha

2.  Shri Kamalkanta Pa�naik 
 Deputy General Manager, NABARD,
 Regional   Office, Odisha, Bhubaneswar. 

Nominee Directors of Sponsor Bank

3.  Shri Priyadarshan 
  General Manager, Associates & 
 Subsidiaries  Dept.,  State Bank of India, 
 Corporate Center, Mumbai 

4.  Shri Shailesh Chandra Bha� 
 Deputy General Manager (ABU) 
 State Bank of India, Local Head Office, 
 Bhubaneswar 

5.  Shri Tarakanta Bhakta 
 Deputy Secretary, 
 Finance Department Govt. of Odisha, 
 Bhubaneswar

AUDIT COMMITTEE
1.  Shri Shailesh Chandra Bha�, DGM, SBI, LHO, BBSR 
2.  Shri Kamalakanta Pa�naik, DGM, NABARD, BBSR 
3.  Shri Rahul Kanta, AGM, RBI, BBSR  
4.  Shri Tarakanta Bhakta, Deputy Sec., GoO, BBSR  

CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE 
1.  Shri Rahul Kanta, AGM, RBI, BBSR
2.  Shri Kamalakanta Pa�naik, DGM, NABARD, BBSR 
3.  Shri Shailesh Chandra Bha�, DGM, SBI, LHO, BBSR 

IT COMMITTEE
1.   Shri Kamalakanta Pa�naik, DGM, NABARD, BBSR
2. Shri Rahul Kanta, AGM, RBI, BBSR
3. Shri Shailesh Chandra Bha�, DGM, SBI, LHO, BBSR

Shri Surya Kanta Dash

FRAUD MONITORING COMMITTEE
1.  Shri S.K Dash, Chairman, UGB
2.  Shri Shailesh Ch. Bha�, DGM,SBI, LHO, BBSR
3.  Shri Rahul Kanta, AGM, SBI, Corporate Centre
4. Shri Tarakanta Bhakta, Deputy Sec.,GoO, BBSR

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
1.  Shri Rahul Kanta, AGM, RBI, BBSR
2.  Shri Kamalakanta Pa�naik, DGM, NABARD
3.  Shri Shailesh Ch. Bha�, DGM,SBI, LHO, BBSR

SPECIAL REVIEW COMMITTEE OF STAFF ABOVE 
55 YRS OF AGE
1.  Shri Rahul Kanta, AGM, RBI, BBSR
2.  Shri Shailesh Ch. Bha�, DGM,SBI, LHO, BBSR
3. Shri Tarakanta Bhakta, Deputy Sec.,GoO, BBSR
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STATUTORY AUDITORS

REGIONAL OFFICES

UCN No. - 0260360
97, Unit- 9, Bhoi Nagar
Bhubaneswar-751022

e-mail- Agas�_associates@yahoo.com

AGASTI & ASSOCIATES

BRANCH AUDITORS
1. M/s Amar Kanta & Associates
2. M/s M K Thebaria & Associates
3. M/s Nalam Associates
4. M/s K G Agrawal & Co.
5. M/s M U Associates
6. M/s D V R Murty & Co.
7. M/s M K & M K

8. M/s Dillip Samir & Associates
9. M/s R K Jena & Co.
10. M/s Satapathy & Associates
11. M/s N Pradhan & Associates
12. M/s B N Misra & Co.
13. M/s S S Tekariwal & Co.
14. M/s S P P Associates

15. M/s Rajesh Biswanath & Co.
16. M/s PRKS & Associates
17. M/s PAMS & Company
18. M/s H K Chandak & Co.
19. M/s R R Mishra & Co.
20. M/s M R Gupta & Co.
21. M/s Brahmananda & Co.

Berhampur 
Harsha Arcade, Subbarao Square
Berhampur, Ganjam - 760001 
ro.berhampur@ukgb.in
Mob.9938313133

Jeypore 
NKT Road, Hotel Woods, 1st Floor
At/PO - Jeypore - 764003 
Dist. Koraput 
ro.jeypore@ukgb.in 
Mob.9777112451

Bargarh 
Near Khajur�kira Shiva Mandir
At/PO/Dist. Bargarh - 768028
ro.bargarh@ukgb.in 
Mob.9437841256

Bolangir 
Doorsanchar Bhawan, 2nd Floor
Near New Bus stand 
At/PO/Dist. Bolangir 767001
ro.bolangir@ukgb.in
Mob.9040980024

Rayagada
Convent Road, Near Sacred Heart School
At/PO/Dist. Rayagada - 765001
ro.rayagada@ukgb.in 
6370589199

Sambalpur 
At. Infront of Poddar Petrol Pump Cu�ack 
Road, Dhanupali 
PO. Dhanupali, Dist. Sambalpur 
ro.sambalpur@ukgb.in 
Mob.9438809985 

Phulbani 
Penji Sahi, FCI Road, At/PO. Phulbani 
Dist. Kandhamal 766001 
ro.phulbani@ukgb.in 
Mob.7683943916 

Bhawanipatna 
Bahadur Bagicha Pada 
At/Po:Bhawanipatna 
Dist. Kalahandi 
ro.bhawanipatna@ukgb.in 
Mob.9337943915 
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2022-23

17

433

364

54

15

1396

773

80453695

5.26

5784736

37572285

21.16

30531327

7040958

10288374

16170599

561563

46.70

54146711

43389849

10756862

75987635

1.94

2986529

-35.04

34827088

17.18

49972658

2.13

45930861

2.10

4041797

2.57

91282602

2023-24

17

433

364

54

15

1426

                750

91295200

13.48

5673181

47607688

26.71

36321079

11286609

10494166

19419108

586571

52.15

54396588

38446586

15950002

83522236

9.92

4145735

38.81

43720119

25.53

49030695

-1.88

39390727

-14.24

9639968

138.51

99890927

2024-25

17

433

364

54

15

1481

818

102111105

11.85

5196828

59.08

51657379

33814877

17842502

91795767

9.91

5441285

31.25

53093810

21.44

49597196

1.16

36372819

-7.66

13224377

37.18

109892139

 A. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
1. No. of District covered 

2.  No. of branches 

 a) Rural 

 b) Semi Urban 

 c) Urban 

3.  Total staff (Excluding Sponsor Bank Staff)

 of which Officers 

4.  Deposits 

 Growth % 

5.  Borrowing outstanding 

6.  Gross Loan & Advances outstanding 

 Growth % 

 of 6 above, loans to Priority sector 

 of 6 above, loans to Non Target Group 

 of 6 above, loans to SC/ST

 of 6 above, loans to SF/MF/AL 

 of 6 above, loans to Minori�es 

7.  CD Ra�o 

8.  Investments Outstanding 

 SLR Investments Outstanding 

 Non SLR Investments Outstanding 

B. MONTHLY AVERAGE 

9.  Average Deposits 

 Growth% 

10.  Average Borrowings 

 Growth% 

11.  Average Gross Loans & Advances 

 Growth% 

12.  Average Investments 

 Growth% 

 Average SLR Investments 

 Growth% 

 Average Non-SLR Investments 

 Growth% 

13.  Average working funds 

 60329960 

26.72 

45390446 

14939515 

10285561 

24714311 

562194 

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

(Rs. In’ 000)
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2022-23

28937826

43.09

19982700

8955126

4223821

272577

84546

30001243

17450040

12551203

58.16

18062765

10967885

7394880

60.72

11938478

6482155

5456323

54.29

 32589852

246848

4468823

266762

37572285

86.74

2991957

147643

2023-24

39780362

37.47

26239387

13540975

2875731

320792

97407

33550034

20713291

12836743

61.74

19555079

12331433

7223646

63.06

13994955

8381858

5613097

59.89

44046742

185879

3151174

223893

47607688

92.52

3497899

245815

2024-25

375153

109683

        57298890

279397

2567495

184178

60329960

94.98

3972711

309094

 

 

 

C. LOAN DISBURSED DURING THE YEAR

14 .  Loans Disbursed during the year

 Growth %

 of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector

 of 14 above, loans to Non-Target Groups

 of 14 above, loans to SC/ST

D. PRODUCTIVITY

15.  Per Branch Business

 Per Staff Business

E. RECOVERY PERFORMANCES

16.  TOTAL

 Demand

 Recovery

 Overdue

 Recovery % (June Pos �on)

17.  FARM SECTOR

  Demand

 Recovery

 Overdue

 Recovery % (June Pos �on)

18.  NON-FARM SECTOR

 Demand

 Recovery

 Overdue

 Recovery % (June Pos �on)

F. ASSETS CLASSIFICATION

19.  a)  Standard

 b)  Sub-standard

 c)  Doub�ul

 d)  Loss

 Total

 Standard Assets as % to Gross Loans &

 Advances outstanding

G. PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS

20.  Interest paid on

 a)  Deposits

 b)  Borrowings

42399202 

33573523 

8825679 

79.18

 

26329243 

18509222 

7820021 

70.30

 16069959 

15064301 

1005658 

93.74 

53536259

34.58

40745978

12790280

2872634

(Rs. In’ 000)
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2022-23

1339340

541004

2086593

305000

1781593

0

3156254

3377526

0

986073

643110

16536883

348972

0

0

4177194

97663

0

183448

10790

677151

13084425

0

805239

83.84

13.26

2.41

10.83

2023-24

1736245

777914

551772

208338

343434

0

3706581

3656206

0

814482

1367624

16830873

348972

0

0

3560946

135224

0

77794

9406

824162

11716801

0

0

100.00

7.48

0

12.37

2024-25

2594154

686848

-58727

-114875

57049

0

4542892

3740466

0

911651

1690028

16830873

348972

0

0

3017101

178112

0

85638

6531

428818

10026773

0

13969

99.54

5.02

0.02

12.58

21.  Salary (including leave encashment) 

22.  Other Opera�ng Expenses 

23.  Provisions made during the year 

 a)  Against NPAs 

 b)  Other Provisions 

 c)  Amor�za�on 

24.  Interest received on 

 a)  Loans & Advances  

 b)  Investments 

 c)  Others 

25.  Other Income 

26.  Loss/Profit 

27.  Share Capital including share capital 

28.  DI & CGC 

 a)  Claims se�led cumula�ve  

 b)  Claims received but pending adjustment 

 c)  Claims pending with Corpora�on 

29.  Cumula�ve Provision 

 a)  Against NPAs 

 b)  Against Standard Assets 

 c)  Against Intangible Assets frauds etc. 

30.  Interest Derecognized During the year
31. Loans Wri�en off during the year 

 a)  No. of Accounts 

 b)  Amount 

32.  Accumulated loss 

33.  Reserves 

 Net NPAs 

 % Provisions to gross NPAs 

 % Gross NPAs to advances 

 % Net NPAs advances 

 CRAR 

(Rs. In’ 000)
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7382.02

7643.07

8045.37

9129.52

10211.11

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Deposit (Cr)

-411.63

2.34

64.31

136.76

169.00

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Profit/ Loss (Cr)

2884.26

3100.98

3757.23

4760.77

6033.00

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Advances (Cr)

10371.51

10744.06

11802.60

13890.29

16244.11

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Business (Cr)

7.75

7.78

8.45

9.74

10.97

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Business Per Employee (Cr)

-0.31

0.17

4.61

9.59

11.41

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Profit/ Loss Per Employee (Lakh)

-0.95

0.54

14.85

31.58

39.03

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Profit/ Loss Per Branch (Lakh)

 

23.84

24.81

27.26

32.08

37.52

31.03.21

31.03.22

31.03.23

31.03.24

31.03.25

Business Per Branch (Cr)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT 2024-25
 The Board of Directors have immense pleasure in presen�ng the 13th Annual Report of Utkal Grameen 
Bank (UGB) together with the Audited Statement of Accounts, Auditors' Report and the report on business and 
opera�ons of the Bank for the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2025, in terms of Sec�on 20 of the Regional 
Rural Banks Act, 1976.

Brief Introduc�on

 Utkal Grameen Bank was formed on 01.11.2012 vide no�fica�on issued by the Ministry of Finance, 
Govt of India a�er amalgama�on of erstwhile RRBs namely Utkal Gramya Bank, Bolangir sponsored by State 
Bank of India and Rushikulya Gramya Bank, Berhampur sponsored by Andhra Bank. The Bank as an 
amalgamated en�ty is sponsored by State Bank of India with its head office at Bolangir.

Area of Opera�on and Branch Network

 Bank is opera�ng in 17 districts in western and southern parts of Odisha, which are mostly 
economically backward and dominated by tribal popula�on. As on 31st March, 2025, Bank has 433 Branches 
grouped under 3 Networks and 8 Regional Offices located at Bolangir, Bargarh, Sambalpur, Bhawanipatna, 
Jeypore, Rayagada, Berhampur and Phulbani, one SARB at Sambalpur and eight AMHs, one in each RO are also 
func�onal. Further, the Bank has 1221 Customer Service Points (CSPs) managed by 6 Corporate BCs. Of the 433 
branches, while 15 branches are located in urban areas, 54 branches are located in semi urban areas and the 
rest 364 are located in rural areas.

Business Review

 The Bank's business has registered a growth of Rs.2353.82 Cr at 16.95% to reach                  
Rs.16,244.11Cr as on 31st March 2025 as against Rs.13,890.29 Cr as on 31st March 2024.

Business growth of Rs 2,353.82 crore comprised of absolute deposit growth of Rs.1081.59 Cr (11.85%) and 
absolute advances growth of Rs. 1272.23 Cr (26.72%) during the FY.

Profit Analysis

 The Bank registered a Net Profit of Rs.169.00 Cr as on 31.03.25 as against a Net Profit of Rs. 136.76 Cr as 
on 31.03.24, registering a growth of 23.57% a�er providing for Rs.4.29 Cr. towards Standard Assets provision, 
Rs.1.49 Cr. towards provision for fraud. However, Rs.11.49 Cr towards NPA provision, & Rs.0.07 Cr. towards 
the� & burglary provision were reversed to charges during the year.

 The Opera�ng profit of the Bank stood at Rs 163.22 crore as on 31.3.2025, with a nega�ve growth of Rs 
28.72 crore (14.96%), as against Rs 191.94 crore as on 31.3.2024.

 

7,382.02 7,643.07 8,045.37 9,129.52 10,211.11 

2,884.26 3,100.99 3,757.23 
4760.77

6,033.00 
10,266.28 10,744.06 11,802.60 

13890.29
16,244.11 

Mar'21 Mar'22 Mar'23 Mar'24 Mar'25

Deposit Advance Total Business

Rs. in Cr
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65.12
220.08 272.97

191.94 163.22

-411.63

2.34
64.31 136.76

169.00

-500

-400

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

400

Mar'21 Mar'22 Mar'23 Mar'24 Mar'25

Opera�ng Profit Net Profit

Rs. in cr

676.36

313.96

98.60

188.03

272.97

0

0

208.66

0

64.31

736.28

374.37

81.45

251.42

191.94

0

0

55.18

0

136.76

12.50

14.37

11.93

30.50

-14.95

0.00

0.00

-110.64

0.00

23.65

828.33

428.18

91.17

328.10

163.22

0

0

-5.78

0

169.00

Particulars 2022-23 2023 - 24 2024 - 25 Growth%

(Rs. in crore)

Interest Income 

Interest Expenditure 

Non-Interest Income 

Non-Interest Expenditure 

Gross Profit/Opera�ng profit (a)

Taxes 

Deferred Tax Asset & Earlier year 
adjustments (excess) 

Provisions and Con�ngencies (b) 

Prior Period deprecia�on & rent 

Net Profit(+)/Loss(-) (a-b) 

Net Interest Income (NII) 

 Total interest income during the FY is Rs.828.33 Cr whereas the total interest expenditure is Rs.428.18 
Cr. The net interest income is Rs.400.15 Cr during current FY as against Rs.361.91 Cr during the previous FY. 

   
                     (Rs. in crore)  

 
 

630.49 676.36
736.28

828.35

3
2

0
.4

0

3
1

3
.9

6

3
7

4
.3

7

4
2

8
.1

8

3
1

0
.0

9

3
6

2
.4

0

3
6

1
.9

1

4
0

0
.1

5

31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.25

Interest Income

Interest
Expenditure
NII

Income and Expenditure 
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   (Rs. in crores) 

 
 

31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.25

297.77 299.20
349.79

397.27

22.64 14.76 24.58 30.91

Interest Paid on Deposit
Interest Paid on Borrowing

Opera�ng expenditure 

 Opera�ng expenditure has increased by Rs.76.68 Cr (30.50%) to Rs. 328.10 crore during the FY 2024-25 
from Rs. 251.42 Cr in last FY 2023-24. 

Interest Income 

• Interest income increased from Rs. 736.28 Cr to Rs.828.33 Cr during FY 2024-25 with an absolute growth of 
Rs.92.05 crore (@ 12.50%). 

• The Bank has earned an interest income of Rs.454.29 Cr from loans and advances in FY 2024-25 as against 
Rs. 370.66 Cr in 2023- 24 with a growth of Rs.83.63 Cr (@ 22.56%). 

• The interest income received from investments stood at Rs. 374.05 Cr in FY 2024-25, increased by Rs.8.43 
Cr at 2.31%, as against Rs 365.62 Cr in the last FY. 

.   ,         
(Rs. in crores) 

 

31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.25

278.42
315.63 370.66

454.29

352.07 360.73 365.62 374.05 Interest Income
on Advances

Interest Income
on Investment

Provision for NPAs: 

 NPA of the Bank reduced to Rs.303.11 Cr as on 31.03.2025 from Rs.356.09 Cr as on 31.03.2024, thus the 
excess provision for NPAs of Rs.11.49 Cr is reversed to charges during FY.2024-25 and Rs.4.29 Cr has been 
provided for Standard Assets Provision, taking the total Provisions available on Advances to Rs.319.52 Cr 
(including cumula�ve provision of Rs.17.81 Cr on Standard Assets and Rs.301.71 Cr on NPA). 

Interest Expenditure

• Interest paid on deposits has increased to Rs 397.27 Cr during FY.2024-25 as against Rs.349.79 Cr of last FY,  
an increase by Rs.47.48 Cr (13.57%).

• The Bank has paid Rs.30.91 Cr towards interest on borrowings (from SBI and NABARD refinance) during the 
FY 2024-25 as against Rs 24.58 Cr during last FY with an increase of Rs.5.73 Cr.
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(Rs. in crores) 

Assets 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

Outstanding Provisions Outstanding Provisions Outstanding Provisions 

Standard 3258.99 9.77 4404.68 13.52 5729.89 17.81 

Sub-Standard 24.68 2.46 18.58 18.58 27.94 26.54 

Bad & Doub�ul  446.88 388.58 315.12 315.12 256.75 256.75 

Loss  26.68 26.68 22.39 22.39 18.42 18.42 

Total NPAs  498.24 417.72 356.09 356.09 303.11 301.71 

Total Advances  3757.23 427.49 4760.77 369.61 6033.00 319.52 

Ra�o Analysis

S.N 2022-23
2024-25

2023-24

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

8.56

7.57

4.33

5.68

4.40

8.07

2.99

0.83

1.55

3.66

-0.05

1.54

66.78

303.11

1.40

99.54

5.02

0.02

12.58

0.94

1.20

3.34

-4.22

3.04

1.64

18.65

1.22

12.32

0.55

-109.09

12.41

17.76

-15.30

-

0.00

-33.16

-

1.70

9.06

7.26

3.94

4.94

3.98

7.98

2.06

1.08

0.73

3.99

2.29

0.70

40.79

498.24

80.52

83.84

13.26

2.41

10.83

8.48

7.48

4.19

5.93

4.27

7.94

2.52

0.82

1.38

3.64

0.55

1.37

56.71

356.09

0.00

100.00

7.48

0

12.37

Ratios Amt / 
Ratio

% 
Change

Yield on advances

Yield on investments

Cost of deposits

Cost of borrowings

Avg. cost of funds

Avg. return on funds

Cost of management

Misc .Income as % to Working Funds

Net Margin

Financial Margin

Risk Cost

Return on Assets

Expenses ra�o

Gross NPAs

Net NPAs

% Provisions to gross NPAs 

% Gross NPAs to advances

% Net NPAs to net advances

CRAR

Balance Sheet Size 

The balance sheet size as on March 2025 is Rs. 11,734.97 Cr with an increase of Rs.1214.34 Cr over March 2024 
level. 

CAPITAL & RESERVES 

Authorized Capital 

Pursuant to The Regional Rural Banks (Amendment Act) 2015, the Authorized Capital of the Bank was raised 
from 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each aggrega�ng to Rs. 5 crores to 200,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 
10/- each aggrega�ng to Rs. 2000 crores vide Govt. of India Gaze�e no�fica�on dated 12 May 2015 and 
NABARD circular No-156/IDD.09/2015. 
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Paid up Capital 

The Bank's paid up capital stood at Rs 1683,08,72,780/- (168,30,87,278 shares of Rs 10 each)  as on 
31.03.2025, subscribed by Government of India, State Government and State Bank of India in the ra�o of 
50:15:35. The share capital posi�on of our bank is as below: 

The following table gives the posi�on of Tier-I, Tier- II Capital, Reserves and computa�on of CRAR :

(Amt in Rs) 

Stakeholders 
   

Govt. of India  50% 841,54,36,390 841,54,36,390 

Sponsor Bank (SBI)  35% 589,08,05,470 589,08,05,470 

Govt. of Odisha  15% 252,46,30,920 252,46,30,920 

Total  100 1683,08,72,780 1683,08,72,780 

 

Capital as 
on 31.03.2025

Capital as 
on 31.03.2024

Share 
of Holdings

(Rs. in crores) 
  Capital  2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

1 Tier -I        

  a. Paid up Capital  1653.69 1683.09 1683.09 

  b. Share Capital Deposit  0.00 0.00 0.00 

  c. Accumulated Loss  1308.44 1171.68 1002.68 

  Total Tier -I Capital  345.25 511.41 680.41 

2 Tier -II       

  a.  Perpetual Bond 8.13 8.13 8.13 

  b.  General Provisions & Reserves  9.77 13.52 17.81 

  Total Tier -II Capital  17.90 21.66 25.95 

  Grand Total (Tier I + Tier II)  363.15 533.07 706.36 
 

3 a.  Adjusted value of funded risk assets i.e., balance sheet items  3313.02 4254.27 5566.87 

  
b.  Adjusted value of non-funded risk assets i.e., balance sheet 
items 

38.85 55.65 47.43 

  c.  a+b 3351.87 4309.92 5614.30 

  
d. Percentage of Capital (Tier -I + Tier II) to Risk Weighted 
Assets 

10.83 12.37 12.58 
 

Perpetual Bond 

The share of cost of implementa�on of CBS amoun�ng to Rs.8.13 crore was received from Sponsor Bank 
against issue of Perpetual Bonds as per direc�ves of NABARD. 

Net worth 

Net worth of the Bank stood at Rs.680.41 Cr as on March'25 with a growth of Rs.169.00 Cr (33.05%) against Net 
worth of Rs. 511.41 Cr of last FY. 

The Capital Adequacy Ra�o (CRAR) has improved to 12.58% as on 31.03.2025 vis-a-vis 12.37% as on 
31.03.2024 as against the minimum 9% CRAR s�pulated by NABARD. 
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OPERATIONAL AND GOVERNANCE REFORMS IN RRBs (VIABILITY PLAN): 

 Bank had prepared a Viability Plan (3-year strategic roadmap) as per the instruc�on of DFS, vide GoI's 
le�er no.7/8/2022-RRB dated 14.09.2022 on subject of Opera�onal and Governance Reforms in RRBs and the 
same was submi�ed to DFS through NABARD on 29th September 2022 a�er being duly ve�ed by our Sponsor 
Bank & approved by the Bank's Board. DFS had also requested Indian Banks' Associa�on (IBA) to coordinate 
with RRBs, Sponsor Banks and NABARD for providing technology adop�on and up grada�on to RRBs so as to 
enable them to serve customers more efficiently. DFS had emphasized the need for technology upgrada�on of 
RRBs, strategies for NPA reduc�on, IT ini�a�ves, improving financial inclusion, enhancing credit delivery to 
rural areas and support being given by sponsor banks to RRBs. 

 Bank has submi�ed the revised Viability Plan targets for FY.2024-25 to DFS through NABARD on 18th 
June 2024, as per the NABARD instruc�on, which was duly ve�ed by our Sponsor Bank & approved by the 
Bank's Board. Bank has achieved most of the parameters under the Viability Plan target as on 31.03.2025. 

Deposits 

Deposits registered a growth of Rs. 1081.59 Cr over March 2024 level at a growth rate of 11.85%. Total deposits 
as on 31.3.2025 stands at Rs. 10211.11 Cr as against Rs. 9129.52 Cr as on 31.3.2024. 

(Rs. in crores) 

 

7487.25 7643.07 8045.37 9129.52 10211.11

31.03.21 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.25

Deposit

Deposit Mix 

CASA deposits grew by Rs. 718.98 Cr at 12.65% to reach Rs. 6,401.76 Cr as on 31.03.2025 as against Rs. 
5,682.78 Cr as on 31.03.24. Term Deposits grew by Rs. 362.61 Cr at 10.52%, to reach a level of Rs 3,809.35 Cr as 
on 31.03.2025 as against Rs. 3,446.74 Cr as on 31.03.2024. The share of CASA has increased to 62.69% as on 
31.03.2025 from 62.25% as on 31.03.2024. 

(Rs. in crores)  

Deposit Mix  31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.25 

Current A/c  96.99 107.41 121.35 

Growth -31.15 10.42 13.94 

Growth %  -24.31 10.74 12.98 

Savings Bank A/c  4755.83 5575.37 6280.41 

Growth 262.01 819.54 705.04 

Growth %  5.83 17.23 12.65 

Total CASA  4852.82 5682.78 6401.76 

Growth 230.86 829.96 718.98 

Growth %  4.99 17.10 12.65 

Term Deposits  3192.55 3446.74 3809.35 

Growth 171.44 254.19 362.61 

Growth %  5.67 7.96 10.52 

Total Deposits  8045.37 9129.52 10211.11 

Growth 402.30 1084.15 1081.59 

Growth %  5.26 13.48 11.85 
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Borrowings 

The aggregate borrowings of the Bank stood at Rs.511.54 Cr as on 31.03.2025 as against Rs.559.18 Cr as on 
31.03.2024. 

  Ins�tu�on  2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 Variance 

1 NABARD  578.00 550.00 511.00 -39.00

2 
NSTFDC (The National 
Scheduled Tribes  Financial Dev. 
Corpn) 

0.47 0.36 0.54 0.18 

3 OD from Sponsor bank (SBI)  0.00 8.82 0.00 -8.82 

  Total  578.47 559.18 511.54 -47.64 
 

Investments 

Total investments por�olio of the Bank has decreased by Rs. 273.92 Cr. @ 5.04% to Rs 5165.74 Cr. as on 
31.03.25 from Rs 5439.66 Cr as on 31.03.24. 

(Rs. in crores)
Investment 31.03.24 

SLR  
Growth 
Growth% 
NON -SLR  
Growth 
Growth % 
TDR with other Bank  
Growth 
Growth% 
Total Investment 
Growth 
Growth% 

 

3844.66  
- 494.32  
- 11.39  
3.00  
- 2.00  

- 40.00  
1592.00  

521.31  
48.69  

5439.66  
24.99  
0.46  

31.03.25 

3381.49  
- 463.17  
- 12.05  
3.00  
0.00  
0.00  

1781.25  
189.25  
11.89  

5165.74  
- 273.92  

- 5.04  

31.03.23  

4338.98  
- 371.38  

- 7.88  
5.00  
2.75  

122.22  
1070.69  

384.84  
56.11  

5414.67  
16.21  
0.30  

Investment Policy: 

 The Investment Policy of the Bank was formulated in 2008 and the same was reviewed/revised and 
approved by the Board from �me to �me. However, from the financial year 2018-19, we have adopted the 
model uniform investment policy circulated by our Sponsor Bank for its RRBs, conforming to the RBI guidelines, 
which was reviewed by the Board during Financial Year 2024-25. 

SLR Investments 

 In terms of Sec�on 24 of the BR Act 1949, the Bank has maintained investments in the avenues laid 
down in the Policy, to fulfill the SLR requirements. All SLR investments are made in GOI/State Govt. 
Securi�es/Sovereign Gold Bond only. The purchase and sale of Govt. Securi�es are undertaken through the 
Por�olio Management Services Department (Interest Rate Market Desk) of our Sponsor Bank, SBI. 

Non SLR Investments 

 Non-SLR investments are in Mutual Funds and TDRs with other scheduled Banks. The Bank has been 
monitoring and following up for prompt receipt of principal & interest dues. There was no instance of income 
leakage from Non-SLR investment por�olio during the year. 

CRR and SLR 

 The Bank has complied with the regulatory requirement of maintenance of adequate balances towards 
CRR and SLR. There is a well-laid down system of assessing the CRR and SLR requirements taking into account 
the NDTL. There was no default in maintenance of CRR / SLR requirements during the year. The Bank has kept 
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Rs. 410.89 Cr in CRR and Rs. 3,381.49 Cr in SLR as on 31.03.2025. 

Credit Por�olio 

 The Credit por�olio of the Bank increased to Rs.6,032.99 Cr as on 31.03.2025, with a growth of 
Rs.1,272.99 Cr, from Rs.4,760.77 Cr as on 31.03.2024. It is mainly due to growth of Rs.86.14 Cr in KCC, Rs.625.14 
Cr in SHG, Rs 231.65 Cr in Housing loans and Rs.381.97 Cr in Gold Loans during the FY.2024-25. 

Credit to Agriculture 

 Total Credit to Agriculture and Allied ac�vi�es including agriculture-por�on of SHG lending, stood at 
Rs.3,046.26 Cr as on 31.3.2025 as against Rs.2,393.58 Cr as on 31.03.2024 with a growth of Rs.652.68 Cr mainly 
in KCC & SHG segment. However, the total number of Bank's loan accounts in Agriculture sector has increased 
from 276235 as on 31.03.2024 to 279170 as on 31.03.2025. 

 The Bank has disbursed Rs.2,861.91 Cr to agriculture during the FY 2024-25 as against the disbursal of 
Rs. 2074.56 Cr in previous FY (2023-24). There is an increase in disbursement of Rs.787.35 Cr from the previous 
FY due to maximum fresh sanc�on / enhancement /renewal in KCC & SHG accounts. 

 Total credit to agriculture and allied ac�vi�es cons�tutes 50.49% of the total credit por�olio as on 
31.3.2025 vis-à-vis 50.28% as on 31.03.2024. There is a marginal increase in percentage in Agri. Sector in the FY 
2024-25 from the previous FY due to consistent growth in Agri-segment loans as well as SME and Personal 
Segment loans. 

 Further, as per the instruc�on of Reserve Bank of India, Bank has extended Collateral free agriculture 
loans including loans for allied ac�vi�es up to Rs.2.00 lakhs per borrower. 

Crop loans under Revised Kisan Credit Card System 

 As per the direc�ons of Government of India and NABARD, we have implemented Revised Kisan Credit 
Card for crop loan borrowers from Kharif 2012. Loan limits are fixed for 5 years and documents are obtained for 
the maximum permissible limit. Year-wise limits are fixed basing on prevailing Scales of Finance and keeping in 
view the future cost of investment. 

 We have issued 213816 no. of KCCs as on 31.3.2025 with an outstanding credit of Rs.1575.69 Cr as 
against previous FY (2023-24) level of 218628 no. of KCCs with outstanding of Rs.1,522.64 Cr. 

 During the FY 2024-25, we have disbursed an amount of Rs.1342.09 Cr to 178244 KCC account holders 
as against Rs.1217.50 Cr to 171568 card holders during the FY2023-24. 

Interest Subven�on (Govt. of India) 

 As per Government of India guidelines, Bank is charging 7 % interest rate per annum (upfront) to all the 
short term crop loan borrowers with limit up to Rs.3.00 lakhs and GoI is providing 1.5% interest subven�on to 
the Bank in this regard. Accordingly, Bank is in the process of submi�ng the claim of Rs.11.45 Cr towards 1.5% 
interest subven�on on Short Term crop loans to GOI for the FY 2024-25. Further, as per the direc�ves of GoI, we 
have passed on the benefit rela�ng to 3% Prompt Repayment Incen�ve to farmers to the extent of Rs.12.82 Cr 
towards prompt repayment of short term crop loans up to Rs. 3.00 lakhs for the FY 2024-25 and the claim has 
been submi�ed to GoI accordingly. 

Crop Loans - Interest Subven�on (Govt. of Odisha) 

 Govt. of Odisha has issued new guidelines for providing interest subven�on @2% on short term crop 
loan with limit upto Rs.3.00 lakhs & addi�onal 2% interest subven�on on short term crop loan for loans upto 
Rs.1.00 lakh for prompt repayment as per instruc�on contained in the le�er SLBC/ODI/2023-24/710 
dtd.02.12.2023. We have submi�ed our claim for Rs.8.35 Crore towards 2% interest subven�on to prompt 
paying farmer availing short term crop loan upto a limit of Rs.3.00 lakh and Rs.4.63 crore towards 2% addi�onal 
interest subven�on to prompt paying farmers availing short term crop loan upto Rs.1.00 lakh for the FY 2024-
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25. The interest subven�on will be passed on to the beneficiaries a�er receipt of the claim amount from Govt. 
of Odisha. 

Conduc�ng of Village Level Mee�ng 

 All branches have conducted mee�ng at the village point for renewal of KCC. To ensure maximum 
coverage of farmers, mee�ngs were conducted in the evening, morning hours and farmers were sensi�zed to 
renew their crop loans to be eligible for Crop Insurance in case of crop loss due to drought & natural calami�es 
along with benefits of interest subven�on provided by Govt. of Odisha and Govt of India making effec�ve rate 
of interest to 0% p.a. for short term loans for agriculture and allied ac�vi�es. Apart from opera�ng staff at 
Branches, func�onaries from Regional Offices and Head Office have par�cipated in the mee�ng, which yielded 
good results in renewal of KCC. Night camps, login days were observed to maximize the KCC renewal 
percentage. 

Self Help Groups 

 Our Bank has financed 61733 Self Help Groups (Covering about 6.17 lakh rural women) with an 
outstanding por�olio of Rs.1375.93 Cr as on 31.3.2025. The Bank has disbursed Rs.1502.75 Cr to 52062 Groups 
during the year 2024-25. 

 

 

(Rs. in crores)
 

 
 

43278 46723 51159 52062

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

No of account in SHG

475.40 544.81 750.33 1375.93

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

SHG Outstanding

(Rs. in crores)

SHGs Interest Subven�on: 

Interest subven�on scheme for Women SHGs under DAY-NRLM for the year 2024-25 

 Under the Scheme, all Women SHGs promoted by NRLM or other Central or State Government Line 
Departments or NABARD or any NGOs are charged interest rate @ 7% on loans up to Rs. 3.00 lakhs and @ 10% 
on loans above Rs.3.00 lakhs up to Rs.5.00 lakhs. Government of India subvents the Bank to the extent of 4.50% 
for loans up to Rs. 3.00 lakhs and 5.00% for loans above Rs.3.00 lakhs up to Rs.5.00 lakhs. Bank had claimed 
Rs.19.24 Cr towards Interest subven�on from Government of India under NRLM for the year 2023-24 through 
NABARD NRLM portal. For the FY.2024-25, Bank is in process of submi�ng claim of interest subven�on under 
NRLM. Further loans to SHGs, which are not covered under DAY NRLM, are charged at interest rate of 12.50% 
p.a. 

Further, with introduc�on of Mission Shak� Scheme by Govt. of Odisha, for be�er visibility & crea�on of 
greater awareness among WSHGs, Govt. of Odisha has reduced the interest burden of WSHGs by providing 
loans at 0% annual interest to both Rural and Urban WSHGs. This facility is available, w.e.f 1st April 2022 
through the state Interest subven�on Scheme irrespec�ve of their promo�ng agencies. Department of 
Mission Shak�, Govt. of Odisha has designed a SHG Bank Linkage and Interest Subven�on (BLIS) portal in the 
financial year 2021-22 through which the appropriate interest subven�on amount is calculated and passed on 
to the eligible WSHGs accounts through DBT mode. Our Bank has signed a MOU with the Department of 
Mission Shak�, Govt. of Odisha for sharing of WSHG details in the BLIS portal. Accordingly, the required SHG 
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data of our Bank for the year 2024-25 has been uploaded in the BLIS portal of Govt. of Odisha which will enable 
the concerned Department to pass on the appropriate interest subven�on amount to the WSHGs through DBT 
mode without any manual interven�on. 

Priority Sector Lending 

In terms of RBI Circular No: RBI/FIDD/2020-21/72, Master Direc�on Master Direc�ons FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.5/ 
04.09.01/ 2020-21, dated September 4, 2020, updated as on October 20, 2022, 75% of outstanding advances 
should be towards Priority Sector, which cons�tutes loans extended to (a) Agriculture (Farm credit, Agriculture 
infrastructure, Ancillary ac�vi�es) (b) Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Manufacturing and Service 
Sector, KVI and OD to PMJDY) (c) Educa�on (d) Housing (e) Social Infrastructure (f) Renewable Energy (g) 
Weaker Sec�ons and (h) Others (SHG/JLG, distressed persons, Loans to State Sponsored Organiza�ons for 
Scheduled Castes/Scheduled Tribes). 

RRBs have to achieve target of 75% of their outstanding advances for priority sector lending. Targets under 
Priority Sector and its sub sectors along with the performance are as indicated in the table below. 

Categories  
Target in %  

(of the total Advances) Without PSLC  With PSLC  

Total Priority Sector 75% of total outstanding 117.60% 94.26% 

Agriculture  18% of total outstanding 78.90% 37.50% 

Small and Marginal Farmers  10.00% of total 
outstanding 

64.00% 22.60% 

Micro Enterprises 7.50% of total outstanding 9.30% 14.50% 

Weaker Sec�ons 15% of total outstanding 83.00% 83.00% 

Posi�on as at 31.03.2025 (in %) 

(Rs. in Cr)  

    
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

No.of 
A/cs 

Outstanding  
No.of 
A/cs 

Outstanding  
No. of 
A/cs 

Outstanding  

1 Weaker Sec�ons  218854 2008.09 242278 2541.77 262218 3204.12 

2 Women 
borrowers 

122251 1140.41 152040 1554.61 191728 2101.33 

3 Minorities 13433 56.16 13613 58.66 14229 56.22 

4 SCs/STs  144296 1028.84 148635 1049.42 140504 1028.56 

 

Priority Sector Lending Cer�ficates 

 As per RBI master circular No. FIDD.CO. Plan. BC 23/04.09.01/2015-16 dated 07.04.2016 of PSLC, 
trading in e-Kuber portal is done on an ongoing basis. All traded PSLCs will expire by 31st March and will not be 
valid beyond the repor�ng date (March 31st), irrespec�ve of the date it was traded. 

 We started trading in e-Kuber portal from FY 2017-18. During the FY 2024-25, we have sold PSLC of 
Rs.1600.00 Cr with premium gain of Rs.26.18 Cr and purchased PSLC of Rs.700 Cr with premium payment of 
Rs.0.07 Cr. We have earned a net premium gain of Rs.26.11 Cr during this FY against net premium gain of 
Rs.14.30 Cr during FY 2023-24. 
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Par�cipa�on in State Credit Plans 

The Bank's par�cipa�on in State Credit Plan is as under: 
(Rs. In Crores)

  

Par�culars  

2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

Target  Achievement  Target  Achievement Target  Achievement

1 Crop Loans  1031.73  1151.00  1088.44  1217.50 2221.41  1342.08

2 Other Agr. & 
allied ac�vi�es 

454.35  535.09  406.12  857.05 107.15  1519.83

3 Non Farm 
Sector (NFS)  

697.98  1057.15  1210.75  1439.51 2102.23  760.04

4 Other Priority 
Sector (OPS)  

389.96  160.66  380.31  270.06 353.63  452.64

5 Total Priority 
Sector 

2574.02  2903.92  3085.62  3784.13 4784.42  4074.59

  % of 
achievement 

  112.82%   122.64%  85.16% 

 

Retail Lending 

During the year, along with sani�za�on of the exis�ng por�olio, Bank has con�nued focus on retail lending to 
Housing, Mortgage Loans, Personal Gold Loans, MSME etc. Capacity building of the opera�ng staff has been 
given top priority by conduc�ng training programmes for diversifica�on of the credit por�olio and to increase 
profitability. The year-end posi�on is as under: 

                                                       (Rs. In Crores)

Sl.  Segments 

31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 

No of 
A/Cs  

Amt  No of 
A/Cs  

Amt  No of 
A/Cs  

Amt  

1 Housing Loans  4320 328.98 5437 523.46 6608 701.01 

2 Mortgage Loans 328 29.19 968 80.70 1626 136.01 

3 Educa�on Loans  142 4.11 83 2.48 64 2.29 

4 Demand Loans 8033 95.73 8301 108.63 9415 151.66 

5 NFS - Term 
Loan/MSME  

9211 493.47 7568 666.91 8969 640.47 

6 Personal Loans 926 17.35 755 16.02 684 15.88 

7 Personal Gold Loans  97211 614.15 143384 924.03 185428 1280.18 

  Total  120171 1582.98 166496 2332.23 212794 2927.50 

Central Registry of Securi�sa�on Asset Reconstruc�on and Security Interest of India (CERSAI) 

 Our Bank had registered with CERSAI in terms of RBI guidelines and complied with the instruc�ons. 
Equitable/Registered Mortgages and Hypotheca�on in respect of all our loans as on 31.03.2025, which are 
covered under Securi�za�on and Reconstruc�on of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 
2002 (SARFAESI Act), have been registered with CERSAI. With this, the details of the security interest created in 
favour of our bank is available on a public domain for search by ci�zens / other banks / FIs as a result of which 
the poten�al fraud/mul�ple financing against the same property can be prevented. 

 Our Bank is a member of four Credit Informa�on Companies (CICs) viz. Transunion CIBIL India Ltd., CRIF 
High Mark Credit Informa�on Services Private Limited, Equifax Credit Informa�on Services Private Limited & 
Experian Credit Informa�on Company of India Private Limited. The CICs collect and maintain records of 
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individuals' and non-individuals' (commercial en��es) payments pertaining to loans and credit cards from 
Banks and other lenders on a fortnight basis. Using this informa�on a Credit Informa�on Report (CIR) and 
Credit Score is developed, enabling lenders to evaluate and approve loan applica�ons. 

Our Bank has been uploading the data on a fortnight basis in the web portals of the CICs and all Regional Offices 
and Branches are accessing the credit history of the loan applicants in their credit decisions. Our Bank is also 
giving priority to Dispute Resolu�on within the s�pulated �me. Any disputes 

regarding CIBIL, CRIF of customers of our bank and other customers are raised to the appropriate authority of 
CIBIL and CRIF and are being followed regularly to resolve in the situated �me period. 

Asset Quality 

Asset Management Hub (AMH) have been set up at 08 centers i.e. Berhampur, Sambalpur, Balangir, Bargarh, 
Phulbani, Bhawanipatna, Jeypore, Rayagada for centralized processing of credit proposals. It is ac�ng as a tool 
for crea�on of quality assets and improving the performance of the bank, by using cost effec�ve methods and 
business oriented approach. Presently, 08 nos. of Hub branch are ac�ng as credit branch for the 88 Spoke 
Branches linked to it on the basis of geographic proximity, opera�onal convenience and business level. 

Loan Origina�on System: 

To automate the Credit applica�on processing System, Loan Origina�ng So�ware (LOS) was implemented in 
the Bank. Branches are processing / sanc�oning all KCC and Personal loan through LOS pla�orm and other 
modules are on process to be implemented in the Bank. 

CGFMU: 

Our Bank has become a Member Lending Ins�tu�on (MLI) with Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units 
(CGFMU) a�er signing an agreement on 05.06.2023 with NCGTC; to provide Credit Guarantee coverage to 
Micro, Small units especially without collateral & third party Guarantee and to enhance Government's efforts 
in promo�ng and developing entrepreneurship. Loans to Manufacturing, service sectors under MUDRA, Loans 
to JLG groups, Finance to SHG and over dra� facility under PMJDY can be covered under this scheme. The Fund 
provides Guarantee against default in repayment of micro loans extended by the lending ins�tu�ons. 

CM-SRIM: 

"Chief Ministers Scheme for reimbursement of interest to MSME's (CM-SRIM)" is applicable from FY 2023-24 
which is implemented by Government of Odisha. The objec�ve of the scheme is to help Manufacturing MSME 
units by way of reimbursing interest paid by them to the Bank on working capital loans availed from our Bank. 
Borrowers are claiming Interest Subven�on under CM-SRIM through the designated portal and govt. of Odisha 
is reimbursing the interest amount on MSME loans. 

MISSION SHAKTI SCOOTER YOJANA: 

Govt. of Odisha has introduced a new scheme named MISSION SHAKTI SCOOTER YOJANA with an objec�ve to 
provide "Interest Free Loan for purchase of Scooter by Mission Shak� Federa�on Leaders and Community 
Support Staff (CSS)." In the scheme Govt of Odisha has maintained a interest subsidy intermediary account at 
our Bolangir branch and parked advance fund to realize interest due in such Mission Shak� Scooter loans 
@12%p.a. on monthly basis. Under the scheme we have sanc�oned 394 numbers of scooter loan as on 
31.03.2025 and realized Rs.37.32 lakhs from Govt. of Odisha Advance fund towards interest due during 2024-
25. 

FINANCING FPO/ FPC: 

FPO is a generic name, which means and includes Farmer· producers 'organiza�on incorporated/ registered 
either under Part IXA of Companies Act or under Co-opera�ve Socie�es Act of the concerned States and 
formed for the purpose of leveraging collec�ves through economies of scale in produc�on and marke�ng of 
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agricultural and allied sector. Bank has formulated guidelines for financing Farmer Producer Organiza�ons/ 
Farmer Producer Companies. 

Further, Our Bank has signed a MOU with NABSanrakshan for providing collateral free loans with Credit 
Guarantee Coverage to FPOs/ FPCs for loans upto Rs.2.00 Crore. Bank has sanc�oned 11 nos. of loans to FPOs / 
FPCs amoun�ng Rs.1.30 Crore during the FY 2024-25. 

Management of Non Performing Assets: 

The Non-Performing Assets have decreased by Rs.52.98 Cr to Rs.303.11 Cr as on 31st March 2025 from 
Rs.356.09 Cr as on 31st March 2024. Gross NPAs as a percentage to total advances has decreased from 7.48% as 
on 31.3.2024 to 5.02% as on 31.3.2025 and Net NPAs (as a percentage to Net advances) is 0.02% as on 
31.03.2025. 

 (Rs. In Crores) 

Assets
 

2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

Outstanding  %  Outstanding  %  Outstanding  %  

Standard 3258.99 86.74 4404.68 92.52 5729.89 94.98 

Sub-Standard 24.68 0.66 18.58 0.39 27.94 0.46 

Bad & Doub�ul  446.88 11.89 315.12 6.62 256.75 4.26 

Loss  26.68 0.71 22.39 0.47 18.42 0.30 

Total NPAs  498.24 13.26 356.09 7.48 303.11 5.02 

Total Advances  3757.23 100.00 4760.77 100.00 6033.00 100.00 

Strategies for NPA Reduc�on: 

The following strategies were adopted to reduce / contain the NPAs: 

 i.  Monitorable Ac�on Plan (MAP) prepared on quarterly basis and submi�ed to RBI, NABARD and 
performance presented to the Board for review. 

 ii.  Branch wise and Region wise targets allo�ed under different parameters for the purpose and being 
monitored on regular basis. 

 iii.  Monthly review of high value loans introduced for controllers based on the outstanding as under. 

  a.  Rs.2 lakhs to Rs.5 lakhs by Manager Business of each Regional Office. 

  b.  Above Rs. 5 lakhs by Regional Managers 

  c.  Above 10 lakhs - regular fortnight review by respec�ve General Managers and monthly 
review by Chairman. 

 iv.  Strengthening of SARB for follow up & recovery of high value NPAs. 

 v.  Alloca�on of NPA intensive Branches to officials of HO/RO for monitoring. 

 vi.  Intranet site was customized and strengthened to facilitate the branches to know their 
performance as well as other branches to create a compe��ve atmosphere among them. 

 vii.  Telephonic/personal call to the NPA borrowers by RO/HO officials. 

 viii.  Conduct of Recovery-cum-renewal camps. 

 xi.  pecial focus on high value NPAs during P- Review mee�ngs & NPA review mee�ngs. 

 xii.  Various campaigns were launched for NPA reduc�on, progress monitored and top performers 
were felicitated by GM & Chairman . 

 xiii.  Seizure and auc�on expedited. 
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 xiv.  Ac�on under SARFAESI Act intensified by serving 13(2) & 13(4) no�ces and going for possession 
and auc�on. 

 xv.  Filing & follow up of DRT cases expedited. 

 xvi.  Special OTS scheme with Board approval implemented for loans with outstanding up to Rs. 5.00 
lakhs. 

 xvii.  Ac�ve Par�cipa�on in Lok Adalats ensured. 

 xviii.  Bank Adalats conducted every month. 

 xix.  Resolu�on agencies are engaged for SARFAESI ac�on. 

Salient outcome of such strategies are as under: 

NPA KCC RENEWED/ 
UPGRADED  

NPA SHG RENEWED/ 
UPGRADED  RENEWED/ UPGRADED  

No of A/c  Amt  Reduced No of A/c Amt Reduced No of A/c  Amt Reduced  

7790 52.07 1165 15.98 3919  46.98  

UGB Special OTS 2024-2025 was launched w.e.f.  01.04.2024, to reduce NPAs.  
(Amt in Cr)                                                                        

     

       

    

(Amt. in crores) 

NPA SME & P-segment loans 

Outcome of UGB Special OTS as on 31.03.2025

A/c Amount O/s Amount Se�led Amount Recovered

3807 12.49 7.24 5.85

Through SARFAESI ac�on, recovery of Rs.7.61 Cr made in 167 no. of accounts. 

 For recovery in AUCA a special campaign "CONQUER AUCA" launched w.e.f. 01.04.2024 and as on 
31.03.2025, Rs.14.89 Cr has been recovered. 

Stressed Assets Recovery Branch (SARB) 

 Stressed Assets Recovery branch (SARB) was strengthened to handle high value NPA accounts and 
entrusted for migra�on of high value loans from the Branches and to start/con�nue Legal Ac�on/ SARFAESI 
ac�on. SARB is handling 133 nos of high value NPA accounts amoun�ng to Rs. 13.22 Cr & 34 nos of AUCA 
accounts amoun�ng to Rs. 5.18 Cr. 

 SARB has recovered Rs.2.73 Cr of net NPA and booked 21 nos of high value compromise proposals for 
Rs.2.22 Cr during the FY 2024-25. 

Compromise se�lements 

Bank has recovered sizeable amount of NPAs during the year 2024-25 under compromise se�lements which 
were overdue for several years. (Rs. in crores)   

    

      

     

Compromise

No. of A/Cs

Amount

2022-23

16963

86.06

4202 -25

13286

31.52

2023-24

17424

62.98

These se�lements include se�lement of bad debts in Lok Adalats, Bank Adalats, UGB Special OTS, and other 
general compromises. 

Internal Control System - Inspec�on & Audit 

 All ac�vi�es of the Bank are subject to internal audit func�on, which mainly comprises of Risk Focused 
Internal Audit (RFIA) applicable for all the branches, Concurrent Audit covering 50% of the business of the 
Bank, Credit Audit for Loan limit of Accounts of Rs.5 crore & above, Compliance Audit of the Branches to verify 
the authen�city of the compliance submi�ed by the branches , SNAP Audits by ROs as & when required. 
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Special audit of 30 no. of branches was conducted for verifica�on of proper record maintenance of the 
branches. 

Risk Focused Internal Audit (RFIA) 

 The Risk Focused Internal Audit System has been implemented in the Bank from August-2013, as advised 
by our Sponsor Bank and the criteria were further refined with the Bank raising the benchmark for the 
Inspec�on ra�ngs with effect from 08.11.2016. For further strengthening of the audit system the new format 
of RFIA has been introduced in the Bank w.e.f. 30.12.2017 as advised by the Sponsor Bank. 

During the Financial Year 2024-25, 228 Branches were due for Audit based on its ra�ng and 228 Branches have 
been audited. 

The ra�ng acquired by audited branches is as under:   

Ra�ng Out of 228 Branches audited during 2024-25 

Well Controlled - A+  17 

Adequately Controlled - A  211 

Moderately Controlled - B  Nil  

Unsa�sfactorily Controlled - C  Nil  

Total 228 

Out of 228 Audit Reports, which were due for closure during the year, 151 reports have been dealt with. 

Concurrent Audit 

As per the policy guidelines issued by NABARD, Concurrent audit was introduced in our Bank from the Financial 
Year 2017-18 to strengthen the internal control system. Currently, concurrent Audits are being conducted at 63 
branches with the support of 10 Auditors, who have been selected from the Bank's re�red officers and 
engaged on contractual basis. 

The Scope of Concurrent Audit is designed to Verify the (a) Cash Transac�ons (b) Clearing transac�ons (c) 
Remi�ances/cheques for collec�on (d) Deposits (e) Loans & Advances (f) LC/BG (g) House Keeping (h) 
Verifica�on of credit card/Debit Card (i) Audit of Customer Services Point (CSPs) (k) Others. 

Web based Concurrent Audit System (WEBCAS) has been implemented to conduct Concurrent Audit of 
branches. 

Compliance Audit 

Compliance Audits were conducted in 120 branches to verify the authen�city of the compliance reports 
submi�ed by the branches in accordance with regulatory and internal guidelines. 

Apart from this, the following audits have also been carried out to enhance the efficiency levels: 

IS Audit & Cyber Security Audit: 

The Data Centre of the Bank is subject to IS Audit every year. Accordingly, IS audit and Cyber Security audit was 
conducted at our data center Mumbai, Head Office, 1 Regional Office and 4 branches during Feb 2025 by CERT-
IN Empaneled Auditor, M/s Avasure Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 

The Scope of above audits were whether bank is complying all the relevant instruc�ons according to NABARD 
guidelines on comprehensive Cyber Security framework for RRB and guidelines for Informa�on Security and 
other checks and controls published by RBI related to Electronic Banking 

Branches with limited IT architecture are covered during the RFIA audit. 

AUA/KUA Audit: 

As per UIDAI guidelines it is mandatory for every AUA/KUA to conduct annual audit and report should be 
submi�ed to UIDAI. As our Bank is an Authen�ca�on User Agency (AUA) as well as KYC user agency (KUA) the 
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AUA/KUA Audit of the Bank was conducted during Feb 2025 by CERT-IN empaneled auditor, M/s Avasure 
Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 

APY Audit: 

In terms of PFRDA circular No- PFRDA/2023/15/Sup-PoP/01 dated 29.05.2023 annual accounts and process 
maintained under APY are to be audited on annual basis by an independent external chartered 
accountant/audit firm. Accordingly, Bank has conducted APY audit for the period FY 2023-24 in April 2024 by 
the Central Statutory Auditor, M/s Tej Raj & Pal. 

Credit Audit 

Accounts with a sanc�oned limit of Rs.5.00 crore and above were iden�fied for credit audit. During the 
financial year 2024-25, credit audits were conducted for all 10 eligible loan accounts by senior officers of Scale-
III and Scale -IV, possessing substan�al experience in the advance por�olio. Addi�onally, all 7 credit audit 
reports for the previous financial year 2023-24 were dealt with. 

Audit Commi�ee of the Board 

The Audit Commi�ee of the Bank's Board has been cons�tuted. The Deputy General Manager, (Agri), State 
Bank of India, Local Head Office, Bhubaneswar (Director in the Bank's Board) is the Chairman of the Audit 
Commi�ee. The Deputy General Manager (NABARD), Odisha Regional Office, Bhubaneswar (Director in the 
Bank's Board), The Deputy General Manager, Reserve Bank of India, Bhubaneswar (Director in the Bank's 
Board) and the Deputy Secretary, Finance Department, Govt. of Odisha, Bhubaneswar (Director in the Bank's 
Board) are the members of the Audit Commi�ee. The Commi�ee has met 3 �mes during the year and 
monitored the inspec�on ac�vi�es, asset management and accoun�ng excellence of the Bank. 

Risk Management Commi�ee 

As per RBI guidelines, and Sponsor Bank instruc�on, with the approval of the Board, Bank has formed a Risk 
Management Commi�ee at Board Level and also one at Management level. The Structure of the commi�ee 
are as follows: 

Risk Management Commi�ee (Board Level): Head of the Commi�ee- Chairman OF the Bank 

Members: Nominee Director ( Sponsor Bank), Nominee Director (NABARD), Nominee Director (RBI) 

Risk Management Commi�ee (Management Level): Head of the Commi�ee- Chairman OF the Bank 

Members: GM-I, GM-II, GM-III, HOD (Advances), HOD (Planning & Development), HOD (Audit & Inspec�on). 

The Commi�ee has met at management level four �mes during the year, with detailed discussions held on all 
agenda items. Appropriate ac�ons were taken based on the commi�ee's recommenda�ons. 

Management Audit 

The Management Audit of our Bank was conducted by our Sponsor Bank from 22/07/2024 to 26/07/2022 
(Date of Report 14/08/2024). Compliance with the Management Audit Report execu�ve summary and Main 
Report submi�ed on dated 13/09/2024 and 28.10.2024 respec�vely. and execu�ve summary closed on 
27.01.2025. 

NABARD Inspec�on under Sec�on 35(6) of the Banking Regula�on Act 1949 

The NABARD Audit for the financial year ending 31.03.2024 commenced on 15.07.2024, and the audit report is 
yet to be received. 

Policy Framework of the Bank 

Efforts have been made to iden�fy all areas of Banking and put in place a policy framework for consistency in 
our approach. While framing the Policies, all extant instruc�ons of Reserve Bank of India, NABARD, Sponsor 
Bank and general principles of banking as envisaged in various Acts governing the Banking, have been taken 
into account. Our Bank has the following policies now on record, duly deliberated in the Board Mee�ngs and 
approved by the Board.
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Sl No  Name of the Policy  Sl No  Name of the Policy  

1 Investment Policy  32  Ambience Policy  

2 KYC/AML Policy  33  BC Policy  
3 IS & IT Policy  34  Cyber Security Policy  
4 Compensation Policy  35  Grievance & Redressal Policy(Staff)  
5 Feequent  Dishonour of Cheque 

Policy  

36  Complaint Handling Policy  

6 IS Audit Policy  37  Cross Selling Policy  
7 Compliance Audit Policy  38  Policy on Sexual harrassment  

 of women at work place  
8 HR Policy as per Mitra Commi�ee 

Recommenda�ons  

39  Write Off Policy  

9
 

Vaca�on Policy
 

40
 

Seizure Policy
 

10
 

Deprecia�on Policy
 

41
 

Customers Right Policy
 

11
 

Manual on Vigilance Administra�on 
and Disciplinary Ac�on

 

42
 

Customers Grievance Policy
 

12
 

Electronic Waste (e -waste) Policy
 

43
 

Interest Rate Policy
 

13
 

Fraud Risk Management Policy
 

44
 

Financial Inclusion and Business 
 Corresponding Policy

 
14

 
Whistle Blower Policy

 
45

 
Compromise Se�lement Policy

 
15

 
Compliance Policy

 
46

  "Purchase & Procuremnet Policy
 

16
 

Mobile Banking Policy
 

47
 

INB Policy
 17

 
Outsourcing Policy

 
48

 
Premises Rent Policy

 18
 

Asset Management Hub Framework 
Policy

 

49
 

Record Retention Policy
 

19
 

DEAF Policy
 

50
 

Banking Ombudsman Policy
 20

 
Assets & Liability Management 
Policy

 

51
 

Cash Management Policy
 

21

 
ICAAP Policy

 
52

 
Delega�on of Financial Power 
Policy

 22

 

Concurrent Audit Policy

 

53

 

Branch Visit Policy

 23

 

Internal Audit Policy

 

54

 

Cheque  Collec�on,Dishonour & 

 Compensa�on Policy

 24

 

Training Policy

 

55

 

Policy for General 

 Management of Branches

 25

 

Transfer Policy

 

56

 

Safe Deposit Locker Policy

 26

 

NPA Management Policy

 

57

 

Policy For Empanelment De -
panelment 

 Of Lawyers

 27

 

Loan Policy

 

58

 

Credit Informa�on Company 
Policies

 
28

 

Credit Risk Management Policy

 

59

 

Bank Deposit Policy

 29

 

Risk Management Policy

 

60

 

Insurance Business Policy

 30

 

Medical Insurance Policy

 

61

 

Payment and Se�lememnt Policy

 31

 

Policy on empanelment of 
Inves�g�ve agencies
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 These policies are meant to help ensure that the Bank has an effec�ve and proven systems and 
procedures on every key area of the Bank's func�oning. The policies also guide the opera�ng staff to comply 
with the regulatory requirements. 

Financial Inclusion 

 As part of financial inclusion, the bank has deployed 1221 CSPs through 6 (Six) Corporate Business 
Correspondents (BCs). The Corporate BCs working for the Bank are CSC e- Governance Services India Limited, 
Organisa�on for Development Integrated Social and Health Ac�on (ODISHA), FIA Technology Services Pvt. Ltd., 
Samvriddhi Inclusive Growth Network (SIGN), Zero- mass Pvt. Ltd. (ZMPL) & Odisha Livelihood Mission (OLM) 
to provide basic banking facili�es in 10887 villages out of which 315 villages are with popula�on of 2000 and 
above and remaining 10494 villages with a popula�on less than 2000. 

 The CSPs carry out the banking transac�ons on real �me basis at the fixed loca�on Kiosks in our CBS 
pla�orm. The following banking transac�ons are enabled at Bank Mitra Points: 

 a.  Opening Savings Bank & Recurring Deposit Accounts 

 b.  Cash withdrawal and deposit. 

 c.  Deposit in Loan Accounts 

 d.  AEPS transac�ons both On-us and Off-us, financial and non-financial such as Balance enquiry and 
Mini-statement. 

 e.  Enrollment of Social Security Schemes such as PMSBY, PMJJBY & APY. 

 f.  Remi�ance of funds through IMPS. 

 g.  Collec�on & Recovery of Loan / CC accounts dues 

 h.  Sourcing of KCC/SHG Renewal Proposals 

 The en�re Financial Inclusion (FI) opera�ons at KIOSKs work on the principle of Biometric authen�ca�on 
of the beneficiaries and are online, hi�ng our CBS server instantly, which facilitates upda�on of transac�ons 
carried out by CSPs on real �me basis in CBS Server. 

 A�er implementa�on of KIOSK Common version since June-2022, CIF based account opening and 
transac�ons are discon�nued and account opening through e-KYC and Aadhar based transac�ons only are 
permi�ed. 

 The following is the share of transac�ons (%) performed at CSPs as compared with the total bank 
transac�ons. 

 
Sl. 
No. Transactions at CSPs  %  of Total  Transac�on  

2023-24 2024-25 
1 Cash Withdrawal & Deposit transac�ons 0.07 0.07 
2 AEPS -Onus 11.85 12.16 

3 AEPS -Off  us 3.68 3.78 
4 RuPay  Card transac�ons 0.01 0.01 
5 Total  overall percentage. 3.63 3.59 

 As at the end of the FY 2024-25, no. of SB Accounts opened and maintained by Bank Mitras is 12,55,752 
with a CASA balance of Rs. 369.29 Cr and no. of RD Accounts opened and maintained by Bank Mitras is 1221 
with a balance of Rs. 0.53 Cr. 

Social Security Schemes (PMJJBY, PMSBY & APY) 

In order to provide life and accidental insurance cover to all eligible customers under PMJJBY, PMSBY & APY and 
achieve the target under PMJJBY, PMSBY & APY a campaign named "DHARA SRAVANA, DHARA SRAVANA 2.O, 
EARLY ACHIEVERS, SISIRA SARATA, MOMENTOUS NOVEMBER & VICTORIOUS DECEMBER" were launched 
during the FY. 
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Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyo� Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) 

 Bank has enrolled 159218 new customers under PMJJBY during FY 2024-25, taking the total accounts to 
409351. A total of 424 claims were se�led for Rs.848.00 lakhs under PMJJBY during FY 2024-25. 

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) 

 Bank has enrolled 298298 new customers under PMSBY during FY 2024-25, taking the total to 1177202 
accounts. A total of 89 claims were se�led for Rs. 177.00 lakhs under PMSBY during FY 2024-25. 

Atal Pension Yojana (APY) 

 Bank has enrolled 48647 new customers under Atal Pension Yojana (APY) during FY 2024-25, taking the 
total to 157230 accounts. Our Bank was felicitated by PFRDA with Award of "Wondrous Warrior of Winning 
Wednesday Campaign" for the months of September 2024 and also 'Warrior' Award for November & 
December 2024 respec�vely. Addi�onally, our bank was felicitated by PFRDA with Award of "APY 
TRENDSETTERS (05.06.2024-31.07.2024)", "APY EARLY ACHIEVERS (05.06.2024-30.09.2024)", "APY 
RETIREMENT REVOLUTIONARIES (05.08.2024-05.10.2024)", "APY MEGA MILESTONE AWARD with Exemplary 
Milestone (05.06.2024-05.10.2024)"& "APY OLYMPICS with Champion Medal (20.11.2024-31.12.2024)" 
during the FY 2024-25. 

Financial Literacy Week (FLW) 

 Our Bank observed Financial Literacy Week from 24th February to 28th March 2025 on the theme of 
"Financial Literacy- Women's Prosperity" which aligns with overall strategic objec�ves of the Na�onal Strategy 
for Financial Educa�on 2020-2025. The focus was on the following sub themes. 

a) Financial Planning 

 b)  Saving & Risk Management 

 c)  Availing credit for Growth 

 The publicity material in the form of pamphlets, brochures and banners were distributed during the 
camps to spread the message of financial awareness among the customers. 

Swachh Bharat Abhiyan 

 The cleanliness campaign of 2024-25 named "Special Campaign 4.0 for ins�tu�onalizing Swachhata and 
minimizing pendency in Government Offices" was observed from - 2nd Oct to 31st Oct, 2024 in which most of 
our branches, Regional Offices and Head Offices have par�cipated and served as a great ini�a�ve in making 
people aware of the importance of cleanliness. 

Aadhaar Enrolment and Upda�on Centres 

 Our Bank has opened Aadhaar Enrolment centres at 45 loca�ons i.e. 10% of the Branch network as per 
UIDAI guidelines to extend Aadhaar enrolment and upda�on services to the public including our customers. As 
per revised UIDAI guidelines, Bank has migrated from outsourcing to in-house model by deploying own Aadhar 
KITs in 30 ac�ve centres ; however operators are con�nued to be outsourced from the exis�ng service provider, 
M/s ODISHA. 

Customer Value Enhancement (CVE): 

SBI Life Insurance 

 Our Bank is enrolled as a corporate agent of SBI Life Insurance Corpora�on Limited, to meet the life 
insurance needs of the Bank's customers, as part of Financial Inclusion apart from earning non- interest 
income. The Bank mobilized a New Business Premium (NBP) of Rs.28.37 Cr and earned a commission of Rs.6.10 
Cr during the FY 2024-25 against the NBP of Rs.19.87 Cr and commission of Rs.4.05 Cr during FY 2023-24. 

SBI General Insurance 

 We have commenced SBI General Insurance Business since the FY.2016-17 as a Corporate Agent to 
market Insurance products focusing on Group Health Insurance Scheme, Group Personal Accidental Insurance 
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Scheme apart from insurance of the Assets financed by the Bank to the eligible and willing customers. During 
FY 2024-25 Bank booked New Business Premium (NBP) of Rs.8.54 Cr and earned a commission of Rs.0.72 Cr 
against the NBP of Rs. 4.27 Cr and commission of Rs. 0.37 Cr during FY 2023-24. 

SBI Mutual Fund 

 With a view to provide an alternate avenue of investment to customers, Bank has made an arrangement 
with SBI Mutual Fund to act as a distributor of mutual funds since 2018. Bank has mobilized 4789 no. of fresh 
SIPs and lumpsum business of Rs.17.79 Cr during this FY against 1494 no. of fresh SIPs and lumpsum business of 
Rs.2.Cr during last FY. Bank has earned a commission of Rs.8.40 lakh during FY against Rs.0.15 lakh during the FY 
2023-24. 

IT INITIATIVES IMPLEMENTED DURING FY 2024-25 

Bank has implemented below IT service, which are currently live and running: 

 1.  Own Domain (ukgb.in) mail 

 2.  AEPS-Aadhar pay 

 3.  RTGS & NEFT 

 4.  IMPS (Immediate Payment Services in branches and Kiosk) 

 5.  Micro ATM 

 6.  Digital Account Opening (Video based KYC and Insta account) 

 7.  Missed Call Alert 

 8.  Swayam passbook Kiosk 

 9.  Internet Banking (Within bank and outside fund transfer including NEFT/RTGS/IMPS, green PIN 
genera�on, Social Security Scheme PMJJBY/PMSBY/APY Enrollment, E-STDR/TDR/RD crea�on, 
premature closure and auto renewal, Online ATM card request, Cheque book request and cheque 
related services(Stop payment/ Remove Stop) 

 10.  Whatsapp Banking(Balance enquiry, mini statement, Account Statement, Loca�on of branches, 
informa�on on rate of interest). 

 11. Account Aggregator (FIP and FIU) 

 12.  BEPG (Bharat E-Commerce Payment Gateway) 

 13.  KCC-ISS integra�on. 

 14.  Aadhar Vault 

 15.  Loan Origina�ng System (LOS) 

 16.  Assets and Liability Management (ALM) 

Bank has implemented below IT services during FY 2024-25: 

Contactless Debit Card: A contactless card is a credit, debit, or prepaid card that uses radio frequency 
iden�fica�on (RFID) or near-field communica�on (NFC) technology to make payments without needing to 
insert the card into a reader. It is required to simply hold the card near the reader for a few seconds, for 
processing of payment transac�on. Our bank is issuing contactless debit cards since 04.07.2024. 

Bharat Aadhar Seeding Enabler (BASE) func�onality: 

It is a pla�orm launched by the Na�onal Payments Corpora�on of India (NPCI). It facilitates Aadhaar Seeding 
and De-seeding ac�vi�es in a self-service mode, primarily for Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) programs. This 
pla�orm allows ci�zens to: 

� Request Aadhaar Seeding 

� Move Aadhaar Seeding from one bank to another bank 
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� Check service status 

� View Aadhaar Mapped Status and Mapping history 

 This ini�a�ve aims to make the process more accessible and user-friendly by enabling these ac�vi�es 
digitally. Our Bank is on live on BASE since 08.10.2024, and our customers can themselves seed/deseed 
Aadhaar through BASE. 

Implementa�on of Proxy Solu�ons: 

 A Proxy Server acts as an intermediary agent between its clients and the servers which they want to 
access, performing func�ons directed towards a variety of purposes, like security, caching, etc, in its capacity as 
an intermediary. Proxy service has been implemented in our bank since dtd.27.12.2024 for accessing 3rd party 
URLs and the bank's emailing solu�on through the CBS branch network which is provided by our ASP, C-Edge. 
This func�onality enables our branches to access the required 3rd party websites and URLs such as PMFBY 
(crop insurance), UIDAI, Bhulekh, Banks' outlook mail etc. through our secure CBS network. 

Implementa�on of Mobile Banking: 

 A�er ge�ng approval from RBI on dtd. 13.12.2024, our bank has implemented and is live on Mobile 
Banking since 18.01.2025, Our Mobile banking applica�on is available on Google play store and App store as 
"Utkal Mobile Banking". Now our customers can perform transac�ons within or outside of our bank through 
different channels such as NEFT/RTGS/IMPS and can use different services as below: 

 1.  Intra Bank Money transfer to own account 

 2.  Intra Bank Money transfer to others account 

 3.  Inter Bank Money transfer to other account 

 4.  Online FD/ RD account Opening 

 5.  Online Premature closure of FD/ RD accounts 

 6.  ATM Pin genera�on 

 7.  Social Security Enrolment (e.g. PMJJBY, PMSBY and APY) 

 8.  Online Cheque book request 

 9.  Online Cheque book related services (Cancella�on, stop cheque) 

 10.  ATM Channel and Limit control 

 11.  ATM card Ac�va�on/Deac�va�on and card blocking 

 12.  Online Nomina�on 

 13.  Online Submission of 15G/15H 

BBPS integra�on in INB & Mobile banking: 

 Bharat Bill payment system (Bharat Connect) is an integrated pla�orm connec�ng banks and non-bank 
en��es offering bill payment services with various billers. BBPS provides a single, interoperable pla�orm for 
bill payments across categories like electricity, mobile, DTH, gas, water, etc. Our Internet banking and mobile 
banking applica�ons are now enabled with BBPS through Billdesk (IndiaIdeas.com) and our customers are now 
able to make payment of various services such as electricity, mobile, DTH, gas, water, credit card etc. 

EaseGrieve Applica�on: It is an applica�on for handling grievances of employees which is developed in house 
in line with the employees grievance redressal policy of bank. In this applica�on employees can register 
themselves and submit their grievances or complaints which will be presented to "Employees grievance 
redressal commi�ee" and which is resolved at regular intervals and informa�on is also provided to the 
concerned employee. 

DLP and IRM in Microso� Outlook 365 mail: 

DLP (Data Loss Preven�on) focuses on preven�ng sensi�ve informa�on from leaving an organiza�on's control 
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via email. DLP solu�ons scan email content and a�achments for sensi�ve data (e.g., Aadhar, financial data) 
based on defined rules and policies. When a viola�on is detected, DLP can take ac�ons like blocking the email, 
quaran�ning it for review, or warning the sender. The primary goal of DLP in email is to mi�gate the risk of 
accidental or inten�onal data leaks. 

Informa�on Rights Management (IRM), on the other hand, focuses on controlling what recipients can do with 
an email and its a�achments a�er it has been sent. IRM solu�ons apply persistent protec�on to the email 
content, restric�ng ac�ons like forwarding, prin�ng, copying, or saving by unauthorized users. Even if an email 
is accidentally forwarded, IRM ensures that only intended recipients with the correct permissions can access 
and use the informa�on as intended. 

Bank has implemented the DLP and IRM in all the O365 email IDs in this FY. 

WEBCAS (Web based Concurrent Audit System) is made live in our bank. WEBCAS is a Web-Based applica�on 
and is designed to cater to the needs of Banks in carrying out the complete Internal Audit process in electronic 
form. 

OTMS (Offsite transac�on Monitoring system) is made live in our Bank. It's a web-based solu�on that 
generates devia�ons and excep�ons, based on certain business rules defined by bank and it is designed for 
monitoring of suspicious/doub�ul transac�ons made at branches during day-to-day opera�on in CBS. All the 
excep�ons are being a�ended to by the Branches promptly. 

Fraud Risk Management: Fraud Risk Management applica�on, designed for detec�ng payment fraud or 
suspicious ac�vity by monitoring account and customer level behaviour is implemented in our Bank for 
ATM/POS as well as for IMPS channels. 

 Based on the rules defined by the bank, excep�on transac�ons have been reported and received by us, 
via daily automated reports in mail and for one excep�on transac�ons are ge�ng declined if it sa�sfy the rule 
criteria. 

Informa�on Security: 

 The Bank pays utmost importance towards safeguarding the informa�on technology assets of the bank. 
The Bank has formulated Informa�on Security Policy, Informa�on Technology Policy and implemented a�er 
obtaining Board's approval. As a policy, the Informa�on technology assets of the bank at our Applica�on 
Service Provider M/s C- Edge Technologies Ltd, are subjected to informa�on security review on yearly basis by 
an external IS audit agency. Bank's controlling offices are subject to Informa�on Security Audit by external 
agency at periodic intervals. 

 Biometric authen�ca�on system for login to the CBS applica�on is implemented across all branches. This 
eliminates login of unauthorized persons into the applica�on and also aids in fixing accountability for any 
frauds or malprac�ces. 

 Also, the bank has replaced all the EOL(end of Life) systems and desktops with newly procured systems 
and for enhancing systems security, Ac�ve Directory Services(ADS) and An�virus has been implemented in all 
the desktops and systems in all branches and offices. 

Branch Connec�vity Upgrada�on: 

 The CBS pla�orm func�ons on Wide Area Network (WAN), which func�ons on connec�vity provided 
through various carriers like VSAT, 4G, RF and SD-WAN. 

 As the volume of transac�ons have increased over the years, to enable branches to perform transac�ons 
at a faster rate, up grada�on of the branch connec�vity to 2 Mbps RF has been taken up. As on 31.03.2025, 433 
branches have been upgraded to 2 Mbps RF/4G/VSAT connec�vity. SD-WAN is implemented at 405 branches 
as on 31.03.2025. 

Besides, 433 branches have also been migrated to server less JAVA applica�on as on 31.03.2025. 
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Security Measures - CCTVs and Burglar Alarm Systems 

 Physical security systems that effec�vely protect the Bank assets, customers and employees assume 

paramount importance in view of increasing incidence of robberies, mischief. The Bank has provided CC TV 

Cameras, Burglar Alarms & Fire ex�nguishers to all 433 branches of the Bank. 

Customer Service & Complaints Management System 

 Complaints provide useful feedback to review and revisit our ac�vi�es and systems and procedures. A 

genuine complaint from a customer means an opportunity to the Bank to upgrade our skills and efficiency. The 

Bank has put in place complaints/ grievances redressal policy to redress the grievances of the customers and 

improve the quality of customer service. The Bank has emphasized on �mely disposal of complaints and follow 

up system has been strengthened to dispose off the complaints within set �melines. Branches are conduc�ng 

customer meets where their views and feedback are solicited in order to take correc�ve steps, wherever 

necessary. Regional Managers concerned are a�ending the customer mee�ngs whenever feasible. The 

following system of monitoring of complaints for their redressal and submission of compliance is in vogue: 

 

 
Nature of  C omplaints 

  
     

 
   

General Complaints (Other than 
vigilance  nature) 

Branch Manager (At Br level)  
Regional  Manager (at RO  
level) 

Chief Manager (Accounts  & 
Compliance)  

General Manager  of respec�ve 
network 

General Complaints  (Vigilance  
nature) 

- 
- 

General Manager (Vigilance  ) 
Chairman 

Complaints from Banking  
Ombudsman 

Regional  Manager / Branch 
Manager 

Head of the Dept. (Accounts 
& Compliance)  
General Manager of 
respective network  

Officer incharge at Regional 
Office/BranchLevel

At Head Office Level

 The status of complaints received is being put up to the Board of Directors in every Board mee�ng for 
their informa�on and review. 

 A Sub-Commi�ee in the name of the 'Customer Service Commi�ee' has been cons�tuted at the Board 
level. Also, Customers Service Standing Commi�ee is in place at Branch level, Regional Office level and Head 
Office level. 

       

S No. Par�culars  No. 

1 No. of Complaints pending at the Beginning   of the year 0 

2 No. of Complaints received during the year   2024-25 170 

3 Total  Complaints 170 

4 No. of Complaints Redressed / Disposed-off    during the year 170 

5 No. of Complaints pending at the end of the  year 0 

Customer Complaints : Statusason31.03.2025
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For complaints received through Banking Ombudsman, General Manager-I is designated as "Principal Nodal 
Officer" of the Bank at Head Office. The posi�on of complaints received through/ from Banking Ombudsman 
during the year is as below: 
 

S No. Par�culars  No. 
1 No. of Complaints pending at the Beginning  of the year 0 

2 No. of Complaints received during the year  2024-25 45 

3 Total  Complaints     45 

4 No. of  Complaints Redressed / Disposed-off   during the year     45 

5 No. of Complaints pending at the end of the  year      0 

Whistle Blower Policy: With an objec�ve of providing an avenue for raising concerns related to frauds, 
corrup�on or any other misconduct whistle blower policy is also in place. 

Right to Informa�on Act: 

The Bank implemented the Right to Informa�on Act, 2005 in le�er & spirit se�ng out the prac�cal regime of 
right to informa�on for ci�zens to secure access to informa�on under the control of bank in order to promote 
transparency and accountability in the working of Bank's various func�onaries. 

 

 CAPIOs  CPIOs
 

 Appellate Authority  

Branch Branch Manager Regional  Manager General Manager 

Regional  Office  Regional  Manager General Manager Chairman 

Head Office Head of the Department 
(Accounts &  Compliance) 

General Manager Chairman 

Under RTI Bank has received 43 applica�ons and 5 appeals during the FY 2024-25, which were disposed off 
within the s�pulated �me frame. 

Human Resource Management 

As at the end of FY2024-25, the staff and its composi�on are as under:  

Category  No. of staff 

Officers  OS-IV  5 

Officers  OS-III  26 

Officers  OS-II  261 

Officers  OS-I 526 
Customer Service Associate  611 
Office Assistant   52 

Total  1481 
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 During the year, 56 staff members have re�red, 86 staff members have resigned, 3 Staff members have 
expired and 1 Staff member has been dismissed from the Bank's Service. 

Recruitments 

 Based on the recruitment year 2024-25, Bank has posted 13 OS-II, 74 OS-I & 119 CSA during 2024-25. 
However, 8 nos. of CSA were appointed on compassionate grounds. 

Promo�ons 

 During 2024-25, 45 CSA were promoted to Officer Scale-I, 40 Officer Scale-I to Officer Scale-II, 6 Officer 
Scale-II to Officer Scale-III &1 Officer Scale-III to Officer Scale-IV. 

Training-Staff Learning Centre (UGBLC) 

 The Bank had laid down a Training Policy, which envisages training to all staff members, at least once in 
three years for officers, once in four years for CSA and once in five years for Office Assistants. This year 236 
Officers were deputed to external training ins�tu�ons like RBI (Bhubaneswar), BIRD (Lucknow, Mangaluru & 
Kolkata), SBIRB (Hyderabad) to a�end trainings on important subjects like NAMCABS MSME Finance, SME, 
CFT/AML, e-KYC, Preven�ve vigilance, NPS, RISK & Recovery, Legal aspects, Reserva�on policy, Cyber Security 
Credit Appraisal for Bankers, Security features of bank notes & Note refund rules etc., 96 Officers (SC/ST) and 
CSA (SC/ST) for Pre-promo�onal training at SBILD (Gopalpur & Rourkela). Newly joined Officers and CSA have 
been given induc�on training at SBILD (Gopalpur & Rourkela). Further in house Training programme has been 
arranged for 279 Staff members of the Bank. 

Staff welfare Measures 

Group Personal Accident Insurance Policy 

 Most of our staff members are youngsters and travel by road, frequently for various official works viz. 
Cash remi�ance, field visits for recovery and inspec�on of units, review mee�ngs etc., and are exposed to the 
risk of road accidents and face a life threat also. 

 We have taken the Group Personal Accident Insurance Policy with the following sum insured to create a 
sense of security among the staff members and build loyalty to the organiza�on.   

Sl No. Cadre Sum Insured 

1. Officers  Rs.10.00 lakh 

2. Customer Service Associate  Rs.5.00 lakh 

3. Office Assistant  Rs.3.00 lakh 

Medical Insurance for hospitaliza�on 

Medical Insurance for hospitaliza�on for all exis�ng staff has been renewed with United India Insurance w.e.f 
01.04.2025 . The coverage is Rs. 4.00 lakhs for officers and Rs. 3.00 lakhs for Customer Service Associate & 
Office Assistant. 

Gratuity and Leave Encashment Fund 

The Bank has taken care of provisional requirements in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment. The total 
corpus as on 31.03.2025 is to the tune of Rs.69.80 crores towards Gratuity and Rs.28.23 crores towards Leave 
Encashment. 

Pension Scheme in the Bank 

The Bank has introduced Utkal Grameen Bank (Employees') Pension Regula�ons, 2018 and Utkal Grameen 
Bank (Officers' and Employees') Service (Amendment) Regula�ons, 2018 was published in the Gaze�e of India 
(Extraordinary) Part III, Sec�on 4 vide No�fica�on No.533 dated 24.12.2018. The Revised Pension Scheme for 
Regional Rural Bank (Employees') Pension (Amendment) Regula�ons, 2024 was implemented in our Bank with 
effect from 01.11.1993, following Board approval and instruc�ons from the Department of Financial Services, 
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Ministry of Finance, Government of India, as per their le�ers F.No. 8/4/2024-RRB, dated 03.10.2024, and F.No. 
8/20/2010-RRB, dated 03.10.2024, in compliance with the order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court. Furthermore, 
in accordance with the instruc�on of the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government 
of India, a total amount of Rs.82.55 Crores has been paid towards 100% se�lement of pension arrears, 
effec�ve from 01.11.1993, to all eligible pensioners, family pensioners, and fresh optees. The Bank has 
amor�zed the increased pension liability of Rs. 82.55 Crores over a period of five years, with 20% of the total 
pension liability being expensed each year, star�ng from the financial year ending March 31, 2025, in 
accordance with the Reserve Bank of India circular RBI/2024-25/127/DOR.ACC.REC. No.67/21.04.018/2024-
25 dated March 20, 2025. 

Wage Revision 

 The Bank has paid a total of Rs.36.48 Crores towards the 12th BPS wage revision. The Department of 
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India, via its le�er no. 8/1/2023-RRB dated 18.09.2024, 
has conveyed its approval for the implementa�on and grant of computer increments to all employees of our 
Bank who were in service or proba�on as of 01.11.1993. In this regard, a total amount of Rs.33.38 Crores has 
been paid towards 100% se�lement of arrears. 

Industrial Rela�ons 

 The Management and Officers Associa�on and Employees Union have worked in tandem for the welfare 
of the staff members and business development, sor�ng out rou�ne issues with amicable solu�ons. Cordial 
and amiable working atmosphere has prevailed during the year. 

Welfare of SC/ST and OBC Employees 

The Bank has maintained cordial rela�ons with the SC/ST Welfare Council/Associa�on, OBC Welfare 
Associa�on and complied with statutory requirements in all aspects of recruitments, promo�ons etc. The Bank 
has iden�fied one liaison officer for SC & OBC staff members and another liaison officer for ST staff members to 
route the grievance in proper channel. The Bank has taken all steps to keep up the morale and mo�va�on of the 
employees. 

Policy on Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

 Internal Complaint Commi�ee has been formed and is func�onal at Head Office & Regional Offices. 

Payment of Ex-gra�a 

 The Bank has implemented the GOI instruc�ons, contained in the no�fica�on No: F.20/5/ 2003-RRB 
dated 9.6.2006, on payment of ex-gra�a in lieu of appointment on compassionate grounds for the legal heirs of 
the bereaved staff members and also to the staff who are chronically sick and immobile on sick grounds. 

Compassionate Appointment: 

 The Bank has implemented the scheme for appointment under Compassionate grounds, a�er approval 
from Bank's Board in the mee�ng held on 26.02.2019, in terms of NABARD direc�on vide le�er 
no.NB.IDD.RRB/1216/316//2018-19 dated 09.01.2019 in line with GoI, MOF, DFS le�er F.No.7/38/2014-RRB 
dated 31.12.2018& revised guidelines issued by GOI, DFS, MOF vide its le�er no. F.No.8/1/2023-RRB dated 4th 
August 2023 for dependent family member of deceased permanent employee of the Bank. 

Vigilance Administra�on 

 As our Bank is growing in size and there is infusion of young and inexperienced workforce, vigilance 
together with sensi�za�on of staff to be vigilant has been a thrust area. 

 The set up of Vigilance administra�on in our Bank has been introduced with the ac�ve involvement of 
Sponsor Bank vide their le�er No: A&S/RRB/SKJ/ 415 dated 12th Sep 2017 and a�er obten�on of Board's 
approval. The setup has been further strengthened by implementa�on of revised vigilance administra�on in 
our Bank w.e.f. 15.02.2021 vide Sponsor Bank Le�er No. A&S/RRB/ HD/424 dt. 29.01.2021, a�er obten�on of 
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Board's approval. According to the revised vigilance administra�on, the Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) of State 
Bank of India is overseeing the Vigilance Administra�on of our Bank, through ACVO (Addi�onal Chief Vigilance 
Officer) appointed by DFS (Department of Financial Services) and posted at State Bank of India, Corporate 
Office, Mumbai. The ACVO is regularly monitoring the vigilance ac�vi�es of our Bank and tendering CFA, FSA 
and SSA (as required) in case of all officers and award staff of our Bank. ACVO is also monitoring the following 
vigilance ac�vi�es: 

i) Review of pendency of the vigilance cases (ii) Implementa�on of Complaint Handing Policy and Whistle 
Blower Policy (iii) Preven�ve Vigilance Commi�ee (PVC) mee�ngs (iv) Regular Preven�ve Vigilance visits of 
branches by Vigilance Department officials, (v) Job rota�on (vi) Submission of Annual Property Returns of the 
Officers, (vii) Examina�on of Staff accountability posi�on (viii) Regular vigilance related training programs for 
officials, (ix) Fraud monitoring and (x) Timeline for disposal of Disciplinary Cases. 

The post of CVO (Chief Vigilance Officer) in our Bank has been re-designated as General Manager (Vigilance). 

Vigilance Awareness week: The Bank has organized Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW) from 28th October to 
03rd November, 2024 in the Head Office, Regional Offices and Branches. 

Board: 

The Board of the Bank is cons�tuted by 

 (a)  Chairman of the Bank 

 (b)  Two non-official directors appointed by Government of India 

 (c)  One nominee director each from Reserve Bank of India and NABARD 

 (d)  Two nominee directors from Sponsor Bank 

 (e)  Two nominee directors from state Government of Odisha. 

With Chairman of the Bank as Chairman of the Board. 

 Board Mee�ng Rules s�pulate that the Board meets minimum six �mes a year, at least once in a quarter. 
During the calendar year 2024, 06 mee�ngs were held. The minimum quorum required for a mee�ng of the 
Board to transact business is four and no mee�ng was adjourned for want of quorum. Mee�ngs of the Board 
during the calendar year 2024 were conducted on 22.03.2024, 01.05.2024, 28.06.2024, 02.08.2024, 
07.11.2024 and 30.12.2024. 

A�endance of Directors at Board Mee�ng during the calendar year 2024:- 

Sl 
No. 

Name of the Director  Designa�on W.E.F .  
No.of 

Meetings 
held 

No. of 
Meetings 
a�ended 

1 Shri Alekha  Chandra Beura*
 Shri Surya Kanta Dash   

Chairman of the Bank  
  

17.09.2020  
 26.06.2024  

2  
 4  

2  
 4  

2 Non official Director - vacant  - - - - 
3 Non official Director - vacant  -

 
4 Shri Rahul Kanta   RBI Nominee Director   15.05.2023  6  6  
5 Shri Kamalakanta Pa�naik   NABARD Nominee Director   16.06.2022  6  6  
6 Shri Shailesh Chandra Bha�

  
SBI Nominee Director   07.12.2023  

  
6  4  

  7 Shri Priyadarshan  SBI Nominee Director   03.09.2021  6  6  
8 Shri Tarakanta Bhakta   State Govt. Nominee Director  17.07.2020  6  6  
9 State Govt. Nominee 

Director-V acant 
- -

-
 

 

-
 

- 

-
 

- 

*These members are replaced during current FY by the new members in the Board. 
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The Board has undergone the following changes in the composi�on on account of transfer of officials during 
the year:- 

 Bank Chairman, Shri Alekha Chandra Beura has been replaced by Shri Surya Kanta Dash. 

The Bank placed on record the invaluable guidance and services rendered by the outgoing chairman Shri  
Alekha Chandra Beura. 
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To, 

 The Members 
 Utkal Grameen Bank 
 Bolangir

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1.  We have audited the Financial Statements of Utkal Grameen Bank ('the Bank') which comprise the 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant accoun�ng policies and other 
explanatory informa�on in which are included the Returns for the year ended on that date of 28 branches 
(including SARB) and Head Office audited by us and 226 branches audited by other branch auditors. The 
branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance 
with the guidelines issued by the bank by the Na�onal Bank of Agriculture and Rural Development. Also 
included in the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Statement are the returns from 179 branches which have 
not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 24.54 percent of advance, 29.69 percent 
of deposits, and 12.46 percent of interest income.

2.  In our opinion, and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the informa�on required by the Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976 and the 
Banking Regula�on Act, 1949 in the manner so required for bank and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India:

 a.  In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the bank as at March 31, 2025;

 b.  In the case of the of Profit/Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our 
responsibili�es under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of 
the Financial Statements sec�on of our report. This audit has been conducted as per the guidelines of the 
Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. We are independent of the bank in accordance with the code of 
ethics issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in [jurisdic�on], and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibili�es in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion.

Emphasis of Ma�er

A�en�on is invited to the following ma�ers:

1)  As stated in Schedule 18 notes to Accounts, para 11-2(c) of the Financial Statements, the accounts of the 
Pension Trust has not yet been finalised, which is a subject of Confirma�on and Reconcilia�on.

2)  As stated in Note No. 12.5 of Schedule 18 of the Financial Statements, considering the con�nuous support 
of the Government of Odisha, Government of India and Sponsor Bank i.e. SBI, the Bank is and will 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Financial Statements
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con�nue to be able to meet its financial obliga�ons as they fall due. Accordingly, the Bank has prepared its 
accounts on a "Going Concern" basis.

 Various indicators confirming the opera�onal performance of the Bank and affirming the Going concern  
assump�ons are detailed below:

 a.  Increased Customer Base

 b.  Increased in Business

 c.  Maintenance of CRR/SLR as per statutory requirement

 d.  Ability to meet financial obliga�on when they falls due.

 With reference to gaze�e no�fica�on no. CG-DL-E-07042025-262329, dated 07.04.2025 issued by 
Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, Odisha Gramya Bank sponsored by Indian Overseas Bank and Utkal 
Grameen Bank sponsored by State Bank of India to be amalgamated into a single Regional Rural Bank, which 
shall be called as Odisha Grameen Bank with its head office at Bhubaneswar under the sponsorship of Indian 
Overseas Bank which shall come into effect on and from the 1st day of May, 2025.

3)  As stated in Note No. 12 of Schedule 18 of the Financial Statements, certain items of assets and liabili�es 
are pending for reconcilia�on. The same are under process of year-wise-reconcilia�on and subject to 
consequen�al adjustments, if any.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these ma�ers.

Management's Responsibili�es for the Financial Statements

4.  The Bank's management is responsible with respect to the prepara�on of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posi�on and financial performance of the Bank in 
accordance with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoun�ng 
Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of Regional Rural Bank Act 1976, Sec�on 29 of the Banking 
Regula�on Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') and Na�onal 
Bank for Agriculture and Development (NABARD) from �me to �me. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preven�ng and detec�ng frauds and other irregulari�es; 
selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making judgments and es�mates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng 
records, relevant to the prepara�on and presenta�on of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

  In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to 
con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease 
opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements

5.  Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
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aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements.

6.  As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skep�cism throughout the audit. We also:

• Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng 
a material misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal 
control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng 
es�mates and related disclosures made by management.

• Report that the audit at branch level is not be able to conclude on the appropriateness of 
management's use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained at branch, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may 
cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to con�nue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presenta�on.

7.  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned 
scope and �ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we iden�fy during our audit.

8.  We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other 
ma�ers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

9.  The ma�ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those ma�ers that were 
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period.

Other Ma�er

 We did not audit the financial statements/informa�on, of 179 branches which have not been subject to 
audit but included in the standalone financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements/ financial 
informa�on for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial statements. The 
financial statements/informa�on of 226 branches has been audited by the other branch auditors whose 
reports have been furnished to us and in our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures 
included in respect of branches, are based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with Sec�on 29 of 
the Banking Regula�on Act, 1949;

 Subject to the limita�ons of such disclosures and on the basis of the audit indicated in above paragraphs 
read together with "Significant Accoun�ng Policies" and "Notes on Accounts" in Schedule-17 and Schedule-
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18, we report as under:

 a)  We have obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of the audit and have found them to be sa�sfactory;

 b)  The transac�ons of the branch which have come to our no�ce have been within the powers of the 
Bank.

 c) the returns received from the branch have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

10.  We further report that:

a.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it 
appears from our examina�on of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our 
audit have been received from branches not visited by us.

b.  The Balance Sheet, and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with 
the books of account and with the returns received from branches not visited by us.

c.  The reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank under 
sec�on 29 of the Banking Regula�on Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt by 
us in preparing this report.

d.  In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, and the Profit and Loss Account comply with the applicable 
accoun�ng standards, except for the effects of the ma�er described in the Basis for Opinion 
paragraph and to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accoun�ng policies prescribed by RBI.

Place : Bolangir
Date : 29.04.2025

Firm Name : Agas� & Associates
Regn No.: 313043E
Seal With Address : 97, Bhoinagar,
Bhubaneswar - 751022

Signature of the Auditor:
Name : Biswanath Agas�
Membership No. : 051026
UDIN:25051026BMOSEO1643

Sd/-
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1 1,68,30,873 1,68,30,873

1(A) 81,383 81,383

1(B) 0 0

2 (-)1,00,26,773 (-)1,17,16,801

3 10,21,11,105 9,12,95,200

4 51,15,445 55,91,798

5 32,37,638 31,23,841

 11,73,49,671 10,52,06,294

  

  

6 44,99,378 45,11,976

  

7 1,81,72,462 1,59,84,327

8 3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586

9 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

10 1,11,658 54,660

11 34,08,437 21,32,003

 11,73,49,671 10,52,06,294

12 14,85,287 11,22,002

NIL NIL NIL

17 & 18   

 UTKAL GRAMEEN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : BOLANGIR

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2025

Equity Capital

Perpetual Bond

Share Capital Deposit

Reserves & Surplus

Deposits

Borrowings

Other Liabili�es & Provisions

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

ASSETS

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short 
No�ce

Investments

Loans & Advances

Fixed Assets

Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Con�ngent Liabili�es

Bills for Collec�on

Principal Accoun�ng Policies and 
Notes on Accounts 

 (Amt. in "000")

PARTICULARS 
EQUITY & LIABILITIES

SCHEDULE As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

 The accompanying schedules are integral parts of the financial statements.

Shri Surya Kanta Dash
Chairman

In terms of our report of even date
For Agas� and Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 313043E

Shri Rahul Kanta
Nominee Director, RBI

Shri Kamalkanta Pa�naik
Nominee Director NABARD

(CA Biswanath Agas�)
Partner (Memb. No. 051026)

Shri Priyadarshan
Nominee Director, SBI

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Place : Bolangir
Date : 29.04.2025



UTKAL GRAMEEN BANK TH13  ANNUAL REPORT : 2024-25

113

 UTKAL GRAMEEN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : BOLANGIR

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT AS ON 31.03.2025

 (Amt. in "000")

 The accompanying schedules are integral parts of the financial statements.

  
13 82,83,358 73,62,787

14 9,11,651 8,14,482

 91,95,009 81,77,269

  
15 42,81,805 37,43,714

16(A) 32,81,002 25,14,159

16(B) (-)57,826 5,51,772

 75,04,981 68,09,645

 16,90,028 13,67,624

 16,90,028 13,67,624

0 0

 0 0

0 - -

 16,90,028 13,67,624

 -1,17,16,801 -1,30,84,425

 -1,00,26,773 -1,17,16,801

 - -

 
-1,00,26,773 -1,17,16,801

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023
I. INCOME

Interest earned

Other income

TOTAL

II. EXPENDITURE

Interest expended

Opera�ng expenses

Provisions & con�ngencies

TOTAL

III. PROFIT & LOSS

Profit before tax

Less : Tax Provision 

Provision for Income Tax For the Financial Year

Profit a�er Tax

Brought forward Profit/Loss

Balance of Profit/Loss Account

IV. Appropria�ons

Transfer to Statutory Reserves

Transfer to other reserves

Balance carried over to Balance Sheet

- -

Shri Surya Kanta Dash
Chairman

In terms of our report of even date
For Agas� and Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 313043E

Shri Rahul Kanta
Nominee Director, RBI

Shri Kamalkanta Pa�naik
Nominee Director NABARD

(CA Biswanath Agas�)
Partner (Memb. No. 051026)

Shri Priyadarshan
Nominee Director, SBI

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Place : Bolangir
Date : 29.04.2025
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(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Authorised Capital

( 200,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each ) 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000

II. Issued & Subscribed Capital

(Shares of Rs. 10/- each ) 1,68,30,873 1,68,30,873

Govt of India  (50%) 84,15,436 84,15,436

State Bank Of India (35%) 58,90,805 58,90,805

Govt of Odisha (15%) 25,24,631 25,24,631

TOTAL 1,68,30,873 1,68,30,873

1,68,30,873 1,68,30,873

SCHEDULE :  1  EQUITY CAPITAL

TOTAL

(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. PERPETUAL BOND

State Bank of India 81,383 81,383

81,383 81,383

SCHEDULE :  1 A  PERPETUAL BOND

TOTAL

(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

SHARE CAPITAL DEPOSIT

I. Govt of India 0 0

II. State Bank Of India 0 0

III. Govt of Odisha 0 0

Total 0 0

SCHEDULE :  1 B  SHARE CAPITAL DEPOSIT

(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Statutory  Reserves 0 0

II. Capital  Reserves 0 0

III. Capital   Reserves on Consolida�on 0 0

IV. Share Premium 0 0

Other Reserves (Specify nature) 0 0

V. Revenue & other Reserves 0 0

VI. Balance in Profit & Loss Account (-) 1,00,26,773 (-) 1,17,16,801

(-) 1,00,26,773 (-) 1,17,16,801

SCHEDULE :  2  RESERVES & SURPLUS

TOTAL
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(Amt. in "000")

As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

A. Deposits of Branches in India

     I. Demand Deposits

i)   From Banks 0 0

ii)  From Others 12,13,541 10,74,114

II. Savings Bank Deposits 6,28,04,131 5,57,53,654

III. Term Deposits

i)   From Banks 0 0

ii)  From Others 3,80,93,433 3,44,67,432

10,21,11,105 9,12,95,200

B.   I. Deposits of Branches outside India 0 0

10,21,11,105 9,12,95,200TOTAL  (  I + II  )

TOTAL  (  I + II + III  )

SCHEDULE :  3  DEPOSITS

(Amt. in "000")

As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

  I. Borrowings in India

I)    Reserve Bank of India 0 0

ii)   Other Banks 0 0

(Sponsor Bank i.e. State Bank of India ) 0 88,246

iii)  Other Ins�tu�ons and Agencies                                                        
 ̀    (NABARD)

51,10,000 55,00,000

iv)  NSTFDC 5,445 3,552

II. Borrowings outside India 0 0

51,15,445 55,91,798

Secured Borrowings

( Included in I & II  above ) 51,15,445 55,91,798

TOTAL   ( I + II )

SCHEDULE :  4   BORROWINGS

(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Bills Payable 26,620 30,001

II. Inter-Office Adjustments 4,658 327

III. Interest accrued 26,11,930 23,49,040

IV. Others   5,94,430 7,44,473

32,37,638 31,23,841TOTAL

SCHEDULE : 5 OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
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IV
DETAILS OF OTHER LIABILITIES

( SCHEDULE 5-IV)
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

Subsidy Reserve Fund 25,774 27,830

Sundry deposits 0 0

Sundry Deposit TDS -SYS -Credit 98,341 73,023

Grameen pay Order (GPO) 0 0

Crop Insurance Amount 0 0

Tax Deducted at Source  /TDS 2,150 3,091

Sundry Creditors 0 6

CA 276 HO with UGB Balangir 0 0

Security Deposit Public 4,035 3,834

Miscellaneous Provision 20,104 7,543

Standard Asset Provision 1,78,112 1,35,224

Prov. On Pension, Leave liability, Gratuity & 

Wage payment
0 3,22,000

Provision for Income Tax

SD-Uniden�fied cash 0 0

SYS Susp Orgina�ng Credit 0 0

Other System Susp A/C 0 60

Others 2,65,914 1,71,862

GROUP TOTAL 5,94,430 7,44,473

SCHEDULE :  5-IV  DEPOSITS
(Amt. in "000")

(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Cash in hand 3,90,443 3,69,141

( Including foreign currency notes- NIL )

II. Balance with Reserve Bank of India

i)    In Current Account 41,08,935 41,42,835

ii)   In Other Accounts 0 0

44,99,378 45,11,976TOTAL  ( I + II )

SCHEDULE : 6    CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
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(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. In India

i)  Balances with Banks

   a) In Current Accounts 3,59,960 64,325

   b) In other Deposit Accounts 1,78,12,502 1,59,20,002

ii)  Money at Call & Short No�ce/ Short                                                             

`

   Term Deposit

    a) With Banks  0 0

    b) With other ins�tu�ons 0 0

1,81,72,462 1,59,84,327

II. Outside India

i)    In Current Accounts 0 0

ii)   In other Deposit Accounts 0 0

iii)  Money at Call & Short Notice 0 0

0 0

1,81,72,462 1,59,84,327

TOTAL ( i + ii )

SCHEDULE :  7  BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

GRAND TOTAL ( I + II )

TOTAL ( i + ii + iii )

(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Investments in India in

i)   Government securi�es 3,38,14,877 3,84,45,107

ii)   Other approved Securi�es 0 1,479

iii)  Shares 0 0

iv)  Debentures and Bonds 0 0

v)  Investment in Associates 0 0

vi) Others ( to be specified ) (SBI Mutual Fund) 30,000 30,000

3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586

II. Investments Outside India in

i)    Government Securities 0 0

      ( including local authori�es )

ii)  Investment in Associates 0 0

iii)  Other Investments (to be specified) 0 0

TOTAL 0 0

3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586

III. Investments in India 

i) Gross value of Investments 3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586

ii) Aggregate of Provisions for deprecia�on 0 0

iii) Net Investment 3,38,44,877 3,84,76,586

IV. Investments Outside India 0 0

i)  Gross value of Investments 0 0

ii) Aggregate of Provisions for deprecia�on 0 0

GRAND TOTAL  ( I + II )

TOTAL

SCHEDULE :  8   INVESTMENTS

iii) Other investments (to be specified) 0 0
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(Amt. in "000")

As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

A.     i) Bills Purchased & Discounted 0 0

ii)        Cash Credits, Overdra�s & Loans repayble on 

demand
3,34,43,034      2,67,73,699      

        iii) Term Loans 2,38,69,825 1,72,73,043

TOTAL 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

B.  i) Secured by Tangible Assets 5,69,18,130 4,39,91,861

ii)      Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 3,32,307 0

iii) Unsecured 62,422 54,881

TOTAL 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

C. I. Advances in India

      i) Priority Sector 4,25,07,329 3,36,03,259

ii) Public Sector 0 0

iii) Banks 0 0

iv) Others 1,48,05,530 1,04,43,483

TOTAL 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

II. Advances Outside India

i) Due from Banks 0 0

ii) Due from Others 0 0

a) Bills Purchased & Discounted 0 0

b) Syndicated loans 0 0

c) Others 0 0

TOTAL 0 0

GRAND TOTAL  ( C. I + II ) 5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742

6,03,29,960 4,76,07,688

30,17,101 35,60,946

5,73,12,859 4,40,46,742NET ADVANCE

TOTAL ADVANCE

NPA PROVISION

SCHEDULE :  9   ADVANCES
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(Amt. in "000")

As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Premises 0 0

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding 

year                                                        
0 8

Addi�ons during the year                       0 0

Deduc�ons during the year                  0 8

Deprecia�on to date                             0 0

IA. Premises under construc�on 0 0

TOTAL 0 0

II.

Other Fixed Assets ( including furniture and 

fixtures )

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding 

year
3,71,657 3,51,251

Addi�ons during the year 83,911 20,408

TOTAL 4,55,568 3,71,659

Grand Total (I+II) 4,55,568 3,71,659

Deduc�ons during the year 0 2

Accumulated Deprecia�on to date 3,43,910 3,16,997

1,11,658 54,660

1,11,658 54,660

BALANCE(W.D.V)

GRAND TOTAL

SCHEDULE :  10   FIXED ASSETS
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(Amt. in "000")

As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Inter Office Adjustments 0 0

II. Interest Accrued 17,14,840 15,52,829

III. Tax paid in advance 5,299 5,299

IV. Sta�onery and Stamps 2,615 4,450

V. Non-Banking assets acquired in sa�sfac�on of 

claims
0 0

VI. Others  16,85,683 5,69,425

34,08,437 21,32,003

DETAILS OF OTHER ASSETS ( SCHEDULE 11-VI) As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

Suspense Advance 87 109
Deffered Revenue Expenditure 
(Unamor�sed Pension Arrear Expenditure)

6,60,434 0

System suspense 0 0
IT  prov / Advance Tax paid 0 0
Tax Credit En�tlement 0 0
Others 10,25,162 5,69,316

Total 16,85,683 5,69,425

(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Guarantees given on behalf of cons�tuents

a)   In India 9,48,707 11,13,049

b)   Outside 0 0

II. Unclaimed Deposit in  DEAF A/c 5,36,580 8,953

TOTAL 14,85,287 11,22,002

SCHEDULE :  11   OTHER  ASSETS

SCHEDULE :  12   CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL
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(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. (A) Interest on Advances 45,42,892 37,06,581

(B) Interest on Bills Discount

II. Income on Investments 26,80,786 29,05,464

III. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of 

India / other inter-bank Bank funds 10,59,680 7,50,742

IV. Others:IBPC 0 0

TOTAL 82,83,358 73,62,787

(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Commission, Exchange, Brokerage 37,189 52,064

II. Profit on sale of investments (net)

Less : Loss on sale of investments 0 0

III. Profit on revalua�on of investments 

Less : Loss on revalua�on of investments 

(Amor�sa�on)
0 0

IV.

Profit on sale of land, buildings and other 

assets
0 0

Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings and 

other assets
0 0

V. Profit on exchange transac�ons

Less : Loss on exchange transacions 0 0

VI. a) Lease finance income 0 0

b) Lease management fee 0 0

c) Overdue charges 0 0

d) Interest on lease rent receivables 0 0

VII. Miscellaneous Income 8,74,462 7,62,418

TOTAL 9,11,651 8,14,482

(Amt. in "000")
As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Interest on Deposits 39,72,711 34,97,899

II. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-Bank 

Borrowings
3,09,094 2,45,815

TOTAL 42,81,805 37,43,714

SCHEDULE :  14   OTHER INCOME

SCHEDULE :  15   INTEREST EXPENDED

SCHEDULE :  13   INTEREST EARNED
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(Amt. in "000")

As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

I. Payments to employees 25,94,154 17,36,245

II. Rent, Taxes and Ligh�ng                 68,753 71,194

III. Prin�ng and Sta�onery 14,584 11,688

IV. Adver�sement and Publicity 237 153

V. Deprecia�on on Bank's Property 26,913 14,565

VI. Director's fees, allowances and expenses 0 0

VII. Auditor's fees and expenses               

(including branch Auditors)

3,500 3,263

VIII. Law Charges 3,730 2,461

IX. Postage, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 6,999 7,034

X. Repairs and Maintenance 1,83,240 1,18,000

XI. Insurance 1,07,008 87,794

XII. Other expenditure 2,71,884 4,61,762

TOTAL                                     32,81,002 25,14,159

As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

BOOKS & PERIODICALS 3,171 3,364

ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSES 5 223

TRAINING/MEETING/SEMINARS 1,884 2,520

TRAVELLING ALLOWANCES 9,227 10,357

HALTING ALLOWANCES 17,592 12,561

VEHCLE HIRING/FUEL EXPENSES 18,116 18,411

CLEARING HOUSE 0 0

DATA ENTRY CHARGE 0 0

SUNDRY EXPENSES 2,21,889 4,14,326

GROUP TOTAL 2,71,884 4,61,762

(Amt. in "000")

DETAILS OF PROVISION As on: 31.03.2025 As on: 31.03.2024

Standard Assets Provision 42,887 37,562

Bad Debt Provision (-) 1,14,875 2,08,338

Prov. Towards Fraud 14,858 (-) 4,952

Prov. for theft & Burglary (-) 696 1,262

Misc. Provision 0 (-) 12,438

Prov on wage payment 0 2,72,000

Prov. Towards Pension 0 50,000

TOTAL (-) 57,826 5,51,772

SCHEDULE :  16  ( B)  PROVISIONS

SCHEDULE :  16  ( A)  OPERATING EXPENSES

DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENDITURE  S  ( SCHEDULE 16-XIII)   
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 SCHEDULE – 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 A. Background: 

 Government of India vides its No�fica�on No. F No. 1/1/2012 RRB dated 01.11.2012 published in Gaze�e 
of India being issued by the Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, GOI on 01.11.2012 
instructed to amalgamate two Regional Rural Banks viz. "Rushikulya Gramya Bank" and "Utkal Gramya Bank" 
into a new Regional Rural Bank named as "Utkal Grameen Bank". 

 Utkal Grameen Bank (UGB or the Bank) is a Scheduled Bank, sponsored by the State Bank of India, 
engaged in providing a wide range of products and services to individuals, commercial enterprises, corporates, 
public bodies and customers. The Bank is governed by the Banking Regula�on Act, 1949 and the Regional Rural 
Bank Act, 1976. 

B. Basis of Prepara�on: 

 The Bank's financial statements are prepared under the historical cost conven�on, on the accrual basis of 
accoun�ng ongoing concern basis, unless otherwise stated and conform in all material aspects to Generally 
Accepted Accoun�ng Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise applicable statutory provisions, regulatory 
norms / guidelines prescribed by the Na�onal Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD) / 
Reserve Bank Of India (RBI), Banking Regula�on Act 1949, Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976 and amendments 
thereto and Accoun�ng Standards issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), and the 
prac�ces prevalent in the banking industry in India. 

C. Use of es�mates: 

 The prepara�on of financial statements requires the management to make es�mates and assump�ons 
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabili�es (including con�ngent liabili�es) as on the date of 
financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the repor�ng period. Management 
believes that the es�mates used in the prepara�on of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable 
and are based upon management's evalua�on of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of 
financial statements. Future results could differ from these es�mates and the differences between the actual 
results and the es�mates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised. 

D.  Significant Accoun�ng Policies: 

1.  Revenue Recogni�on: 

a)   Income is accounted on an accrual basis, except otherwise stated. 

b)  Interest income is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account as it accrues except, income from Non-
Performing Assets (NPAs), comprising of advances and investments where revenue recognisa�on is 
postponed �ll removal of uncertainty of ul�mate collec�on, as per the pruden�al norms prescribed by 
the RBI/NABARD or other regulatory authori�es. 

c)  Income (other than interest) on interest bearing investments in "Held to Maturity (HTM)" category 
acquired at a discount to the face value, is recognized only at the �me of sale / redemp�on. 

d)  In case of Suit filed accounts, legal and other expenses incurred are charged to Profit and Loss Account 
and at the �me of recovery of such expenses is accounted as income. 

e)  Commission/Exchange/fee income and Locker rent have been recognized on realiza�on basis. 

f)  Interest on overdue term deposit is accounted for on renewal basis. 
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2. Investments: 

a)  The transac�ons in all securi�es are recorded on "Se�lement Date". 

b)  Investments in India have been made in both SLR and Non-SLR securi�es and are classified into three 
categories viz. Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT) as per RBI 
Guidelines. 

c)  Investments that the Bank intends to hold �ll maturity are classified as "Held to Maturity (HTM)". 
Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are classified as 
"Held for Trading (HFT)". Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified 
as "Available for Sale (AFS)". 

d)  An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the �me of its purchase and subsequent shi�ing 
amongst categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines. 

e)  SLR securi�es under HTM category lie within the prescribed limit i.e. 18.00% of NDTL. Investments in SLR 
securi�es have been accounted for at acquisi�on cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case 
the premium have been amor�zed over the period remaining to maturity. It has reflected the amor�zed 
amount in schedule 13-Interest earned: item II – Income on investments as a deduc�on. 

f)  Investments held under AFS and HFT categories are individually revalued at market price or fair value 
determined as per the regulatory guidelines and only the net deprecia�on of each group for each 
category {viz.  

i)  Government securi�es, (ii) Other Approved Securi�es, (iii) Shares, (iv) Bonds and Debentures, (v) 
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures and (vi) others} is provided for and net apprecia�on is ignored. On 
provision for deprecia�on, the book value of the individual security remains unchanged a�er marking to 
market. 

g)  Profit or Loss on sale of investment is recognized in the Profit and Loss account. 

3. Loans or Advances and Provisions thereon: 

3.1  Loans and advances are classified as performing (Standard) and non-performing, based on the 
guidelines/ direc�ves issued by NABARD & RBI. Loan assets become Non-Performing Asset (NPA) where: 

• In respect of agriculture advances: 

 i.  For short dura�on crops, where the installment of principal or interest remains overdue for two crop 
seasons and 

 ii.  For long dura�on crops, where the principal or interest remains overdue for one crop season. 

• In respect of Non Agriculture advances: 

 i.  In respect of term loans, interest and / or installment of principal remains overdue for a period of 
more than 90 days. 

 ii.  In respect of Overdra� or Cash Credit Advances, the account remains "out of order", i.e. if the 
outstanding balance exceeds the sanc�oned limit or drawing power con�nuously for a period 90 
days, or if there are no credits con�nuously for 90 days as on the date of balance sheet, or if the 
credits are not adequate to cover the interest debited during the same period. 

 Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines/direc�ves prescribed by the RBI: 

3.2  NPAs are classified into Sub-standard Assets, Doub�ul Assets and Loss Assets based on the following 
criteria s�pulated by RBI: 
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a)  Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained non-performing for a period less than or equal to 12 
months. 

b)  Doub�ul: A loan asset that has remained in the sub-standard category for a period of 12 months. 

c)  Loss: A loan asset where loss has been iden�fied but the amount has not been fully wri�en off. 

3.3  Provisions on Advances are made as under: 

I.  Standard Assets: 

General Provision for Standard Assets at the following rates: 

II.  Sub-Standard Assets: 

General Provision for Sub-Standard Assets at the following rates: 

 

a. Direct Advances to Agriculture, Individual Housing 

& SMEs Sector at 0.25%
 

0.25% 

b. Commercial Real Estate Sector
 

1.00%
 

Housing Sector)

 0.75%

 

d. All other not included in (a), (b) and (c) above

 

0.40%

 
c. CommercialReal Estate Sector (Residen�al

-  

Loan asset that has remained non-performing for a period less than or equal to 12 
month is a Sub-Standard Asset 

15% on the total 
outstanding 

Addi�onal provision for exposures which are unsecured ab-ini�o (i.e. where realizable 
value of security is not more than 10% ab-ini�o) 

10% 

III.  Doub�ul Assets: 

A loan asset that has remained in the sub-standard category for a period of 12 months is Doub�ul Asset

   

   

  

  

Secured Por�on Up to One year: 25% 
One to three years: 40% 
More than three years: 100% 
100% Unsecured Por�on

IV Loss Assets: 

A loan asset where Loss has been iden�fied but the amount has not been fully wri�en off is a Loss Asset. 100% 
Provision on outstanding Advances. 

3.4 Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, unrealized interest, ECGC claims received, and bill 
rediscounted. 

3.5 In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an account may be reclassified as a performing asset if it 
confirms to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators. 

3.6 Amounts recovered against debts wri�en off in earlier years are recognized as revenue in the year of 
recovery. 

3.7 In addi�on to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are also made for Standard Assets as per 
extant RBI guidelines. These provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet and are not considered 
for arriving at the net NPAs. 
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3.8 Interest realized on NPAs is taken in to income account provided the credits in the accounts towards interest 
are not out of fresh/addi�onal credit facili�es sanc�oned to the borrower concerned. 

3.9 Appropria�on of recoveries in NPAs i.e. towards principal or interest due as per the Bank's extant 
instruc�ons is done in accordance with the following priority. 

a. Charges 

b. Unrealized Interest/Interest 

c. Principal 

4. Floa�ng Provisions: 

The Bank may make a policy for crea�on and u�liza�on of floa�ng provisions separately for advances, 
investments and general purposes. The quantum of floa�ng provisions for crea�on may be assessed at the end 
of the financial year. The floa�ng provisions may be u�lized only for con�ngencies under extraordinary 
circumstances specified in the policy with prior permission of the Board of Directors. 

5. Fixed Assets, Deprecia�on and Amor�za�on: 

5.1 Fixed assets are carried at historical cost less accumulated deprecia�on. 

5.2 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site prepara�on, installa�on costs and 
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put-to-use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on the 
assets put-to-use are capitalised only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their 
func�oning capability. 

5.3 As per new guidelines, deprecia�on on fixed assets will be charged at SLM method. Under the new method, 
deprecia�on has been charged on the basis of number of days put to use on a propor�onate basis. In the final 
year of deprecia�on, a book value of Rs. 1.00 (Rs. One only) will be le� in the books so to say that the book value 
of any assets will not be zero at any point of �me �ll it is discarded by the Bank. Where there is a revision of the 
es�mated useful life of an asset, the depreciable amount should be charged over the revised remaining useful 
life”. Page 5 of 7 

5.4  Deprecia�on on assets is charged on straight line method at the rates as under:  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

Premises 
Furniture, Fixture other than Electrical Fi�ngs 
Electrical Fi�ngs Fixture 
Computer Electrical Fi�ngs 
Safe Locker, Strong Room Doors 
Motor Car 
Computers 
UPS Ba�ery Network Cabling 
So�ware CBS 
Air Condi�oning System 
Plant Mechinary 10 
Plant Mechinary 2 12.5 
Plant Mechinary 4 33.33 
Server 
Network Cabling 

1.67% 
10.00% 
10.00% 
20.00% 

5.00% 
20.00% 
33.33% 
33.33% 
33.33% 
12.50% 
10.00% 
12.50% 
33.33% 
25.00% 
20.00% 

Description of Fixed Assets Deprecia�on Rate 
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5.5 In respect of fixed assets acquired during the year, deprecia�on is charged on propor�onate basis for the 
number of days the assets have been put to use during the year. 

6. Employee Benefits: 

a. Short Term Employee Benefits: 

The undiscounted amount of short - term employee benefits, such as medical benefits, closing allowance etc. 
which are expected to be paid for the services rendered by employees, are recognized during the period when 
the employee renders the service. 

b. Long Term Employee Benefits 

i. Gratuity: The Bank provides gratuity benefits to all eligible employees. The benefit is in the form of lump sum 
payments to vested employees on re�rement, or on death during employment, or on termina�on of 
employment, for an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary payable for each completed year of service, 
subject to the cap prescribed by the Statutory Authori�es. The Bank makes periodic contribu�ons to a fund 
administered by Trustees based on an independent external actuarial valua�on carried out annually. 

ii. Pension: The model Pension Scheme Regional Rural Bank (Employees') Pension Regula�ons, 2018 was 
implemented in our Bank with effect from 01.04.2018 a�er Board approval, based on approval by Government 
of India, received by us through NABARD vide le�er No.NB.IDD/344/316(Pension)/2018-19 dated 23rd 
October, 2018 in compliance with the Hon'ble Supreme Court Judgement in SLP No.39288 of 2012 dated 25th 
April, 2018. The Revised Pension Scheme for Regional Rural Bank (Employees') Pension (Amendment) 
Regula�ons, 2024 was implemented in our Bank with effect from 01.11.1993, following Board approval and 
instruc�ons from the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India, as per their 
le�ers F.No. 8/4/2024-RRB, dated 03.10.2024, and F.No. 8/20/2010-RRB, dated 03.10.2024, in compliance 
with the order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court. Furthermore, as per the advice of the Department of Financial 
Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India, 100% of the pension arrears w.e.f. 01.11.1993 have been 
paid to all eligible pensioners/family pensioners. 

iii. Leave Encashment: The Bank provides a Leave Encashment benefit to all eligible employees. The benefit is 
paid as a lump sum to vested employees upon re�rement, death during employment, or other specified 
circumstances like VRS, resigna�on as per the rules. Ves�ng occurs at different stages in accordance with the 
bank's policies. The Bank makes periodic contribu�ons to a fund based on an independent external actuarial 
valua�on conducted annually to ensure the adequacy of liability and compliance with regulatory 
requirements. 

c. Defined Contribu�on Plans such as Provident Fund, NPS etc. are recognized as an expense and charged to the 
Profit & Loss Account on an accrual basis. 

7. Taxes on Income: 

 Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank. 
The current tax expense and deferred tax expense are determined in accordance with the provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 and as per Accoun�ng Standard 22 – “Accoun�ng for Taxes on Income” respec�vely and 
which are based on the tax laws prevailing in India. Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of changes in the 
deferred tax assets or liabili�es during the year. Deferred tax assets and liabili�es are recognised by considering 
the impact of �ming differences between taxable income and accoun�ng income for the current year and carry 
forward losses. Deferred tax assets and liabili�es are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been 
enacted or substan�vely enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact of changes in deferred tax assets and 
liabili�es is recognised in the profit and loss account. Deferred tax assets are recognised and re-assessed at 
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each repor�ng date, based upon management's judgement as to whether their realisa�on is considered as 
reasonably certain. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on carry forward of unabsorbed deprecia�on and tax 
losses only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that such deferred tax assets can be 
realised against future profits. 

8. Con�ngent Liabili�es & provisions: 

9.1 In conformity with AS - 29 "Provisions, Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets", issued by ICAI, the 
bank recognises the provisions only when it has a present obliga�on as a result of a past event and would result 
in a probable ou�low of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to se�le the obliga�on, and 
when a reliable es�mate of the amount of the obliga�on can be made.

9.2 No provision is recognised for: 

I. Any possible obliga�on that arises from past events and existence of which will be confirmed only by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 
bank. 

II. Any present obliga�on that arises from past events but is not recognised because 

a. It is not probable that an ou�low of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to se�le the 
obliga�on or 

b. A reliable es�mate of the amount of obliga�on cannot be made. 

Such obliga�ons are recorded as Con�ngent Liabili�es. These are assessed at regular intervals and only that 
part of the obliga�on for which an ou�low of resources embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided 
for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable es�mate can be made. 

III. Con�ngent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. 

9. Cash and cash equivalents: 

 Cash and cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with RBI, Balances with Banks and money at call and 
short no�ce.
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 SCHEDULE –18: NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 

 1. Regulatory Capital 

a) Composi�on of Regulatory Capital:                              (Amounts in ₹ Lakhs)    

Sr.  
No. 

Par�culars  Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital  68041.00 51140.72 

ii) Addi�onal Tier 1 capital - - 

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii)  68041.00 51140.72 

iv) Tier 2 capital 2594.95 2166.07 

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 70635.94 53306.79 

vi) Total Risk  Weighted Assets  (RWAs)  561430.44 430992.51 

vii) CET 1 Ra�o (%)(CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)  12.12%  11.87%  

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as  a percentage of RWAs)  12.12%  11.87%  

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as  a percentage of RWAs)  0.46% 0.50% 

x) Capital to Risk  Weighted Assets  Ra�o (CRAR)  
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)  

12.58%  12.37%  

xi) Leverage R a�o 4.36% 5.31% 

xii) Percentage  of the shareholding of 
a) Government of India 
b) Government of Odisha 
c) Sponsor Bank (SBI)  

 
50%  
15%  
35% 

 
50%  
15%  
35% 

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the 
year  

- 2939.90  

b) Draw down from Reserves: The Bank has not drawn down any amount from statutory and general reserves 
during this current financial year. 

i) Share Capital 

 In terms of Gaze�e No�fica�on dated 12th May, 2015, in regard to amendment of Regional Rural Bank 
Act,1976, the authorized capital of the Bank enhanced to Rupees two thousand crore, divided into two 
hundred crore of fully paid-up shares of ten rupees each effec�ve from the 4th February 2016. Share Capital 
consists of Shares subscribed to by the Government of India, Sponsor Bank and Government of Odisha in the 
ra�o 50:35:15 as follows: 

   

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024

Authorised Capital

(200,00,00,000 Shares of Rs10/- each) 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital 

Govt of India (841543639 Shares of Rs 10/- each) 

State Bank of India (589080547 share of Rs10/- each) 

Govt of Odisha (252463092 share of Rs10/- each) 

 

2000,00,00,000  

 

841,54,36,390  

589,08,05,470  

252,46,30,920  

1683,08,72,780

 

Total

2000,00,00,000  

 
841,54,36,390

 
589,08,05,470

 252,46,30,920

 
1683,08,72,780
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ii)  Perpetual Bond: 

Consequent upon implementa�on of CBS, the Bank has incurred a total expenditure of Rs.16,27,65,784/- out 
of which Sponsor Bank's share @ 50% amounts to Rs.8,13,82,892/-. The above amount has been contributed 
on 08.01.2016 by State Bank of India in form of Perpetual Bond. The same is therefore reflected in the books of 
accounts under the head "Perpetual Bond" under Liabili�es. 

iii) The Networth of the Bank has gone up to Rs.68041.00 Lakh (previous FY networth Rs.51140.72 Lakh) on 
account of earning profit of Rs.169.00 Cr. During this FY. 

2. Asset liabili�es Management: 

a) Maturity pa�ern of certain items of assets and liabili�es: (Amounts  in  ₹  crore)  
Par�culars  1-14 

days  
15-
28 
days  

29 
days  
to 3 
months  

Over 3 
months 
and 
upto 6 
months  

Over 
6 

months
and 

upto 1 
year 

Over 
1 year 
and 
upto 3 
years  

Over 3 
years 
and 
upto 5 
years  

Over 
5 
years  

Total  

Deposits  244.97  213.88  934.58  1345.02  3049.84  3826.4 2  325.87  270.52  10211.11  
Advances  569.63  30.57  214.48  715.27  1511.42  971.47  651.48  1067.05  5731.37  

Investments  0  0  46.32  15.47  150.21  595.49  1459.91  1117.09  3384.49  

TDRs  338.00  100.00  275.00  504.00  564.25  0.00  0.00  0.00  1781.25  

Borrowings  0  0  0  0  511.5 4  0  0  0  511.54  

Foreign 
currency 
assets  

NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  

Foreign 
currency 
liabili�es  

NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  

3. INVESTMENTS: 

(a) Composi�on of Investment Por�olio as at 31.03.2025 (All investments are in India only) 

(Amounts in ₹ crore) 
    

 
 

 
Government 

Securities 

Other 

Approved 

Securities 

 
Shares 

 
Debentures 

and Bonds 

Subsidiaries 

and/or joint 

ventures 

 
Others 

Total 

investments 

Held to Maturity        

Gross 1769.05 0 0 0 0 0 1769.05 

Less: Provision for 
non-performing 
investments (NPI) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Net 1769.05 0 0 0 0 0 1769.05 

        
Available for Sale 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Gross 1612.44 0 0 0   1612.44 
Less: Provision for 
depreciation and 
NPI 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Net 1612.44 0 0 0 0 0 1612.44 

        Held for Trading 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Gross  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Less:  Provision for 
deprecia�on and 
NPI 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

        

Total Investments  3381.49 0 0 0 0 0 3381.49 

Less:  Provision for 
non-performing 
investments 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Less:  Provision for 
deprecia�on and NPI 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Net 3381.49 0 0 0 0 0 3381.49 
 

Composi�on of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2024 (All investments are in India only)  

(Amounts in ₹ crore)  
 

Government 

Securi�es 

Other 

Approved 

Securi�es 

 
Shares 

 
Debentures 

and Bonds 

Subsidiaries 

and/or joint 

ventures 

 
Others 

Total 

investments 

Held to Maturity        

Gross  1747.22 0.15 0 0 0 0 1747.38 
Less:  Provision for 
non-performing 

investments (NPI) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Net 1747.23 0.15 0 0 0 0 1747.38     
Available  for Sale        

Gross  2097.28 0 0 0 0 0 2097.28 

Less:  Provision for 
deprecia�on and NPI

 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Net 2097.28 0 0 0 0 0 2097.28 

        

Held for Trading        
Gross  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Less:  Provision for 
deprecia�on and 
NPI 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Inve stments 3844.51 0.15 0 0 0 0 3844.66 

Less:  Provision for 
non-performing 
investments 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Less:  Provision for 
deprecia�on and 
NPI 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Net 3844.51 0.15 0 0 0 0 3844.66 
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(b)  Movement of Provisions for Deprecia�on and Investment Fluctua� on  Reserve

        (Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

Par�culars  Current  
Year  

Previous  
Year  

i) Movement  of provisions  held  towards  deprecia�on  on 
investments  

  

a)  Opening  balance  
Nil 1.38  

b) Add:  Provisions  made  during  the year  Nil Nil 

c)  Less:  Write off / write back  of excess  provisions 
during the year  

Nil 1.38  

d) Closing  balance  Nil Nil 

ii) Movement  of Investment  Fluctuation  Reserve  
  

a)  Opening  balance  Nil Nil 

b) Add:  Amount  transferred  during  the year  Nil Nil 

c)  Less:  Drawdown  Nil Nil 

d) Closing  balance  Nil Nil 

 iii) Closing  balance  in IFR  as  a percentage  of closin g balance  of 
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category  

Nil Nil 

 

(i) Non -performing non -SLR investments         (Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

S l No. Par�culars  Current Year  Previous  Year  
a) Opening  balance  Nil Nil 
b) Addi�ons  during  the year  since  1st April  Nil Nil 
c) Reduc�ons  during  the above  period  Nil Nil 
d) Closing  balance  Nil Nil 
e) Total  provisions  held Nil Nil 

 

(ii) Issuer composi�on of non-SLR investments       

 
Sr.  
No.  

 
Issuer  

 
Amount  

 
Extent  of  Private  

Placement  

Extent  of  ‘Below  
Investment 

Grade’ Securi�es  

 
Extent  of 

‘Unrated’ 
Securi�es  

 
Extent  of 

‘Unlisted’ 
Securi�es  

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) 

  Current  
year  

Previous  
Year  

Current  
year  

Previous  
Year  

Current  
year  

Previous  
Year  

Current  
year  

Previous  
Year  

Current  
yea r 

Previous  
Year  

a) PSUs  227.25  214.00  - - - - - - - - 
b) Fis  - - - - - - - - - - 
c) Banks  1554 .00  1378 .00  - - - - - - - - 
d) Private  Corporates  - - - - - - - - - - 
e) Subsidiaries/  Joint  

Ventures
- - - - - - - - - - 

(c)  Sale and transfers to/from HTM category/ Permanent category: The value of sales and transfers of 
securi�es to/from HTM category has not exceeded 5 per cent of the book value of investments held in HTM 
category at the beginning of the year. 

(d) Non-SLR Investment Por�olio 

  (Amounts  in ₹ crore)  
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f) Others (Mutual 

Fund)  

3.00  3.00  - - - - - - - - 

g)  Provision  held 
towards  deprecia�on  

- - - - - - - - - - 

 Total  * 1784.25  1595 .00 - - - - - - - - 
 

(e)  Repo transac�ons (in face value terms)       
The details of securi�es sold and purchased under repos and reverse repos 
during the year a re given below:             

(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

 Minimum 
outstanding 
during the 

year  

Maximum 
outstanding 
during the 

year  

Daily average 
outstanding 
during the  

year  

Outstanding 
as  on  March 

31 

i) Securities  sold  under  repo 
a)  Government  securi�es  
b) Corporate  debt securi�es  
c)  Any  other securi�es  

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Securities  purchased  
under reverse repo  

a)  Government  securi�es  
b) Corporate  debt securi�es  
c)  Any  other securi�es  

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

4. ASSET  QUALITY :  
a) Classifica�on of advances and provisions held  during current year          

(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

 St andard  Non -Performing  Total  

Total 
Standard 
Advances  

Sub - 
standard  

Doubtful   
Loss  

Total  Non - 
Performing  
Advances  

 

Gross  Standard  Advances  
and  NPAs  

      

Opening  Balance  4404.67  18.59  315.11  22.39  356.09  4760.76  
Add:  Addi�ons  during  the 
year  

 78.47  78. 47 

Less:  Reduc�ons  during  the 
year* 131.46  131.46  

Closing  balance  5729.88  27.95  256.7 5 18.42  303.11  6033.00  
*Reductions  in Gross  NPAs  
due  to: 

   

i) Upgrada�on  58.27  58.27  
ii) Recoveries  (excluding  
recoveries  from 
upgraded  accounts)  

30.31  30.31  

iii) T echnical/  
Prudential 17 Write-offs 0.00  0.00  

iv) Write-offs other than 
those  under  (iii) above  42.88  42.88  
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Provisions  (excluding  
Floating  Provisions)  

      

Opening  balance  of 
provisions  held 13.52  18.59  315.12  22.39  356.09  369.61  

Add:  Fre sh  provisions  made  
during  the year  4.29 

 
78.47  82.76  

Less:  Excess  provision  
reversed/  Write-off loans  0 132.85  132.85  

Closing  balance  of 
provisions  held 17.8 1 26. 54 256.74  18.42  301.71  319.52  

       

Net  NPAs        
Opening  Balance   - - - -  
Add:  Fres h additions  during  
the year  

 1.40  

Less:  Reduc�ons  during  the 
year  - 

Closing  Balance  1.40  - - 1.40  Nil 
 
 

 Standard  Non -Performing  Total  

Total  Standard 
Advances  

Sub - 
standard  

 
Doubtful  

 
Loss  

Total  Non - 
Performing  
Advances  

 

       
Floating Provis ions   Nil 
Opening  Balance  Nil 
Add:  Addi�onal  
provisions  made  during  
the year  

Nil 

Less:  Amount  drawn  
down during  the year  

Nil 

Closing  balance  of 
floa�ng  provisions  

Nil 

       

Technical  write -offs  
and  the  recoveries  
made  thereon  

      

Opening  ba lance  of 
T echnical/  Pruden�al  
written-off accounts  

 Nil 

Add:  T echnical/  
Prudential  write-offs 
during  the year  

Nil 

Less:  Recoveries  made  
from previously  
technical/  prudential  
written-off 
accounts  during  the year  

Nil 

Closing  balance  Nil 
 



UTKAL GRAMEEN BANK TH13  ANNUAL REPORT : 2024-25

135

Classifica� on of advances and provisions held  during last year  (2023 -24)  

(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

 Standard  Non -Performing  Total  

Total 
Standard 
Advances  

Sub - 
standard  

Doubtful   
Loss  

Total  Non - 
Performing  
Advances  

 

Gross  Standard  Advances  
and  NPAs  

      

Opening  Balance  3258.99  24.68  446.88  26.68  498.24  3757.23  
Add:  Addi�ons  during  the 
yea r 

 58.85  58.85  

Less:  Reduc�ons  during  the 
year* 

201.00  201.00  

Closing  balance  4404.67  18.59  315.11  22.39  356.09  4760.76  
*Reductions  in Gross  NPAs  
due  to: 

   

i) Upgrada�on  53.68  53.68  
ii) Recoveries  (excluding  
recoveries  from 
upgraded  accounts)  

64.90  64.90  

iii) T echnical/  
Prudential 17 Write-offs 

0.00  0.00  

iv) Write-offs other than 
those  under  (iii) above  

82.42  82.42  

       
Provisions  (excluding  
Floating  Provisions)  

      

Opening  balance  of 
provisions  held 

9.76  2.47  388.57  26.68  417.72  417.72  

Add:  Fresh  provisions  made  
during  the year  

3.76   20.79  24.55  
 

Less:  Excess  provision  
reversed/  Write-off loans  

0  82.42  82.42  

Closing  balance  of 
provisions  held 

13.52  18.59  315.12  22.39  356.09  356.09  

       

Net  NPAs        
Opening  Balance   Nil Nil Nil Nil  
Add:  Fresh  additions  during  
the year  

 Nil 

Less:  Reduc�ons  during  the 
year  

Nil 

Closing  Balance  Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
 

 Standard  Non -Performing  Total  

Total  Standard 
Advances  

Sub - 
standard  

 
Doubtful  

 
Loss  

Total  Non - 
Performing  
Advances  

 

       
Floating Provisions   Nil 
Opening  Balance  Nil 
Add:  Addi�onal  
provisions  made  during  
the year  

Nil 

Less:  Amount  drawn  
down during  the year  

Nil 

Closing  balance  of 
floa�ng provisions

Nil 
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Technical  write -offs  
and  the  recoveries  
made  thereo n 

      

Opening  balance  of 
T echnical/  Pruden�al  
written-off accounts  

 Nil 

Add:  T echnical/  
Prudential  write-offs 
during  the year  

Nil 

Less:  Recoveries  made  
from previously  
technical/  prudential  
written-off 

accounts  during  the year  

Nil 

Closing  balance  Nil 
 

Ra�os  (in per cent)  Current  Year  Previous  Year  

Gross  NPA  to Gross  Advances  5.0 2%  7.48%  
Net NPA  to Net Advances  0.02%  0 
Provision  coverage  ra�o 100.00% 100.00%

 

b) Sector wise Advances and Gross NPAs  

Sl. 
No.  

Sector *  
 

Current Year  Previous Year  

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances  
 

Gross 
NPAs  

 

Percentage 
of Gross 
NPAs to 

Total 
Advances in 
that sector  

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances  
 

Gross 
NPAs  

 

Percentage 
of Gross 
NPAs to 

Total 
Advances 

in that 
sector  

A  Priority Sector  
1  Agriculture 

and allied 
ac�vit ies  

3046.2 6 246.22  8.08%  2393.58  286.42  11.97%  
 
2  Advances to 

industries 
sector 
eligible as 
priority sector 
lending  

418.41  14.95  3.57%  518.40  40.25  7.76%  

3  Services  222.06  19.98  9.00 %  148.51  3.35  2.26%  

4  Personal 
loans  

852.3 1 7.71  0.90%  571.62  9.5 5 1.67%  

 Sub -total (A)  4539.0 4 288.86  6.3 6%  3632.11  339.57  9.35%  

B  Non-Priority Sector  
1  Agriculture 

and allied 
ac�vities  

0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

2  Industry  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

3  Services  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

4  Pers onal 
loans  

1493.9 5 14.25  0.9 5%  1128.66  16.52  1.46%  
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 Sub -total (B)  
 

1493.9 5 14.25  0.95%  1128.66  16.52  1.46%  

 Total (A+B)  6033.00  303.11  5.0 2%  4760.77  356.09  7.48%  

*Regional Rural Banks may also disclose in the format above, sub sectors where the outst anding advances 
exceeds 10 percent of the outstanding total advances to that sector. For instance, if a bank’s outstanding 
advances to the Khadi and Village industry (KVI) exceed 10 percent of the outstanding total advances to 
‘Industry’ sector it should d isclose details of its outstanding advances to KVI separately in the format above 
under the ‘Industry’ sector.  
 

c) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring  

  
Agriculture  and 
allied ac�vi�es 

Corporates 
(excluding  MSME)  

Micro,  Small  and 
Medium Enterprises 

(MSME)  

Retail  (excluding  
agriculture and 

MSME)  

 
Total  

  Current  
Year  

Previous  
Year  

Current  
Year  

Previous  
Year  

Current  
Year  

Previous  
Year  

Current  
Year  

Previous  
Year  

Current  
Year  

Previous  
Year  

 
Standard  

Number  of  
borrowers  

- - - - - - - - - - 

Gros s  
Amount   
(₹ crore)  

- - - - - - - - - - 

Provision  
held   
(₹ crore)  

- - - - - - - - - - 

 
Sub - 

standard  

Number  of  
borrowers  

- - - - - - - - - - 

Gross  
Amount   
(₹ crore)  

- - - - - - - - - - 

Provision  
held   
(₹ crore)  

- - - - - - - - - - 

 
Doubtful  

Number  of  
borrowers  

- - - - - - - - - - 

Gross  
Amount   
(₹ crore)  

- - - - - - - - - - 

Provision  
held   
(₹ crore)  

- - - - - - - - - - 

 
Number  of  
borrowers  

- - - - - - - - - -  
Total Gross 

Amount  
(₹ crore) 

- - - - - - - - - - 

Provision 
held  
(₹ crore) 

- - - - - - - - - - 
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d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures  

 

e) Fraud Accounts   

Particulars  Current  year  Previous  year  

Number of frauds reported  3 NIL  

Amount involved in fraud (₹ crore)  1.50  NIL  

Amount of provision made for such frauds (₹ crore)  1.50  NIL  

Amount of Unamortised provision deb ited from ‘other 
reserves’ as at the end of the year (₹ crore)  

NIL  NIL  

During the financial year Rs.1.75 lakhs has been recovered in two fraud cases and the 
corresponding provision amount has been reversed. The total provision for fraud stands at 
Rs.1.49 Cr. as on 31.03.2025.  
 

5.    Exposures  

a) Exposure to real estate sector  
(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

Sr.  Category  Current Year  Previous 
Year  

(i) Direct Exposure  701.00  523.46  

Details of stressed loans transferred  during the year (to be made separately for loans 
classified as NPA and SMA)  

(all amounts  in ₹ crore)  To  ARCs  
To  permi�ed 
transferees  

To  other transferees 
(please specify)  

No:  of accounts  - - - 
Aggregate  principal  outstanding  of loans 
transferred  

- - - 

Weighted  average  residual  tenor of the 
loans transferred  

- - - 

Net book  value  of loans  transferred (at 
the time of transfer)  

- - - 

Aggregate  considera�on  - - - 
Addi�onal  considera�on  realized  in 
respect of accounts transferred in earlier 
years  

- - - 

Details  of  loans  acquired  during  the  year  

 
(all amounts  in ₹ crore)  

From  SCBs,  RRBs,  Co -opera�ve Banks, 
AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs including Housing 

Finance Companies (HFCs)  

From  
ARCs  

Aggregate  principal  outstanding of 
loans acquired  

Nil Nil 

Aggregate  considera�on  paid  Nil Nil 
Weighted  average  residual  tenor of 
loans acquired  

Nil Nil 
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(a)  Residen�al Mortgages  

Lending fully secured by mortgages on 
residen�al property t hat is or will be 
occupied by the borrower or that is 
rented. Individual housing loans eligible 
for inclusion in priority sector advances 
shall be shown separately. Exposure 
would also include non -fund based 
(NFB) limits  

701.00  523.46  

(b)  Commercial Real Estate  
Lending secured by mortgages on 
commercial real estate (office buildings, 
retail space, mul�purpose commercial 
premises, mul�family residen�al 
buildings, mul� tenanted commercial 
premises, industrial or warehouse space, 
hotels, land acquisi�on,  development 
and construc�on, etc.). Exposure would 
also include non -fund based (NFB) limits  

Nil Nil 

(c)  Investments in Mortgage Backed 
Securi�es (MBS) and other securi�sed 
exposures.  

Nil Nil 

 i. Residen�al  Nil Nil 

 ii. Commercial Real Estate  Nil Nil 

(ii) Indirect Exposure  Nil Nil 

 Fund based and non -fund-based 

exposures on Na�onal Housing Bank 

and Housing Finance Companies.  

Nil Nil 

Total  Exposure  to Real  Estate  Sector  701.00  523.46  
 

b) Unsecured Advances  

(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

Par�culars  
Current  

Y ear  

Previous  

Year  

Total  unsecured  advances  of the bank  307. 95 360.87  

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible 
securi�es such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, 
etc. have been taken  

0.00  0.00  

E s�mated  value  of such  intangible  securi�es  0.00  0.00  
 

c) Intra Group Exposure  

Par�culars  Current Year  Previous Year  

Total amount of intra -group exposures  Nil Nil 

Total amount o�op -20 intra -group exposures  Nil Nil 

of intra-group exposures to total e xposure of the  Nil Nil 

Details of breach of limits on intra -group exposures and  

regulatory ac�on thereon  

Nil Nil 
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d) Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure   There is no unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure of the 
Bank. e) Single Borrower and Group Borrower exposure limits exceeded by the Bank: The Bank 
has not exceeded the Single Borrower exposure and Group Borrower exposure pruden�al  limit as 
prescribed by RBI.  
 

6. Concentra�on of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs  
 

a) Concentra�on of deposits  

(Amoun ts in ₹ crore)  

Par�culars  
Current  
Y ear  

Previous  
Year  

Total  deposits  of the twenty largest  depositors  236.04  240.61  

Percentage  of deposits  of twenty largest  depositors  to total 
deposits of the bank  

2.31  2.64  

 
b) Concentra�on of advances  

(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

Par�culars  
Current 

Year  
Previous 

Year  

Total  advances  to the twenty largest  borrowers  525.36  453.76  

Percentage  of advances  to twenty largest  borrowers  to 
total advances of the bank  

8.71%  9.53%  

 

c) Concentra�on of exposures  

(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

Par�culars  
Current  

Year  

Previous  

Year  

Total  exposure  to the twenty largest  
borrowers/customers  

525.36  453.76  

Percentage  of exposures to the twenty largest 

borrowers/ customers  to the total exposure  of the bank  

on borrowers/  

customers  

8.71%  9.53%  

**Exposures  shall  be computed  as  per applicable  RBI  regula�on.  
d) Concentra�on of NPAs  

           (Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

 Curren t 

Year  

Previous  

Year  
Total  Exposure  to the top twenty NPA  accounts  6.63  7.0 0 
Percentage  of exposures  to the twenty largest  NPA  
exposure  

to total Gross  NPAs.  
2.19 %  1.97%  

 

 

*Advances shall be computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits 
including deriva�ve exposures where applicable. The sanc�oned limits or outstanding, 
whichever are higher, shall be reckoned. However, in the case of fully drawn term loans, where 
there is no scope for re-drawal of any por�on of the sanc�oned limit, banks may reckon the 
outstanding as the credit .
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7. Transfers to Depositor Educa�on and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)  

(Amounts  in ₹ La khs ) 
Sr.  

No.  
Par�culars  

Current  

Year  

Previous  

Year  
i) Opening  balance  of amounts  transferred  to DEA  Fund  89.53  88.54  

ii) Add:  Amounts  transferred  to DEA  Fund  during  the 
year  

5310.29  1.02  

iii) Less:  Amounts  reimbursed  by DEA  Fund  towards  
claims  

34.02  0.03 

iv) Closing  balance  of amounts  transferred  to DEA  Fund  5365.80  89.53   
Banks shall specify  here that the closing  balance of the amount transferred to DEA 
Fund, as disclosed above, are also included under 'Schedule 12 - Contingent 
Liabili�es - Other ite ms for  which  the bank  is  con�ngently  liable'  or 'Con�ngent  
Liabili�es  - Others,'  as  the case  may  be.  

 
8. Disclosure of complaints  
 

       a) Summary  informa�on  on complaints  received  by the bank  from customers and from the 
Offices of Ombudsman  

Sr. 
No 

 
Par�culars  

Previous 
year  

Current 
year  

 Complaints  received  by the bank  from its customers  
1.  Number  of complaints  pending  at beginning  of the year  0 0 
2.  Number  of complaints  received  during  the year  112  170  
3.  Number  of complaints  disposed  during  the year  112  170  

 3.1 Of  which,  number  of complaints  rejected  by the bank  0 0 
4.  Number  of complaints  pending  at the end of the year  0 0 

Maintainable  complaints  received  by the bank  from Office  of Ombudsman  

5.  Number  of maintainable  complaints  recei ved  by the 
bank from Office of Ombudsman  28 45 

 
5.1.  

Of  5, number  of complaints  resolved  in favour  of the 
bank by Office of Ombudsman  28 43 

 
5.2 

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 
concilia�on/media�on/advisories  issued  by Office  of 
Ombudsman  

0 1 

 
5.3 

Of 5, number  of complaints  resolved  after passing  of 
Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank  0 1 

6.  Number  of Awards  unimplemented  within the 
s�pulated time (other than those appealed)  0 0 

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complain ts on the grounds specifically 
men�oned in  Integrated  Ombudsman  Scheme,  2021  (Previously  Banking  
Ombudsman  Scheme,  2006)  and  covered  within the ambit of the Scheme.  
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 b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers  

 
Grounds of 

compla ints,  (i.e. 
complaints 
relating to)  

 
Number of 
complaints 
pending at 

the  
beginning 
of the year  

 
Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year  

% increase/ 
decrease  in  the 

number of 
complaints 

received over 
the previous 

year  

 
Number of 
complaints 
pending at 
the end of 

the year  

Of 5, 
number of 
complaint
s pending 
beyond 30 

days  

1 2 3 4 5 6 

 Current  Year  

ATM/Debit  Cards  0 34 +70.00  0 0 
Internet/Mobile/Electron
ic Banking  0 64 +392.31  0 0 

Account opening/ 
difficulty in  opera�on 
of accounts  

0 6 
-116.67  0 0 

Mis -selling/Para -
banking  0 1 - 0 0 

Pension  and  
facili�es  for senior 
citizens/ differently 
abled  

0 0 

-100.00  0 0 

Loans  and  advances  0 19 +11.76  0 0 
Levy of charges 
without prior no�ce/ 
excessive

0 6 
- 0 0 

charges/  foreclosure  
charges  
Staff  behaviour  0 7 -30.00  0 0 
Others  0 33 -10.81  0 0 
Total  0 170  +51.79  0 0 
 Previous  Year  

ATM/Debit  Cards  0 12 +9.09  0 0 
Internet/Mobile/Electron
ic Banking  

0 20 +300.00  0 0 

Account opening/ 
difficulty in  opera�on 
of accounts  

0 13 +8.33  0 0 

Mis-selling/Para -
banking  

0 1 - 0 0 

Pension  and  
facili�es  for senior 
citizens/ differently 
abled  

0 2 +100.00  0 0 

Loans  and  advances  0 17 +325.00  0 0 
Levy of charges 
without prior no�ce/ 
excessive  

charges/  foreclosure  
charges  

0 0 - 0 0 

Staff  behaviour  0 10 +66.67  0 0 
Others  0 37 -7.50  0 0 
Total  0 112  +36.59  0 0 
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9.  Disclosure of penal�es imposed by the Reserve Bank of India  

No Penalty is imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions 
of the (i) Banking Regula�on Act, 1949, (ii) Payment and Se�lement 
Systems A ct, 2007 and (iii) Government Securi�es Act, 2006 (for bouncing 
of SGL).  

 
10.   Other Disclosures   
a) Business ra�os  

 

Par�cular  Current  Year  Previous  Year  

Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds  7.54  7.37  

Non -interest income as a percentage t o Working 
Funds  

0.83  0.82  

Cost of Deposits  (%)  4.33  4.19  

Net Interest Margin  (%)  3.90  3.90  

Opera�ng Profit as a percentage to Working Funds  1.49  1.92  

Return on Assets  (%)  1.54  1.37  

Business (deposits plus advances) per employee 
(in Lakh ) 

1096.83  974. 07 

Profit per employee ( in Lakh)  11.42  9.59   
b) Bancassurance business  

The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, 
agency and bancassurance business:  

(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  

Name of the Company  Current Year  Previous Year  
SBI Lif e Insurance Co. Ltd.  6.10  4.05  

SBI General Insurance Co. 
Ltd.  

0.72  0.37  
 
c) Marke�ng and distribu�on   

The details of fees / remunera�on received in respect of the marke�ng and 
distribu�on func�on (excluding bancassurance business)  

(Amounts  in ₹ lakh) 
Name of the Company  Current Year  Previous Year  

SBI Mutual Fund  8.40  0.15  

 
d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Cer�ficates (PSLCs)   
The amount of PSLCs (category -wise) sold and purchased during the year  

(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  
Category 
of PSLC  

Current year  Previous Year  

Sold  Premium 
Earned  

purchase  Premium 
Paid  

Sold  Premium 
Earned  

purchase  Premium 
Paid  

PSLC 
(Agri)  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

PSLC 
(SM)  

1600  26.18  0 0 900  14.30  0 0 

PSLC 
(General)  

0 0 500  0.05  0 0 0 0 

PSLC 
(Micro)  

0 0 200  0.02  0  0 0 

Total  1600  26.18  700  0.07  900  14.30  0 0 
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e) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium  

(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  
Sr.  

No.  
Par�culars  Current Year  Previous  Year  

i) Payment  of DICGC  Insurance  Premium  9.63  8.82  

ii) Arrears  in payment  of DICGC  premium  Nil Nil 

  

11. DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS AS PER THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

11.1 Accoun�ng Standard –5 – Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period Items and Changes 
in Accoun�ng Policies: 

§ During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items. 

§ There is no change in the Significant Accoun�ng Policies adopted during the Financial Year 
2024-25 as compared to those followed in the previous Financial Year 2023-24. 

11.2 Accoun�ng Standard –15 - Employee benefit 

a) Gratuity: The Bank has taken policies under Group Gratuity Scheme framed with LIC of India & 
India First. and premium is paid by debi�ng to charges account. During September 2024, Rs.3.06 
Crores was remi�ed to LIC. The corpus of the Bank towards the liability was Rs. 60.85 Crores (LIC- 
Rs.59.32 Crores and India First-Rs.1,53 Crores). The LIC's es�mate on Gratuity Liability amounts 
to Rs.68.55 Crores The shor�all of Rs.7.70 Crores has been paid to LIC of India to cover the 
liability during this year. 

b) Leave encashment: The liability on account of Leave Encashment, based on actuarial 
valua�on as on 31.03.2025, stands at Rs. 28.81 Crores. The Bank has maintained a corpus of Rs. 
22.99 Crores (SBI Life – Rs. 14.71 Crores and HDFC Life – Rs. 8.28 Crores). The shor�all of Rs. 5.82 
Crores has been remi�ed to SBI Life Insurance co. Ltd. During this year to ensure full coverage of 
the liability. 

c) Pension: The Revised Pension Scheme for Regional Rural Bank (Employees') Pension 
(Amendment) Regula�ons, 2024 was implemented in our Bank with effect from 01.11.1993, 
following Board approval and instruc�ons from the Department of Financial Services, Ministry 
of Finance, Government of India, as per their le�ers F.No. 8/4/2024-RRB, dated 03.10.2024, and 
F.No. 8/20/2010-RRB, dated 03.10.2024, in compliance with the order of the Hon'ble Supreme 
Court. Furthermore, in accordance with the instruc�on of the Department of Financial Services, 
Ministry of Finance, Government of India, a total amount of Rs.82.55 Crores has been paid 
towards 100% se�lement of pension arrears, effec�ve from 01.11.1993, to all eligible 
pensioners, family pensioners, and fresh optees. The Bank has amor�zed the increased pension 
liability of Rs. 82.55 Crores over a period of five years, with 20% of the total pension liability being 
expensed each year, star�ng from the financial year ending March 31, 2025, in accordance with 
the Reserve Bank of India circular RBI/2024-25/127/DOR.ACC.REC. No.67/21.04.018/2024-25 
dated March 20, 2025. The amount of unamor�sed expenditure is Rs.66.04 Cr and the 
consequen�al net profit would be Rs.102.96 Cr instead of Rs.169.00 Cr, if the unamor�sed 
expenditure had been fully recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. 
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A�er the introduc�on of the Utkal Grameen Bank (employees) pension regula�on 2018, pension 
to all eligible employees are being provided with effect from 01.04.2018. The Bank makes 
periodic contribu�ons to the fund administrated by the trustees. However, the accounts of trust 
is yet to be finalized and further actuarial valua�on for deriving shor�all fund is in progress. 

d) Na�onal Pension System (NPS): Following approval granted by the Government of India, the 
Bank implemented a revision of the employer's contribu�on towards NPS, increasing it from 
10% to 14% of pay and dearness allowance for its employees, effec�ve from November 11, 2020. 
In this regard, the total amount of Rs. 11.93 Crores has been paid towards addi�onal 4% arrears 
during this year. 

e) Wage revision: The Bank has paid a total of Rs.38.25 Crores (Provision made in FY 2023-24-
Rs.27.20 Crores and Rs.11.05 Crores paid in this FY by debi�ng to the charges account) towards 
the 12th BPS wage revision. 

The Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India, via its le�er no. 
8/1/2023-RRB dated 18.09.2024, has conveyed its approval for the implementa�on and grant of 
computer increments to all employees of our Bank who were in service or proba�on as of 
01.11.1993. In this regard, a total amount of Rs.33.38 Crores has been paid towards 100% 
se�lement of arrears. 

11.3 Accoun�ng Standard –18 – Related Party Disclosures 

Related par�es where control/significant influence exists or with whom transac�ons have taken 
place during the year. 

Sponsor bank (State Bank of India) and their subsidiaries and Associates 

The following is the summary of significant related party transac�ons:

Par�culars For the year ended 
31.03.2025 

For the year ended 
31.03.2024 

Liquid Asset/Liabili�es  
  

Equity Received from SBI  - - 

Refinance received from SBI  - 8.82 

Equity capital of SBI  589.08 589.08 

Tre -II perpetual Bond of SBI  8.14 8.14 

Current Account Balance with SBI  27.73 0.32 

Investment made with: (SBI & Associates)    
TDR with SBI  227.25 214.00 

TDR with Andhra Pradesh Grameen Vikash Bank  64.00 125.00 

TDR with Telengana Grameen Bank  198.00 - 

TDR with YES Bank  - 278.00 

SBI Mutual Fun d 3.00 3.00 

Income/Expenditure   
Interest received from SBI  18.46 16.95 

Interest Received from Andhra Pradesh Grameen 
Vikash Bank  

10.70 15.84 
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Interest Received from Telengana Grameen Bank   
8.39 

Interest Received from Yes Bank  10.14 9.16 

Payment to Group Leave Encashment Policy with 
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited  

5.82 3.91 

Commission from SBI MF  0.08 0.0015 

Commission from SBI Life Insurance Co.Ltd  6.10 4.05 

Commission from SBI General Insurance Co.Ltd  0.72 0.37 

Payment for Pension Trust to SBI  Life Insurance 
Company ltd. 

5.00 159.67 

ASP service Payment Cedge Technologies Ltd.  14.04 11.69 

Interest paid to SBI on OD account  1.24 0.82 

Salary/ Allowances paid to SBI staffs on deputa�on  2.63 1.85  
Key Management Personnel  

Name of the Personne l Designation  

Sri Surya Kanta Dash  Chairman  

Sri Prasenjeet Narayan Hota  General Manager -I 

Sri Rashmi Ranjan Sai  General Manager -II 

Sri Bansidhar Sahoo  General Manager -III  

Sri Kulamani Thakur  General Manager (Vigilance)  

 

11.4 Accoun�ng Standard –20  -  “Earnings per Share”  
Par�culars  Current Year  Previous Year  
Number of Equity Shares outstanding at 
the beginning of the year  

1683087278  1683087278  

Number of Equity Shares issued during 
the year  

NIL  NIL  

Number of Equity Shares outstanding at 
the end of the year  

  

Weighted average number of equity 
shares used in compu�ng basic earnings 
per share  

NIL  NIL  

Weighted average number of shares used 
in compu�ng diluted earnings per share  

NIL  NIL  

Net profit / (loss) ( ₹  in Crore)  169. 00  136.76  

Basic earnings  per share ( ₹) 1.00  0.81  

Diluted earnings per share ( ₹) NIL  NIL  

Nominal value per share ( ₹) 10  10  
 

11.5 Accoun�ng Standard –22 - Accoun�ng for Taxes on Income 

Since the Bank has huge accumulated losses, the deferred tax Asset has not been recognized and 
accounted for. 

11.6 Accoun�ng Standard – 28 “Impairment of Assets” 

In the opinion of the Bank's Management, there is no indica�on of impairment to the non-monetary 
assets during the year. 

11.7 Accoun�ng Standard – 29 “Provisions, Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets” 

Breakup of 'Provisions and Con�ngencies' shown under head Expenditure in Profit and Loss account as 
follows
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(Amounts  in ₹ crore)  
Provisions debited to Profit & Loss 

Account  
Current Year  Previous year  

Provision on Non-Performing Assets  (11.49) 20.83  

Provision on Standard Assets  4.29  3.76  

Floa�ng Provision on Advances  Nil Nil 

Provision on Restructured Assets  Nil Nil 

Provision for Deprecia�on on
Investments  

Nil Nil 

Provision for Fraud  1.49  (0. 49) 

Provision for Burglary & The�  (0.07)  0.13  

Provision for MTM  Nil (1.38)  

Provision for wage revision and pension  Nil 32.20  

Misc. provision  Nil 0.13  

Total  (5. 78) 55.18  

Con�ngent Liability of Rs. 148.53 crore (Previous year Rs. 112.20 crore) like Bank Guarantee, DEAF 
etc have been shown under schedule-12. Apart from the aforesaid, the Bank has pending cases of 
Income Tax amoun�ng Rs.15.75 Lakhs for AY 2010-11, Rs.8.62 Lakhs for AY 2011-12, Rs.12.82 Lakhs 
for AY 2012-13, Rs.2.03 Cr for AY 2020-21, Rs.33.16 Cr for AY 2021-22 & Rs.30.38 Cr for AY 2022-23 
before CIT(A).  

Con�ngent Liability of Rs. 148.53 crore (Previous year Rs. 112.20 crore) like Bank Guarantee, DEAF 

etc have been shown under schedule-12. Apart from the aforesaid, the Bank has pending cases of 

Income Tax amoun�ng Rs.15.75 Lakhs for AY 2010-11, Rs.8.62 Lakhs for AY 2011-12, Rs.12.82 Lakhs 

for AY 2012-13, Rs.2.03 Cr for AY 2020-21, Rs.33.16 Cr for AY 2021-22 & Rs.30.38 Cr for AY 2022-23 

before CIT(A).

12. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES 

1. Other Assets in Schedule 11 includes Suspense advance amoun�ng to Rs 0.87 Lakhs, and other 

se�lement and other accounts amoun�ng to Rs.102.52 Cr are under the process of reconcilia�on 

and subject to consequen�al adjustments, if any. 

2. Balance under the head Inter Office adjustments reflects Rs. 46.58 Lakh being the pending items 

for which advices are in transit as on the closing date are under reconcilia�on and subject to 

consequen�al adjustments, if any. 

Further, Other Liabili�es in Schedule 5 includes adjus�ng account amoun�ng to Rs 26.59 Cr, other 

se�lement accounts and others are under the process of reconcilia�on and subject to consequen�al 

adjustments, if any. 

Further, Other Liabili�es in Schedule 5 includes subsidy reserve fund amoun�ng to Rs 2.58 Cr. The 

same are under the process of borrower-wise- reconcilia�on and subject to consequen�al 

adjustments, if any. 

3. During the year the Bank has booked a profit of Rs.169.00 Cr. and the accumulated loss of the Bank 

as on 31st March 2025 stands at Rs.1002.68 Cr. shown under Reserves & Surplus (Schedule 2) in the 

Balance Sheet. 

4. Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to 

current year classifica�on. 
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5. Considering the con�nuous support of the Government of Odisha, Government of India and 

Sponsor Bank i.e. SBI, the Bank is and will con�nue to be able to meet its financial obliga�ons as they 

fall due. Accordingly, the Bank has prepared its accounts on a "Going Concern" basis. 

Various indicators confirming the opera�onal performance of the Bank and affirming the Going 

concern assump�ons are detailed below: 

a. Increased Customer Base 

b. Increased in Business 

c. Maintenance of CRR/SLR as per statutory requirement 

d. Ability to meet financial obliga�on when they falls due. 

With reference to gaze�e no�fica�on no. CG-DL-E-07042025-262329, dated 07.04.2025 issued by 

Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, Odisha Gramya Bank sponsored by Indian Overseas Bank and 

Utkal Grameen Bank sponsored by State Bank of India to be amalgamated into a single Regional Rural 

Bank, which shall be called as Odisha Grameen Bank with its head office at Bhubaneswar under the 

sponsorship of Indian Overseas Bank which shall come into effect on and from the 1st day of May, 

2025. 

As per our report of even date 

Signatures for Schedules 1 to 18.

Shri Surya Kanta Dash
Chairman

In terms of our report of even date
For Agas� and Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 313043E

Shri Rahul Kanta
Nominee Director, RBI

Shri Kamalkanta Pa�naik
Nominee Director NABARD

(CA Biswanath Agas�)
Partner (Memb. No. 051026)

Shri Priyadarshan
Nominee Director, SBI

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Place : Bolangir
Date : 29.04.2025
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